P R@CESSE@
APR 26 g0p5

THOMS .
O
FNANGA 1

S\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\W\\\\\\\\\\\5\\\\\\\5\\\

05051

COMMUNITY BANCORP




Strong Trends in Key Metrics

Strong Asset Growth
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Improving Deposit Mix
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MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

March 24, 2005

Dear Shareholder:

2004 was an exciting year for the Company, marked by our Initial Public Offering (IPO) and concurrent
listing on the NASDAQ National Market under the symbol of CBON in the fourth quarter. In the offering,
we raised $39.3 million, net of expenses, and certain selling shareholders received net proceeds of $16.5
million. We believe the initiative of listing our common stock and joining with a national exchange will
enhance the value of your stock and provide a new source of capital and opportunities for the Company.

Net income for the year ending December 31, 2004, was $5.4 million — a slight increase over 2003 net
income. Two of our key performance ratios, Return on Average Assets (ROA) and Return on Average Equity
(ROE), were 1.04% and 15.1%, respectively, as compared to 1.19% and 17.8%, respectively, for 2003.

Our results last year were significantly impacted by the additional expense in the fourth quarter of 2004
related to our Stock Appreciation Rights Plan. This higher expense accrual was caused by the increased
market valuation of the Company as a result of our IPO. Based on the fair value of our Common Stock as
of December 31, 2004, the Company accrued an additional $1.9 million of expenses ($1.3 million net of
taxes) in the fourth quarter. Our ROA and ROE, adjusted to remove this unusual expense, would have been
1.40% and 20.4%, respectively.

Our loan portfolio continues to grow even with unprecedented repayments on the real estate construction
portfolio. This affected asset growth in a limited way, yet provided additional income with the accelerated
recognition of accrued fee income. Likewise, our loan originations continue to increase in our growing
market area, With continued loan demand within our market we are well positioned for 2008.

e also strengthened our management team wi e addition of Bruce Ford, Executive Vice President an
We al gthened g th the addit fB Ford, Executive Vice Presid d

Chief Credit Officer and Cassi Eisinger, Executive Vice President and Chief Operations Officer.

We atwribute our continued growth and success to our mission of providing a superior level of service to
the business community of our market. We can move forward with our strategic plan to grow and be the
preferred provider of business banking products and services in the marketplace. We continue to be excited
about the future of the company and the marketplace in which we operate.

We are thankful for the great support of our employees, directors, customers and especially our shareholders

for our continued success.

We are committed to our market, our employees, our customers and shareholders. As our slogan says,

bank on it!

Sincerely,
| D 2
l
Edward M. Jamison Noall J. Bennett

President, CEQ, Vice Chairman of the Board Chairman of the Board




UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION /\
Washington, DB.C. 20549

R (_( “
O
- Linr \‘L‘\\

k./\

J// /®\
< . RIS [ \
Form 10-K by . Lo 4o A ;///

P

\‘ N a@ év/
M Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Agt/of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004

0O Transition report under Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the tramsition period from __to __.

Commission File No. 000 - 51044

COMMUNITY BANCORP

(Name of issuer in its charter)

Nevada 01-0668846
(State or other jurisdiction (L.LR.S. Employer
of incorporation or organization) Identification Ne.)
400 South 4th Street, Suite 215, Las Vegas, NV 89101
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Issuer’s telephone number: (702) 878-0700
Securities registered under Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Securities registered under Section 12(g) of the Act:

Common Stock, $0.001par value per share
(Title of class)

Check whether the issuer (1) filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or.15(d) of the Exchange Act
during the past 12 months (or such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has
been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes I/ No (1

Check if there is no disclosure of delinquent filers in response to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained in
this form, and no disclosure will be contained, to the best of the Company’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K. [J

Check whether or not the Company is an accelerated filer as defined in Exchange Rule Act 12b-2.
Yes (O No

As of June 30, 2004, the aggregate market value of the common stock held by non-affiliates of the Company
was: $34,777,132

Number of shares of common stock outstanding as of February 28, 2005: 6,750,257

Portions of the definitive proxy statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of the Company’s shareholders are
incorporated into Part HI of this Report by reference.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

PARTI
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

PART 11
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED

STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET

RISK .

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

PART IiI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND
MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

ITEM 14, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
SIGNATURES

PAGE 3
PAGE 26
PAGE 27
PAGE 27

PAGE 27
PAGE 29

PAGE 31

PAGE 56
PAGE 56

PAGE 56
PAGE 56
PAGE 57

PAGE 57
PAGE 57

PAGE 57
PAGE 57
PAGE 57

PAGE 57
PAGE 60




(This page intentionally left blank)




FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K (“Report™), including, without limitation,
statements containing the words “believes”, “anticipates”, “intends”, “expects”, and words of similar import,
constitute “forward-looking statements™ within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Such forward looking statements involve known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be materially
different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking
statements. Such factors include, among others, the following: general economic and business conditions in those
areas in which we operate, demographic changes, competition, fluctuations in interest rates, changes in business
strategy or development plans, changes in governmental regulation, credit quality, the availability of capital to fund
the expansion of our business, economic, political and global changes arising from the war on terrorism, the conflict
with Iraq and its aftermath, and other factors referenced in this Report, including in “Item 1. Business - Factors That
May Affect Future Results of Operations.” When relying on forward-looking statements to make decisions with
respect to our Company, investors and others are cautioned to consider these and other risks and uncertainties. We
disclaim any obligation to update any such factors or to publicly announce the results of any revisions to any of the
forward-looking statements contained herein to reflect future events or developments.

This discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements, including the notes thereto,
appearing elsewhere in this Report.

PART I
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

Under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Sections 13 and 15(d), periodic and current reports must be
filed with the SEC. We electronically file the following reports with the SEC: Form 10-K (Annual Report),
Form 10-Q (Quarterly Report), Form 8-K (Current Report), and Form DEF 14A (Proxy Statement). We may
file additional forms. The SEC maintains an Internet site, www.sec.gov, in which all forms filed electronically
may be accessed. Additionally, all forms filed with the SEC and additional shareholder information is
available free of charge on our website: www.communitybanknv.com. We post these reports to our website as
soon as reasonably practicable after filing them with the SEC. None of the information on or hyperlinked
from our website is incorporated into this Report.

Community Bancorp

Community Bancorp is the bank holding company for Community Bank of Nevada, a Nevada chartered bank
headquartered in Las Vegas. We deliver an array of commercial bank products and services with an emphasis on
customer relationships and personalized service. At December 31, 2004, we had total assets of $574 million, gross
loans of $403 million, total deposits of $476 million and stockholders’ equity of $78 million. Measured by total
assets, we are one of the largest publicly-traded Nevada community banks.

Our holding company was formed in 2002. As a result, Community Bank of Nevada became our wholly owned
subsidiary and shareholders of Community Bank of Nevada became our shareholders. Community Bank of Nevada
was organized in July 1995 by local community leaders and experienced bankers with the mission of providing
superior community banking services to the greater Las Vegas area.

We have five full service branches, four located in Las Vegas and one located in Henderson. In 1995, the first
office, now our Rainbow Office, commenced operations. In 1997, the Maryland Parkway Branch opened in central
Las Vegas followed by the opening of the Summerlin Branch in 1999. In 2000, the Green Valley Branch opened
marking expansion into Henderson, a high growth suburb of Las Vegas.- In 2002, we opened our City Centre Branch
in downtown Las Vegas. We expect to open our sixth branch at the intersection of Interstate 215 and Russell Road
in the second half of 2005.




We focus on meeting the commercial banking needs associated with the population and economic growth of the
greater Las Vegas area. Our customers are generally smali- to medium-sized businesses (generally representing
businesses with less than $50 million in annual revenues) that require highly personalized commercial banking
products and services that we deliver with an emphasis on relationship banking. We believe that our customers
prefer locally managed banking institutions that provide responsive, personalized service and customized products.
A substantial portion of our business is with customers who have long-standing relationships with our officers or
directors or who have been referred to us by existing customers.

Historically, we have focused our lending activities on commercial real estate loans, construction loans and land
acquisition and development loans, which comprised 78% of our loan portfolio at December 31, 2004. While this
continues to be a large part of our business, we see significant opportunities in growing our commercial and
industrial, or C&lI, loans, and Small Business Administration, or SBA, loans. On the deposit side, we have focused
on attracting low cost core deposits, with particular emphasis on growing our non-interest bearing demand deposits.
Non-interest bearing demand deposits were 25.6% of our total deposits at December 31, 2004 compared to 18.1% at
December 31, 2000.

Our most recent significant event is the successful conclusion of our initial public offering (“IPO™) and
concurrent listing of our common stock on the Nasdaq National Market in the fourth quarter of 2004. In our offering
we raised $ 39.3 million, net of expenses, and certain selling shareholders received net proceeds of $16.5 million.
For a discussion of our intended use of the proceeds of the offering, please see Item 5, “Market for Common Equity
and related Stockholder Matters - Use of Proceeds” and Item 7, “Management s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

We have five full service branches, four located in Las Vegas and one located in Henderson. Our headquarters is
located at our downtown branch at 400 South 4th Street, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 and our telephone number is
(702) 878-0700. We maintain a website at www.communitybanknv.com.

Management

We seek to attract and retain experienced and relationship-oriented employees. We have structured incentive
programs that are intended to reward both superior production as well as adherence to our business philosophy and
strategy. Our management team is focused on creating a positive work environment for all employees and fostering
a productive culture. Our management team consists of the following individuals:

o Edward M. Jamison, a founder of Community Bank of Nevada, has been our President and Chief Executive
Officer since our inception. Previously, Mr. Jamison was a founder, President and Chief Executive Officer
of Nevada Community Bank from its inception in 1990 until its sale in 1993 to First Security Corporation.
Prior to that Mr. Jamison had been a Senior Vice President of another First Security Corporation subsidiary
in Utah from 1984 to 1989, Mr. Jamison has been involved in the banking industry for over 32 years.

»  Lawrence K. Scott, Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer joined us in 2002, Prior to 2002,
Mr. Scott was an Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer at First Security Bank Nevada from
1994 to 2001. Mr. Scott has over 20 years of experience in the banking industry, with his entire career spent
in the Las Vegas market.

o Cathy Robinson, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, joined us in 1995 shortly after we
commenced operations. With more than 25 years of experience in the banking industry, she previously
served as a Chief Financial Officer for a community bank located in Southern California.

« Don F. Bigger, Executive Vice President, Credit Administration, joined us in 2002 and has over 20 years of
banking experience in Southern Nevada. Prior to joining us, Mr. Bigger held lending positions with
Washington Mutual Bank, Wells Fargo Bank, First Security Bank and Valley Bank of Nevada.

e Cassandra Eisinger, Executive Vice President and Director of Operations, joined us in 2004 to oversee
operations and our branches. She previously managed the branches of Nevada State Bank, a Zions
Bancorporation subsidiary, and has over 24 years of experience in the banking industry.




Bruce Ford, Executive Vice President and Chief Credit Officer, joined us in 2005 and has over 21 years of
banking experience. Prior to joining us, Mr. Ford held the position of Senior Regional Credit Officer for
Wells Fargo Bank.

Strategy

We strive to be a high performing community bank holding company for the long-term benefit of our
shareholders, customers and employees. The key elements of our strategy are to:

Growth Strategies

Expand our franchise through acquisition or the establishment of new branches or banks in high growth
markets, such as the greater Las Vegas area, or similar high growth markets in Arizona and California. We
plan on opening our sixth branch in the second half of 2005 in Las Vegas and our strategic plan currently
calls for one additional branch per year through 2609.

Being a public company with a common stock that is quoted and traded on a national stock market. In
addition to providing access to growth capital, we believe a “public currency” provides flexibility in
structuring acquisitions and will allow us to attract and retain qualified bankers through equity-based
compensation. OQur IPO and concurrent listing on the Nasdaq National Market in the fourth quarter of 2004
helped put this strategy into action.

Expand our commercial and SBA lending portfolio in an effort to diversify our customer base, increase the
average maturity of our loan portfolio and increase our non-interest income. We expect to diversify our
commercial loan portfolio by participating in select syndicated credits originated by other lenders and to
expand our SBA portfolio by expanding our Las Vegas operation, as well as by opening additional loan
production offices in other high growth markets.

Continue to grow our real estate lending activities by providing competitive commercial real estate loans,
construction loans, and land acquisition and development loans. With the additional capital provided by our
IPO, we have the ability to originate larger loans to new and existing customers.

Hire and retain, experienced and qualified employees to support our planned expansion of our business
activities. In the short term, we are focused on expanding our SBA team.

Operating Strategies

Maximize revenue opportunities by using a pricing model together with specific incentives that increases
the overall profitability of each customer relationship. The pricing model assists our lenders and business
development officers in achieving a “hurdle” rate that maximizes return on equity associated with each
customer. For loans, the model has placed added emphasis on risk and return. For deposits, the model has
helped drive an increase in non-interest bearing deposits, as well as focus us to actively manage our
certificate of deposit, or CD, program to decrease the percentage of our deposit mix represented by CDs.

Enhance our risk management functions by pro-actively managing sound procedures and committing
experienced human resources to this effort. We seek (i) to identify risks in all functions of our business,
including credit, operations and asset and liability management, (ii) to evaluate such risks and their trends
and (iii) to adopt strategies to manage such risks based upon our evaluations.

Maintain high asset guality by continuing to utilize rigorous loan underwriting standards and credit risk
management practices.

Continue to actively manage interest rate and market risks by closely matching the volume and maturity of
our rate sensitive assets to our interest sensitive liabilities in order to mitigate adverse effects of rapid
changes in interest rates on either side of our balance sheet.




Market Area

We operate in Clark County, Nevada. Clark County is one of the fastest growing areas in the United States.
According to the U.S. Census, between 1990 and 2000 Clark County’s population grew by 6.4% on an annual basis,
from 741,459 persons to 1,375,765 persons, versus the U.S. average of 1.2%. By 2004, Clark County reached a
population of 1,715,337, according to the Center for Business and Economic Research based at the University of
Nevada, Las Vegas, or the CBER, making it the fourth fastest growing county in the United States measured by
numerical population growth. This growth has been driven by a variety of factors including a growth in the service
economy associated with the hospitality and gaming industries, affordable housing, no income taxation, a growing
base of senior or retirement communities and general recreational opportunities associated with a favorable climate.

The following highlights, more specifically, some of the economic opportunities that have driven the population
growth in Clark County. According to CBER, between 1999 and 2004:

« total gaming revenue in Clark County has risen to revenue of over $8.5 billion dollars in 2004, as compared
to revenue of approximately $7.2 billion in 1999;

»  visitor volume has increased from approximately 34 million visitors to Las Vegas in 1999 as compared to
37 million in 2004; and

« the number of hotel rooms in Clark County increased from approximately 120,000 in 1999 to
approximately 132,000 in 2004, with an expected increase of an additional 4% in 2005.

Complementing the region’s expanding economic opportunities has been the availability of relatively affordable
housing. The attraction and retention of a quality labor force to service the economy depends in part on housing
availability. According to CBER, housing permits related to new homes in Clark County have risen over the last five
years, from 26,624 in 1999 to 36,856 in 2004. Although home prices have recently risen, management believes
median housing prices in Nevada are still below the median price for homes in California, which is the source of
three of every five new Nevada residents.

Contributing to the population growth in Clark County has been the recent influx of retirees and young families
to the area. According to CBER, over 20,000 retirees have moved to Clark County since 2001, factoring into the
2003 total number of 243,500 retirees. In addition to retirees, many young families have moved to Clark County,
driven by the rapid economic growth, as described above, in the greater Las Vegas area.

The Clark County school district is the fastest growing school district in the United States, according to the
Nevada Department of Education. According to the Clark County School District 1998 Building Program, the Clark
County School district has opened 14 new schools for the 2004-2005 school year alone. In 1998 Clark County voters
approved a bond issue for an additional $3.5 billion to build a total of 88 new schools (50 elementary schools, 22
middle schools, and 16 high schools) to accommodate an anticipated 15,980 new students a year, a number that is
expected to increase to 18,049 students per year over the next decade. To date, 30 of these schools have already been
built.

In addition to schools, population growth has created a need for all types of retail services. For example, over the
past seven years, a national pharmacy chain has built 30 drug stores in Clark County. Commercial stores, gas
stations, storage units, restaurants and bars, and clothing stores are among the services that have followed the
population growth. Three new hospitals are scheduled to open in 2004 and 2005 in Clark County. As a result, we
expect to see an increase in medical support facilities and doctors’ offices, especially with the retiree population
continuing to grow. Also, the increase of products and services at the retail level require additions to the wholesale,
warehouse and transportation sectors.



We believe that the economic growth in Clark County, the population growth and the accompanying need for
infrastructure presents the following significant opportunities:

o Deposit Growth Opportunities. According to the FDIC, deposits in Clark County grew from $11 billion to
$29 billion'between June 1999 and June 2004, a compound annual growth rate of 20%.

s Loan Growth Opportunities. Increased residential and commercial development as well as the infrastructure
growth in Clark County has offered more and larger lending opportunities for us.

Business Activities

We provide banking services throughout our primary market area to small-to medium-sized businesses
(generally representing businesses with annual revenues of less than $50 million). Many of these small- to medium-
sized businesses provide goods and services, directly or indirectly, to the development of the infrastructure in and
around the greater Las Vegas area that services the growing population. Our customers include developers,
contractors, professionals, distribution and service businesses, local residential home builders and manufacturers.
We also provide a broad range of banking services and products to individuals, including personal checking and
savings accounts and other consumer banking products, including electronic banking.

In 2003, we implemented a pricing model that places an equal emphasis on the management of the pricing of
both loans and deposits and measures the overall profitability of a relationship. We believe that, along with other
marketing efforts, the use of this pricing model has made a significant contribution to the growth of lower cost
deposits, and more particularly, the growth of non-interest bearing deposits. Prior to 2003, we priced almost
exclusively according to market competitive factors. We believe that such a practice did not adequately address risk
and return,

Both lending personnel and the business development staft who have a primary emphasis on deposit growth
utilize this program to determine pricing for products. Some of the applications are summarized beiow:

o Lending. Senior management establishes a minimum return on equity “hurdle” rate for each particular loan
type, which is influenced by the pricing of credit and the revenue derived from various deposits generated.
We pay incentives to our lenders based on maximizing the relationship return on equity. We have found
that the lenders have become far more conscientious about pricing credit, as well as their ability to secure
low cost deposits. Additionally, the model has placed added emphasis on risk and return. The credit risk
 rating influences the costs associated with the credit and therefore influences pricing when additional risk is
assumed.

o Deposits. We have a very active business development culture and have developed a specific incentive plan
for deposit gathering. The pricing model takes into account the interest expense associated with a deposit
relationship and through transfer pricing helps determine the profitability of a deposit relationship. Since
non-interest bearing deposits have no interest expense associated with them, the return on equity is high for

. that product and thus, the payout incentive to the business development staff is high.

Management has instructed all lending personnel to utilize variable rate pricing of loans whenever possible. A
small percentage of borrowers have been granted fixed rate pricing. When fixed rate pricing is extended, two
objectives must accompany such a commitment. First, the initial return on equity of the credit commitment must be
greater than what would be expected on a variable rate commitment, and, secondly, it is deemed highly probable that
the relationship will produce additional revenue opportunities from the utilization of other bank products.

We originate a variety of types of loans, including commercial real estate loans, secured and unsecured C&I
loans, residential real estate loans, SBA loans, and to a lesser extent consumer based loans. In addition to direct loan
origination, we also utilize our relationships within the banking industry to participate in syndicated loans and
participation loans that fit our criteria. The amount of our syndicated loans, at December 31, 2004 constituted less
than 2% of our total loan portfolio and the amount of our participation loans at December 31, 2004 constituted
approximately 13% of our total loan portfolio. When we consider the purchase of an interest in a syndicated loan or




a loan participation, we apply our existing policies and procedures to the credit. Proven cash flow and an
independent secondary source of repayment remain as the critical measurements of credit risk.

Once we have booked an interest in a loan syndication or purchased a participation interest in a loan, we strive to
apply the same monitoring and credit quality assessment as we do for credits that we originate. These monitoring
and assessment procedures include review of information supplied by borrowers pursuant to loan agreements as well
as both internal and external loan review of the credit. To date, we have not suffered any loss on a loan purchased
from another originator. Although we are seeking to expand the amount of syndicated loans in our portfolio, we
expect that our own originations will continue to be the primary source of our loan growth.

Our customers are generally comprised of the following groups:

o Real estate developers in need of land, construction and permanent financing for commercial and residential
developments.

¢  Small- to medium-sized businesses in need of secured and unsecured lines of credit or permanent C&I
loans.

¢  Professionals and professional firms, such as architectural, engineering and law firms in need of operating
facilities.

We manage our loan portfolio to provide for an adequate return, through our pricing model, but also to provide a
diversification of risk. Historically, we have maintained very high asset quality. Our lending activities are
concentrated in four main categories, as described below.

Commercial Real Estate Loans. We have a strong focus in the origination of commercial real estate loans. Qur
commercial real estate loans fall into three sub-categories - raw land, construction and term loans on completed
projects. Construction and acquisition and development lending currently constitutes approximately 27% of total
commercial real estate loans at December 31, 2004. Raw land loans and term loans on completed projects
constituted approximately 14% and 59%, respectively, of total commercial real estate loans at December 31, 2004.

To manage our concentration of loans in commercial real estate and the inherently higher risk of construction
lending (see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Financial
Condition - Allowance for Loan Losses™), we seek diversification through maintaining a broad base of borrowers
and by adjusting our exposure to property types based on overall strength in a particular sector, which includes a
variety of factors such as vacancy trends. During the past several years, the retail segment of the market has been
strong, with low vacancies, while other segments of the CRE market have experienced weaker fundamentals.
Currently, a large portion of our portfolio is in the retail sector. As of December 31, 2004, our CRE loan portfolio,
including construction loans, was comprised of the following property types:

% of Loan
Loan Tvype $ Outstanding Portfolio
(In million)
$ 109 27%
$ 74 18%
$ 26 T%
$ 25 6%
$ 8 2%
12 _ 3%

$ 254 63%

We have historically maintained very strong credit quality. We generally underwrite loans with a minimum
equity position of 25% (or a maximum loan to value of 75%) and a minimum debt coverage ratio of 1.25:1. We also
seek to lend to developers who have already entered into leases for the subject property, however, we are willing to
provide loans for speculative development but only if the borrower has the ability to service the debt without the
anticipated success of the subject property and can demonstrate such ability to our satisfaction.




We have also increased our focus on owner occupied real estate. Consistent with our strategic plan to reduce our
cost of funds, we have found this often includes many core business opportunities with professionals such as
attorneys, engineers, architects, doctors and dentists. These types of businesses also provide reliable depository
relationships.

We have been active in both the construction lending and permanent financing of our CRE portfolioc.
Construction:and raw land loans are short term in nature and generally do not exceed 18 months. Permanent
commitments are primarily restricted to no greater than 10 year maturities with rate adjustment periods every 36
months when fixed commitments exist.

Commercial and Industrial Loans. We offer a variety of commercial loan products inciuding lines of credit for
working capital, term loans for capital expenditures and commercial stand-by letters of credit. As of December 31,
2004, we had $60 million of C&I loans outstanding and C&I commitments of $36 million. Lines of credit typically
have a 12 month commitment and will be secured by the trading asset that is being financed. In cases of larger
commitments, a borrowing base certificate may be required to determine eligible collateral and advance parameters.
Term loans seldom exceed 60 months, but in no case, exceed the depreciable life of the tangible asset being
financed.

We are a “Preferred Lender” with the Small Business Administration, or SBA. Our strategic plan calls for a
much greater future commitment to this product line. We offer both SBA 7a loans and SBA 504 programs. Under
the 7a Program, loans up to $150,000 are guaranteed up to 85% by the SBA. Under current SBA guidelines, 7a
loans in excess of $150,000 but not in excess of $2,000,000 are guaranteed up to 75% by the SBA. Generally, this
guarantee may become invalid only if the loan does not meet the SBA documentation guidelines. We have just
recently elected to sell the guaranteed portion of our 7a Joans. Subject to balance sheet needs, we anticipate strong
growth in this product and a continued philosophy to increase non interest income by selling these assets. We will
continue to service the loans for a fee.

In 2002, we introduced our Express Loan program. All commercial credits less than $200,000 are underwritten
by this department. We utilize credit scoring software to assist us with the credit decision process. This has resulted
in far greater efficiency. Borrowers realize a 24-hour turn around time on loan decisions and have been willing to
pay a premium for this service.

Residential Real Estate Loans. The majority of new home construction in the greater Las Vegas area is
conducted by the large national/regional home builders that have direct access to capital markets. We have
selectively participated with some of the small local home builders that continue to have success with in-fill parcels
that have demonstrated high demand. As of December 31, 2004, our residential real estate loan portfolio was
comprised of $86 million in loans, including both acquisition and development loans and new home construction
totaling $48 million. These commitments extend up to 18 months and include both acquisition and development
loans and new home construction. We do not participate in permanent mortgage financing in this segment, because
we consider single family mortgage lending to be a commodity business.

Consumer Lending. We have used consumer credit as a complementary product to our primary product line. Our
approach to consumer credit is as a “value added” product for our business customers. We offer competitively
priced products with an emphasis in the marketing towards the business owner and the work force of that client. Our
product line includes home equity credit lines, automobile loans, personal lines of credit and home improvement
loans.

Lending and Credit Policies
The Board of Directors of Community Bank of Nevada establishes our lending policies. The three key principles

of our lending policies are (1) debt service coverage, (2) risk rating system and pricing for risk and (3) managed
concentration levels. '




Debt Service Coverage. Our risk management philosophy is to extend credit only when an applicant has proven
cash flow to service the proposed debt. Additionally, it is generally necessary for the applicant to demonstrate an
independent secondary source of repayment.

Risk Rating System and Pricing for Risk. We have a risk rating system of eight categories that clearty define the
fundamentals for each risk rating. At the time of origination, the underwriter assigns a risk rating and then it is
reviewed periodically by credit administration. We use this system to manage levels of risk, pricing and forward
thinking strategy for future extensions of certain loan categories. We introduced a relationship pricing model in
2003, which integrates our risk rating system and promotes the origination of highly profitable loans.

Managed Concentration Levels. We have established minimum levels of return on equity that varies by product
type and concentration levels. We actively manage our pricing model, so that we have control over our
concentrations in certain types of credits, so that if we near a policy guideline, we can adjust the hurdle rates based
on our perceived concentration risk.

If a credit falls outside of the guidelines set forth in our lending policies, the loan is not approved until it is
reviewed by a higher level of credit approval authority. Credit approval authority has three levels, as listed below
from lowest to highest level. Based on the historical strong emphasis on business development, the Board of
Directors of Community Bank of Nevada has intentionally kept approval authorities low to assure a high degree of
secondary review for a credit consideration. Management believes that the current authority levels provide
satisfactory management and a reasonable percentage of secondary review. Any conditions placed on loans in the
approval process must be satisfied before our credit administration will release loan documentation for execution.
Our credit administration works entirely independent of loan production and has full responsibility for all loan
disbursements.

o Individual Authorities. Individual loan officers have approval authority up to $750,000 for secured loans
and up to $150,000 for unsecured transactions. The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer and
the Chief Credit Officer have approval authority of up to $2,000,000 for secured loans and up to $750,000
for unsecured loans.

e Senior Loan Committee. The Senior Loan Committee consists of the Chairman of the Board, Chief
Executive Officer, the Chief Operating Officer, Chief Credit Officer and the Managers of Commercial
Lending and Commercial Real Estate. It has approval authority up to $6,000,000 for secured loans and up
to $1,500,000 for unsecured loans.

e Board Loan Committee. The Board Loan Committee consists of all of the members of the Board of
Directors of Community Bank of Nevada. It has approval authority up to our legal lending limit, which was
approximately $13 million at December 31, 2004.

Loan Grading and Loan Review. We seek to quantify the risk in our lending portfolio by maintaining a loan
grading system consisting of eight different categories (Grades 1-8). The grading system is used to determine, in
part, the provision for loan losses. The first four grades in the system are considered satisfactory. The other four
grades range from a “Watch/Pass” category to a “Doubtful” category. These four grades are further discussed below
under the section subtitled “Classified Assets”.

The originating loan officer initially assigns a grade to each credit as part of the loan approval process. Such
grade may be changed as a loan application moves through the approval process. In addition to any dollar limitations
that may require higher credit approval authority, each loan that is graded “Watch/Pass” or worse requires prior
approval of the Board of Directors of Community Bank of Nevada.

After funding, all loans of $250,000 or over are reviewed by the executive vice president/credit administrator
who may assign a different grade to the credit. The grade on each individual loan is reviewed at least annually by the
loan officer overseeing the credit. The Board of Directors of Community Bank of Nevada reviews monthly the
aggregate amount of all loans graded as special mention, substandard or doubtful, and each individual loan over
$200,000 that has a grade within such range. Additionally, changes in the grade for a loan may occur through any of
the following means:
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« random reviews of the loan portfolio conducted by loan administration,
o annual reviews conducted by an outside loan reviewer;
»  bank regulatory examinations;

« monthly action plans submitted to loan administration by the responsible lending officers for each credit
graded 5-8; or

« at the monthly credit risk managers meeting if a loan is exhibiting certain delinquency tendencies.

Loan Delinguencies. When a borrower fails to make a committed payment, we attempt to cure the deficiency by
contacting the borrower to seek payment. Habitual delinquencies and loans delinquent 30 days or more are reviewed
at the monthly credit risk managers meeting for possible changes in grading.

Classified Assets. Federal regulations require that each insured bank classify its assets on a regular basis. In
addition, in connection with examinations of insured institutions, examiners have authority to identify problem
assets, and, if appropriate, classify them. We use grades 5-8 of our loan grading system to identify potential problem
assets and consider substandard and doubtful grades as “classified”. There were $1.5 million, $3.1 million, $4.3
million and $6.4 million in classified loans at December 31, 2004, December 31, 2003, December 31, 2002 and
December 31, 2001, respectively. :

The following describes grades 5-8 of our loan grading system:

o Watch/Pass - Grade 5. Generally these are assets that display negative trends or other causes for concern.
This grade is regarded as a transition category. We will either upgrade the credit if meaningful progress is
evident within six months, or downgrade the credit to a more severe grade as appropriate.

o Special Mention - Grade 6. These assets have potential weaknesses that may result in deterioration of the
repayment prospects and, therefore, deserve the attention of management. Usually, these assets are long-
term problems that are likely to remain and require management action plans. These loans exhibit an
increasing reliance on collateral for repayment.

o Substandard - Grade 7. These assets are inadequately protected by the current worth and paying capacity of
the borrower or of the collateral pledged, if any. Although loss may not be imminent, if the weaknesses are
not corrected; there is a good possibility that we will sustain some loss.

o Doubtful - Grade 8. These assets have all the weaknesses inherent in an asset classified as “substandard”,
with the added characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full, on the basis of
currently existing facts, condition and values, highly questionable and improbable. At the point where a loss
is identified, all or that portion deemed a loss is immediately classified as “Loss™ and charged off.

Risk Management

Our strategic plan continues to promote a growth rate commensurate with the rapid growth of Southern Nevada.
We are equally committed to maintaining internal controls to manage the risk associated with such growth. Our Risk
Management Committee has defined our most significant risks and measures the trends from low to high. The
committee has identified credit risk and operational risk as the two areas that could have the greatest impact on
capital.

To mitigate and pro-actively manage these areas of risk, we have established sound procedures and committed
experienced human resources to this effort.
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We have focused on enhancing three functions:

e  Credit Administration has been significantly enhanced by the recent addition of Bruce Ford as Chief Credit
Officer, who has more than 21 years of banking experience. Further, Credit Administration has been staffed
to maintain all credit policies and procedures, loan documentation, disbursement of loan proceeds and to
review the integrity of the credit risk rating system.

¢ Operations support has been significantly enhanced by the addition of an Executive Vice President with
more than 20 years of operations experience. The combined talents of this team manage the identified risks
such as wires, check fraud and identity theft. Additionally, they have the primary responsibility to assure we
are compliant with all applicable laws and regulations.

o  The Audit Department has also been expanded under the direction of the Audit Committee. This staff of
professionals regularly examine all of the areas of known risk and report the findings to Executive
Management and the Audit Committee.

We believe that the established organization allows management to maintain an accurate understanding of risk
levels at all times. With this level of understanding, strategic plans are developed with the necessary risk parameters
to adequately protect our capital.

Investment Activities

Our investment strategy is designed to be complementary to and interactive with our other activities (i.e. cash
position; borrowed funds; quality, maturity, stability and earnings of loans; nature and stability of deposits; capital
and tax planning). The target percentage for our investment portfolio is between 10% to 25% of total assets. Qur

general objectives with respect to our investment portfolio are to:

« achieve an acceptable asset/liability gap position (based on our separate policy related to asset/liability
management that provides guidance for how investments are to be used to manage asset/liability gaps);

« provide a suitable balance of quality and diversification to our assets;

¢ provide liquidity necessary to meet cyclical and long-term changes in the mix of assets and liabilities;
« provide a stable flow of dependable earnings;

« maintain collateral for pledging requirements;

e  manage interest rate risk;

e comply with regulatory and accounting standards; and

+ provide funds for local community needs.

Investment securities consist primarily of US Agency issues, municipal bonds and mortgage-backed securities.
In addition, for bank liquidity purposes, we use Fed Funds Sold which are temporary overnight sales of excess funds
to correspondent banks. '

All of our investment securities are classified as “available for sale” or “held to maturity” pursuant to SFAS No.
115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.” Available for sale securities are reported
at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and instead reported as a separate component
of stockholders’ equity. Held to maturity securities are those securities that we have both the intent and the ability to

hold to maturity. These securities are carried at cost adjusted for amortization of premium and accretion of discount.

Our securities portfolio is managed in accordance with guidelines set by our Investment Policy. Specific day-to-
day transactions affecting the securities portfolio are managed by our Chief Financial Officer. In accordance with
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our written Invéstment Policy, all executions also require the prior written approval of the President. These
securities activities are reviewed monthly or more often, as needed, by our Investment Committee and are reported
monthly to our Board of Directors.

Our Investment Policy addresses strategies, types and levels of allowable investments and is reviewed and
approved annually by our Board of Directors. Our Investment Policy authorizes us to invest in a variety of
investment securities, subject to various limitations. It also limits the amount we can invest in various types of
securities, places limits on average life and duration of securities, and limits the securities dealers with whom we can
conduct business.

Concentrations/Customers

No individual or single group of related accounts is considered material in‘relation to our assets or deposits or in
relation to our overall business. However, approximately 84% of our loan portfolio at December 31, 2004 consisted
of real estate-secured loans, including commercial loans secured by real estate, construction loans and real estate
mortgage loans. Moreover, our business activities are focused in the greater Las Vegas area. Consequently, our
business is dependent on the trends of this regional economy, and in particular, the commercial and residential real
estate markets. At December 31, 2004, we had 101 loans in excess of $1 million each, totaling $275 million. These
loans comprise approximately 10.7% of our loan portfolio by number of loans and 68.1% by total loans outstanding,.
Not including credit card and consumer overdraft lines and purchased participation loans, our average loan size is
approximately $426,000.

Deposit Products and Gther Sources of Funds
Our primary sources of funds for use in our lending and investing activities consist of:
e deposits; |
e  maturities and brincipal and interest payments on loans and securities;
»  other borrowings; and
» funds down streamed into Community Bank of Nevada, from time to time by Community Bancorp.

We closely monitor rates and terms of competing sources of funds and utilize those sources we believe to be the
most cost effective, consistent with our asset and liability management policies.

Deposits. An important balance sheet component impacting our net interest margin is the composition and cost
of our deposit base. We can improve our net interest margin to the extent that growth in deposits can be focused in
the less volatile and somewhat more traditional core deposits, or total deposits less CDs greater than $100,000,
commonly referred to as Jumbo CDs. We attempt to price our deposit products in order to promote deposit growth
and satisfy our liquidity requirements and offer a variety of deposit products in order to satisfy our customers’ needs.

We provide a wide array of deposit products. We have historically relied upon, and expect to continue to rely
upon, deposits to satisfy our needs for sources of funds. We offer regular checking, savings, NOW and money
market deposit accounts; fixed-rate, fixed maturity retail CDs ranging in terms from 30 days to five years; individual
retirenient accounts and Jumbo CDs. For business customers, we provide courier service to pick up non-cash
deposits, and for those customers that use large amounts of cash, we arrange for armored car and vault service.

Our focus is on attracting lower cost core transaction account deposits. Based on average balances, as of
December 31, 2004, our deposit portfolio was comprised of 27% non-interest bearing deposits, as compared to 24%
at December 31, 2003 and 20% at December 31, 2002. We are not reliant on éscrow deposits which constitute less
than 2% of total deposits nor do we run a “money desk.” At December 31, 2004, the Company had one customer
whose total deposits were $27.5 million - approximately 6% of total deposits.
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We intend to continue our efforts at attracting deposits from our business lending relationships in order to reduce
our cost of funds and improve our net interest margin. Also, we believe that we have the ability to attract sufficient
additional funding by re-pricing the yields on our CDs in order to meet loan demands during times that growth in
core deposits differs from loan demand.

In addition to our traditional marketing methods, we attract new clients and deposits by:
« expanding long-term business customer relationships, including referrals from our customers, and

«  building deposit relationships through our branch relationship officers who are compensated based upon the
profitability of such relationships.

Other Borrowings. We may occasionally use our Fed funds lines of credit to support liquidity needs created by
seasonal deposit flows, to temporarily satisfy funding needs from increased loan demand, and for other short-term
purposes. We have three Fed funds lines with other financial institutions pursuant to which we can borrow up to $16
million on an unsecured basis. These lines may be terminated by the respective lending institutions at any time.

We also borrow from the Federal Home Loan Bank, or FHLB, pursuant to an existing commitment based on the
value of the collateral pledged (either loans or securities). FHLB borrowings have been only occasional and based
upon pricing opportunities.

Employees
We had a total of 104 full-time and 10 part-time employees at December 31, 2004.
Competition

The banking and financial services business in Clark County, Nevada, generally, and in the greater Las Vegas
area, in particular, is highly competitive. This increasingly competitive environment is a result primarily of growth
in community banks, changes in regulation, changes in technology and product delivery systems, and the
accelerating pace of consolidation among financial services providers. We compete for loans, deposits and
customers with other commercial banks, savings and loan associations, securities and brokerage companies,
mortgage companies, insurance companies, finance companies, money market funds, credit unions, and other
nonbank financial service providers. Many of these competitors are much larger in total assets and capitalization,
have greater access to capital markets and offer a broader range of financial services than we can offer.

Competition for deposit and loan products remains strong from both banking and non-banking firms and this
competition directly affects the rates of those products and the terms on which they are offered to consumers.

Technological innovation continues to contribute to greater competition in domestic and international financial
services markets. Many customers now expect a choice of several delivery systems and channels, including
telephone, mail, home computer and ATMs.

Mergers between financial institutions have placed additional pressure on banks to consolidate their operations,
reduce expenses and increase revenues to remain competitive. In addition, competition has intensified due to federal
and state interstate banking laws, which permit banking organizations to expand geographically with fewer
restrictions than in the past. These laws allow banks to merge with other banks across state lines, thereby enabling
banks to establish or expand banking operations in our market. The competitive environment is also significantly
impacted by federal and state legislation that make it easier for non-bank financial institutions to compete with us.

Effect of Governmental Policies and Recent Legislation
Banking is a business that depends on rate differentials. In general, the difference between the interest rate we

pay on our deposits and our other borrowings and the interest rate we receive on loans extended to our customers
and securities held in our portfolio comprise the major portion of our earnings. These rates are highly sensitive to
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many factors that are beyond our control. Accordingly, our earnings and growth are subject to the influence of
domestic and foreign economic conditions, including inflation, recession and unemployment.

The commercial banking business is not only affected by general economic conditions but is also influenced by
monetary and fiscal policies of the federal government and the policies of regulatory agencies, particularly the
Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve implements national monetary policies (with objectives such as curbing
inflation and combating recession) by its open-market operations in United States Government securities, by
adjusting the required level of reserves for financial institutions subject to its reserve requirements and by varying
the discount rates applicable to borrowings by depository institutions. The actions of the Federal Reserve in these
areas influence the growth of bank loans, investments and deposits and also affect interest rates charged on loans
and paid on deposits. The nature and impact of any future changes in monetary policies cannot be predicted.

From time to time, legislation is enacted which has the effect of increasing the cost of doing business, limiting or
expanding permissible activities or affecting the competitive balance between banks and other financial institutions.
Proposals to change the laws and regulations governing the operations and taxation of banks, bank holding
companies and other financial institutions are frequently made in Congress, in the Nevada legislature and before
various bank regulatory and other professional agencies.

Supervision and Regulation

The following discussion is only intended to provide summaries of significant statutes and regulations that affect
the banking industry and is therefore not complete. Changes in applicable laws or regulations, and in the policies of
regulators, may have a material effect on our business and prospects. We cannot accurately predict the nature or
extent of the effects on our business and earnings that fiscal or monetary policies, or new federal or state laws, may
have in the future.

General

We are extensively regulated under federal and state law. These laws and regulations are primarily intended to
protect depositors, not shareholders. The discussion below describes and summarizes certain statutes and
regulations. These descriptions and summaries are qualified in their entirety by reference to the particular statute or
regulation. Changes in applicable laws or regulations may have a material effect on our business and prospects. Our
operations may also be affected by changes in the policies of banking and other government regulators. We cannot
accurately predict the nature or extent of the possible future effects on our business and earnings of changes in fiscal
or monetary policies, or new federal or state laws and regulations.

Compliance

In order to assure that we are in compliance with the laws and regulations that apply to our operations, including
those summarized below, we employ a compliance officer, and we engage an independent compliance auditing firm.
We are regularly reviewed by the Board of Governors of Federal Reserve System, or the Federal Reserve, and the
Nevada Department of Business and Industry, Financial Institutions Division, or the Nevada FID, during which
reviews such agencies assess our compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Based on the assessments of our
outside compliance auditors and the Federal Reserve and Nevada FID, we believe that we materially comply with ali
of the laws and regulations that apply to our operations.

Federal Bank Holding Company Regulation

General. Community Bancorp is a registered financial holding company as defined in the Bank Holding
Company Act of 1956, as amended, or the Bank Holding Company Act, and is therefore subject to regulation,
supervision and examination by the Federal Reserve. In general, the Bank Holding Company Act limits the business
of bank holding companies to owning or controlling banks and engaging in other activities closely related to
banking. Community Bancorp must file reports with the Federal Reserve and must provide it with such additional
information as it may require.
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The Federal Reserve may require Community Bancorp to terminate an activity or terminate control or liquidate
or divest certain subsidiaries, affiliates or investments when the Federal Reserve believes the activity or the control
of the subsidiary or affiliates constitutes a significant risk to the financial safety, soundness or stability of any of its
banking subsidiaries.

The Federal Reserve also has the authority to regulate provisions of certain bank holding company debt,
including the authority to impose interest ceilings and reserve requirements on such debt. Under certain
circumstances, Community Bancorp must file written notice and obtain Federal Reserve approval prior to
purchasing or redeeming its equity securities. Additionally, Community Bancorp is required by the Federal Reserve
to maintain certain levels of capital. See “Capital Adequacy” below for a discussion of the applicable federal capital
requirements.

Financial Holding Company Status. Under the Financial Services Modernization Act of 1999, a bank holding
company may apply to the Federal Reserve to become a financial holding company, and thereby engage (directly or
through a subsidiary) in certain activities deemed financial in nature. Community Bancorp was approved as a
financial holding company on May 5, 2004.

As a financial holding company, Community Bancorp may affiliate with securities firms and insurance
companies and engage in other activities that are financial in nature or are incidental or complementary to activities
that are financial in nature. “Financial in nature” activities include:

¢ Securities underwriting;

o Dealing and market making;

«  Sponsoring mutual funds and investment companies;

« Insurance underwriting and brokerage; merchant banking; and

«  Activities that the Federal Reserve, in consultation with the Secretary of the Treasury, determines from time
to time to be so closely related to banking or managing or controlling banks as to be a proper incident
thereto.

In order to become or remain a financial holding company, Community Bank of Nevada must be well
capitalized, well managed, and, except in limited circumstances, in satisfactory compliance with the Community
Reinvestment Act. Failure to sustain compliance with such requirements or correct any non- compliance within a
fixed time period could lead to divesture of subsidiary banks or require us to conform all of our activities to those
permissible for a bank holding company. A bank holding company that is not also a financial holding company can
only engage in banking and such other activities determined by the Federal Reserve to be so closely related to
banking or managing or controlling banks as to be a proper incident thereto.

We do not believe that the Financial Services Modernization Act will negatively affect our operations in the
short term. However, to the extent the legislation permits banks, securities firms and insurance companies to
affiliate, the financial services industry may experience further consolidation. This consolidation could result in a
growing number of larger financial institutions that offer a wider variety of financial services than we currently
offer, and these companies may be able to aggressively compete in the markets we currently serve.

Holding Company Bank Ownership. The Bank Holding Company Act requires every bank holding company to
obtain the prior approval of the Federal Reserve before (1) acquiring, directly or indirectly, ownership or control of
any voting shares of another bank or bank holding company if, after such acquisition, it would own or control more
than 5% of such shares, (2) acquiring all or substantially all of the assets of another bank or bank holding company,
or (3) merging or consolidating with another bank holding company.

Holding Company Control of Nonbanks. With some exceptions, the Bank Holding Company Act also prohibits a

bank holding company from acquiring or retaining direct or indirect ownership or control of more than 5% of the
voting shares of any company which is not a bank or bank holding company, or from engaging directly or indirectly
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in activities other than those of banking, managing or controlling banks, or providing services for its subsidiaries.
The principal exceptions to these prohibitions involve certain non-bank activities which, by statute or by Federal
Reserve regulation or order, have been identified as activities closely related to the business of banking or of
managing or controlling banks.

Transactions with Affiliates. Subsidiary banks of a bank holding company are subject to restrictions imposed by
the Federal Reserve Act on extensions of credit to the holding company or its subsidiaries, on investments in their
securities and on the use of their securities as collateral for loans to any borrower. These regulations and restrictions
may limit Community Bancorp’s ability to obtain funds from Community Bank of Nevada for its cash needs,
including funds for payment of dividends, interest and operational expenses.

Tying Arrangements. We are prohibited from engaging in certain tie-in arrangements in connection with any
extension of credit, sale or lease of property or furnishing of services. For example, with certain exceptions, neither
Community Bancorp nor Community Bank of Nevada may condition an extension of credit to a customer on either
(1) a requirement that the customer obtain additional services provided by us or (2) an agreement by the customer to
refrain from obtaining other services from a competitor.

Support of Subsidiary Banks. Under Federal Reserve policy, Community Bancorp is expected to act as a source
of financial and managerial strength to Community Bank of Nevada. This means that Community Bancorp is
required to commit, as necessary, resources to support Community Bank of Nevada. Any capital loans a bank
holding company makes to its subsidiary banks are subordinate to deposits and to certain other indebtedness of those
subsidiary banks.

State Law Restrictions. As a Nevada corporation, Community Bancorp is subject to certain limitations and
restrictions under applicable Nevada corporate Jaw. For example, state law restrictions in Nevada include limitations
and restrictions relating to indemnification of directors, maintenance of books, records, and minutes, and observance
of certain corporate formalities.

Federal and State Regulation of Community Bank of Nevada

General. Community Bank of Nevada is a Nevada chartered commercial bank with deposits insured by the
FDIC. The bank is also a member of the Federal Reserve System. As a result, Community Bank of Nevada is subject
to supervision and regulation by the Nevada FID and the Federal Reserve. These agencies have the authority to
prohibit banks from engaging in what they believe constitute unsafe or unsound banking practices.

Lending Limits. State banking law generally limits the amount of funds that a bank may lend to a single borrower
to 25% of stockholders’ equity plus retained earnings and allowance for loan and lease losses.

Control of Financial Institutions. Nevada banking laws require that changes in ownership of 10% or more of a
bank’s outstanding voting stock must be reported to the Nevada FID within three business days. If 20% or more of
the bank’s voting power is acquired by a natural person, or 10% or more is acquired by an entity, then the
acquisition may be deemed a change in control requiring prior approval of the Nevada FID.

Community Reinvestment. The Community Reinvestment Act requires that, in connection with examinations of
financial institutions within their jurisdiction, the Federal Reserve evaluate the record of the financial institution in
meeting the credit needs of its local communities, including low and moderate income neighborhoods, consistent
with the safe and sound operation of the institution. These factors are also considered in evaluating mergers,
acquisitions and applications to open a branch or facility.

Insider Credit Transactions. Banks are also subject to certain Federal Reserve restrictions on extensions of credit
to executive officers, directors, principal shareholders or any related interests of such persons (i.e., insiders).
Extensions of credit (1) must be made on substantially the same terms and pursuant to the same credit underwriting
procedures as those for comparable transactions with persons who are neither insiders nor employees, and (2) must
not involve more than the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features. Banks are also subject to
certain lending limits and restrictions on overdrafts to insiders. A violation of these restrictions may result in
regulatory sanctions on the bank or its insiders.
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Regulation of Management. Federal law sets forth circumstances under which officers or directors of a bank may
be removed by the institution’s federal supervisory agency. Federal law also prohibits management personnel of a
bank from serving as a director or in a management position of another financial institution whose assets exceed a
specified amount or which has an office within a specified geographic area.

Safety and Soundness Standards. Federal law imposes upon banks certain non-capital safety and soundness
standards. These standards cover internal controls, information systems, internal audit systems, loan documentation,
credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, asset growth, compensation and benefits. Additional standards apply to
asset quality, earnings and stock valuation. An institution that fails to meet these standards must develop a plan
acceptable to its regulators, specifying the steps that the institution will take to meet the standards. Failure to submit
or implement such a plan may subject the institution to regulatory sanctions. Under Nevada state law, if the
stockholders’ equity of a Nevada state-chartered bank becomes impaired, the Commissioner of the Nevada FID will
require the bank to make the impairment good. Failure to make the impairment good may result in the
Commissioner’s taking possession of the bank and liquidating it.

Dividends. The principal source of Community Bancorp’s cash reserves will be dividends received from
Community Bank of Nevada. Nevada law imposes certain restrictions on a bank’s ability to pay dividends and
prohibits a bank from paying dividends if doing so would reduce its stockholders’ equity below (i) the initial
stockholders’ equity of the bank, or (it) 6% of the total deposit liability of the bank, as determined by the Nevada
FID.

Regulations of the Federal Reserve also govern the payment of dividends by a state member bank. Under Federal
Reserve Regulations, dividends may not be paid unless both capital and earnings limitations have been met. First, no
dividend may be paid if it would resuit in a withdrawal of capital or exceed the member bank’s net profits then on
hand, after deducting its losses and bad debts. Exceptions to this limitation are available only upon the prior
approval of the Federal Reserve and the approval of two-thirds of the member bank’s shareholders which, in the
case of Community Bank of Nevada, would require our approval, as the sole shareholder of Community Bank of
Nevada. Second, a state member bank may not pay a dividend without the prior written approval of the Federal
Reserve if the total of all dividends declared in one calendar year, including the proposed dividend, exceeds the total
of net income for that year plus the preceding two calendar years less any required transfers to surplus under state or
federal law.

In addition, a bank may not pay cash dividends if doing so would reduce its capital below minimum applicable
federal capital requirements. See “Capital Adequacy” below for a discussion of the applicable federal capital
requirements. :

Predatory Lending

The term “predatory lending,” much like the terms “safety and soundness” and “unfair and deceptive practices,”
~ is far-reaching and covers a potentially broad range of behavior. As such, it does not lend itself to a concise or a
comprehensive definition. But typically predatory lending involves at least one, and perhaps all three, of the

following elements:

+ making unaffordable loans based on the assets of the borrower rather than on the borrower’s ability to repay
an obligation, or asset-based lending;

+ inducing a borrower to refinance a loan repeatedly in order to charge high points and fees each time the
loan is refinanced, or loan flipping; and

« engaging in fraud or deception to conceal the true nature of the loan obligation from an unsuspecting or
unsophisticated borrower.

Federal Reserve Board regulations aimed at curbing such lending significantly widened the pool of high-cost
home-secured loans covered by the Home Ownership and Equity Protection Act of 1994, a federal law that requires
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extra disclosures and consumer protections to borrowers. The following triggers coverage under the Home
Ownership and Equity Protection Act of 1994:

» interest rates for first lien mortgage loans in excess of 8 percentage points above comparable Treasury
securities,

o subordinate-lien loans of 10 percentage points above Treasury securities, and

o fees such as optional insurance and similar debt protection costs paid in connection with the credit
transaction, when combined with points and fees if deemed excessive.

In addition, the regulation bars loan flipping by the same lender or loan servicer within a year. Lenders also will
be presumed to have violated the law — which says loans shouldn’t be made to people unable to repay them —
unless they document that the borrower has the ability to repay. Lenders that violate the rules face cancellation of
loans and penalties equal to the finance charges paid. We do not expect these rules and potential state action in this
area to have a material impact on our financial condition or results of operation.

Privacy

Federal banking rules limit the ability of banks and other financial institutions to disclose non-public information
about consumers to nonaffiliated third parties. Pursuant to these rules, financial institutions must provide:

« initial notices to customers about their privacy policies, describing the conditions under which they may
disclose nonpublic personal information to nonaffiliated third parties and affiliates;

« annual notices of their privacy policies to current customers; and
o areasonable method for customers to “opt out” of disclosures to nonaffiliated third parties.

These privacy provisions affect how consumer information is transmitted through diversified financial
companies and conveyed to outside vendors. We have implemented its privacy policies in accordance with the law.

Interstate Banking and Branching

The Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994, or the Interstate Act, generally
authorizes interstate branching. Currently, bank holding companies may purchase banks in any state, and banks may
merge with banks in other states, as long as the home state of neither merging bank has opted out under the
legislation. The Interstate Act requires regulators to consult with community organizations before permitting an
interstate institution to close a branch in a low-income area.

Nevada has enacted “opting in” legislation authorizing interstate mergers pursuant to the Interstate Act. The
Nevada statute permits out-of-state banks and bank holding companies meeting certain requirements to maintain and
operate the Nevada branches of a Nevada bank with which the out-of-state company engaged in an interstate
combination. An out-of-state depository without a branch in Nevada, or an out-of-state holding company without a
deposifory institution in Nevada, must first acquire the Nevada institution itself or its charter, before it can establish
a de novo branch or acquire a Nevada branch through merger.

Deposit Insurance

Community Bank of Nevada’s deposits are currently insured to a maximum of $100,000 per depositor through
the Bank Insurance Fund administered by the FDIC. Community Bank of Nevada is required to pay deposit
insurance premiums, which are assessed semiannually and paid quarterly. The premium amount is based upon a risk
classification system established by the FDIC. Banks with higher levels of capital and a low degree of supervisory
concern are assessed lower premiums than banks with lower levels of capital or a higher degree of supervisory
concern.
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The FDIC is also empowered to make special assessments on insured depository institutions in amounts
determined by the FDIC to be necessary to give it adequate assessment income to repay amounts borrowed from the
U.S. Treasury and other sources or for any other purpose the FDIC deems necessary.

Capital Adequacy

Regulatory Capital Guidelines. Federal bank regulatory agencies use capital adequacy guidelines in the
examination and regulation of bank holding companies and banks. The guidelines are “risk-based,” meaning that
they are designed to make capital requlrements more sensmve to dlfferences in risk profiles among banks and bank
holding companies.

Tier I and Tier 11 Capital. Under the guidelines, an institution’s capital is divided into two broad categories, Tier .
1 capital and Tier I capital. Tier I capital generally consists of common stockholders’ equity, surplus and undmded
profits. Tier II capital generally consists of the allowance for loan losses, hybrid capital instruments, and
subordinated debt. The sum of Tier I capital and Tier II capital represents an institution’s total capital. The
guidelines require that at least 50% of an institution’s total capital consist of Tier I capital.

Risk-based Capiral Ratios. The adequacy of an institution’s capital is gauged primarily with reference to the
institution’s risk weighted assets. The guidelines assign risk weightings to an institution’s assets in an effort to
quantify the relative risk of each asset and to determine the minimum capital required to support that risk. An
institution’s risk weighted assets are then compared with its Tier I capital and total capital to arrive at a Tier I risk-
based ratio and a total risk-based ratio, respectively. The guidelines provide that an institution must have a minimum
Tier I risk-based ratio of 4% and a minimum total risk-based ratio of 8%.

Leverage Ratio. The guidelines also employ a leverage ratio, which is Tier I capital as a percentage of total
assets less intangibles, to be used as a supplement to risk-based guidelines. The principal objective of the leverage
ratio is to constrain the maximum degree to which a bank holding company may leverage its equity capital base. The
minimum leverage ratio is 3%; however, for all but the most highly rated bank holding companies and for bank
holding companies seeking to expand, regulators generally expect an additional cushion of at least 1% to 2%.

Prompt Corrective Action. Under the guidelines, an institution is assigned to one of five capital categories
depending on its total risk-based capital ratio, Tier I risk-based capital ratio, and leverage ratio, together with certain
subjective factors. The categories range from “well capitalized” to “critically undercapitalized.” Institutions that are
deemed to be “undercapitalized,” depending on the category to which they are assigned, are subject to certain
mandatory supervisory corrective actions.

Corporate Governance and Accounting Legislation

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. On July 30, 2002, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or SOX, was signed into law to
address corporate and accounting fraud. SOX establishes a new accounting oversight board that will enforce
auditing standards and restricts the scope of services that accounting firms may provide to their public company
audit clients. Among other things, SOX also (i) requires chief executive officers and chief financial officers to
certify to the accuracy of periodic reports filed with the SEC; (iiy imposes new disclosure requirements regarding
internal controls, off-balance-sheet transactions, and pro forma (non-GAAP) disclosures; (iii) accelerates the time
frame for reporting of insider transactions and periodic disclosures by public companies; and (iv) requires
companies to disclose whether or not they have adopted a code of ethics for senior financial officers and whether the
audit committee includes at least one “audit committee financial expert.”

Under SOX, the SEC is required to regularly and systematically review corporate filings, based on certain
enumerated factors. To deter wrongdoing, SOX: (i) subjects bonuses issued to top executives to disgorgement if a
restatement of a company’s financial statements was due to corporate misconduct; (ii) prohibits an officer or director
from misleading or coercing an auditor; (iii) prohibits insider trades during pension fund “blackout periods™; (iv)
imposes new criminal penalties for fraud and other wrongful acts; and (v) extends the period during which certain
securities fraud lawsuits can be brought against a company or its officers.
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As a public reporting company, we are subject to the requirements of SOX and related rules and regulations
issued by the SEC and Nasdaq. We anticipate that we will incur additional expense as a result of the Act, but we do
not expect that such compliance will have a material impact on our business. However, other non-interest expense
items, including professional expenses and other costs related to compliance with the reporting requirements of the
securities laws and compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, will increase significantly.

Anti-terrorism Legislation

US4 Patriot Act of 2001. On October 26, 2001, President Bush signed the Uniting and Strengthening America
by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism, or the Patriot Act, of 2001. Among
other things, the Patriot Act (i) prohibits banks from providing correspondent accounts directly to foreign shell
banks; (ii) imposes due diligence requirements on banks opening or holding accounts for foreign financial
institutions or wealthy foreign individuals (iii) requires financial institutions to establish an anti-money-laundering
compliance program, and (iv) eliminates civil liability for persons who file suspicious activity reports. The Patriot
Act also increases governmental powers to investigate terrorism, including expanded government access to account
records. The Department of the Treasury is empowered to administer and make rules to implement the Patriot Act.
While we believe the Patriot Act may, to some degree, affect our recordkeeping and reporting expenses, we do not
believe that it will have a material adverse effect on our business and operations.

Nonbank Entity

Our non-bank entity, Community Bancorp (NV) Statutory Trust I, a Connecticut statutory trust, is subject to the
laws and regulations of both the federal government and the state in which it conducts business.

Factors that May Affect Future Results of Operations
Factors Relating to our Market and to our Business

A deterioration in economic conditions and a slow down in growth generally, and a slowdown in gaming
and tourism activities in particular, could adversely affect our business, financial condition, results of
operations and prospects. Such a deterioration could result in a variety of adverse consequences to us,
including a reduction in net income and the following:

+ Loan delinquencies may increase, which would cause us to increase loan loss provisions;

o Problem assets and foreclosures may increase, which could result in higher operating expenses, as
well as possibie increases in our loan loss provisions;

¢« Demand for our products and services may decline including specifically, the demand for loans,
which would cause our revenues, which include net interest income and noninterest income, to
decline; and

¢ Collateral for loans made by us may decline in value, reducing a customer’s borrowing power, and
reducing the value of assets and collateral associated with our loans, which could cause decreases in
net interest income and increasing loan loss provisions.

The greater Las Vegas area economy has grown dramatically during the past several years. The failure of this
economy to sustain such growth in the future could seriously affect our ability to grow and to be profitable.

Our assets have enjoyed substantial growth with an annual compounded growth rate of 25.6% for the five year
period ending December 31, 2004. In large part, our growth has been fueled by the significant growth in the greater
Las Vegas area. Diminished growth of this market in the future could have a significant adverse impact on our
continued growth and profitability.

While the current economic forecasts prepared by CBER remain optimistic about the future growth of Las
Vegas, albeit at lower growth rates than have recently been experienced, there are uncertainties in the economy,
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besides tourism and gaming discussed below, such as limitations on water, the continued measured availability of
land from the Bureau of Land Management, infrastructure strains, increasing costs of housing, and tax and
budgetary pressures, which may hamper future growth.

Our market area is substantially dependent on gaming and tourism revenue, and a downturn in gaming or
tourism could seriously hurt our business and our prospects

Our business is currently concentrated in the greater Las Vegas area which has an economy unique in the United
States for its level of dependence on services and industries related to gaming and tourism. Any event that
negatively impacts the tourism or gaming industry will adversely impact the Las Vegas economy.

Gaming and tourism revenue (whether or not such tourism is directly related to gaming) is vulnerable to various
factors. A prolonged downturn in the national economy could have a significant adverse effect on the economy of
the Las Vegas area. Virtually any development or event that could dissuade travel or spending related to gaming and
tourism, whether inside or outside of Las Vegas, could adversely affect the Las Vegas economy. In this regard, the
Las Vegas economy is more susceptible than the economies of other cities to issues such as higher gasoline and
other fuel prices, increased airfares, unemployment levels, recession, rising interest rates, and other economic
conditions, whether domestic or foreign.

Future growth of the greater Las Vegas are is dependent, among other things, on the availability of water,and
any restrictions imposed by the government on water consumption could curtail future development, which has
been a source of growth in our loan portfolio.

Future development in the greater Las Vegas area is subject to the availability of water. According to the Rocky
Mountain Institute, Las Vegas has one of the highest per-capita rates of water consumption in the nation. Based
upon an August 2003 U.S. Geological Survey, inflows into Lake Mead and Lake Powell on the Colorado River have
been below average since the start of a persistent drought in the western United States in 2000. In 2003, Lake Mead,
the primary water supply for Las Vegas, dropped to its lowest level in more than three decades. We cannot assure
that governmental officials will not impose building moratoriums, restrictive building requirements, water
conservation measures, or other measures to address water shortages in the future. Such restrictions could curtail
future development, which has been a source of growth in our loan portfolio, or make living conditions less
desirable than current conditions, which could reduce the influx of new residents from current levels.

The value of real estate in the greater Las Vegas area is influenced by the distribution policies of the federal
Bureau of Land Management. A change in such distribution policies could effect the value of real estate, which,
in turn, could negatively affect our real estate loan portfolio.

Land values in Nevada are influenced by the amount of land sold by the federal Bureau of Land Management,
which controls 67% of Nevada’s land, according to the Nevada State Office of the Bureau of Land Management.
Changes to the federal Bureau of Land Management distribution policies on Nevada land could adversely affect the
value of Nevada real estate.

We have a high concentration of loans secured by real estate and a downturn in the real estate market, for any
reason, could hurt our business and our prospects.

At December 31, 2004, 84% of our loan portfolio was comprised of loans secured by real estate. Raw land loans,
which are included in the categories below, represent approximately 15% of our total loans secured by real estate.
Of the loans secured by real estate, approximately:

e 49% are construction and land development loans, including raw land;

e 44% are commercial real estate loans; and

o 7% are residential real estate loans.
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These real estate-secured loans are concentrated in the greater Las Vegas area. A downturn in the local economy
could have a material adverse effect on a borrower’s ability to repay these loans due to either loss of borrower’s
employment or a reduction in borrower’s business. Further, such reduction in the local economy could severely
impair the value of the real property held as collateral. As a result, the value of real estate collateral securing our
loans could be reduced. Our ability to recover on defaulted loans by foreclosing and selling the real estate collateral
would then be diminished and we would be more likely to suffer losses on defaulted loans.

Gaming and tourism are also susceptible to certain political conditions or events, such as military hostilities and
acts of terrorism, whether domestic or foreign. The effects of the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, on gaming
and tourism in Las Vegas were substantial for a few months. Reduced civilian air traffic in large part caused a
reduction in revenue and employee layoffs in many hotels and casinos. This resulted in a substantial loss of revenues
for these businesses. Any direct attack on locations in Las Vegas would likely have an even greater adverse impact
on our local economy.

Las Vegas competes with other areas of the country for gaming revenue, and it is possible that the expansion of
gaming operations in-other states, as a result of changes in laws or otherwise, could significantly reduce gaming
revenue in the greater. Las Vegas area. This is particularly true of gaming operations in California, a state from
which Nevada generally, and Las Vegas in particular, draw substantial year-round visitors. Agreements negotiated
between the State of California and certain Indian tribes as well as other proposals currently under consideration in
California may result in substantial additional casinos throughout the state. In addition, other California legislative
proposals could permit an expansion of gaming activities allowed in card clubs, including the addition of slot
machines. A dramatic growth in casino gaming in California or other states could have a substantial adverse effect
on gaming revenue in Nevada, including the Las Vegas area, which would adversely affect the Las Vegas economy
and our business.

Factors Relating to our Business

Our future success involves both our ability to grow and our ability to manage such growth. Additionally,
we must continue to manage the risks inherent in the banking business. We may not be able to sustain our
historical growth rates, be able to grow at all, or successfully manage any growth, whether or not the greater
Las Vegas area economy continues to grow. This could result in a variety of adverse consequences to us,
including the following:

o Inability to realize any benefit from our investment of resources made to support our future growth;

« Failureto attract or retain experienced commercial bankers or other key employees;

» Inability to maintain adequate controls and systems; and

+ Failure to comply with applicable federal, state and focal laws, rules and regulations.

We may not be able to continue our growth at the rate we have in the past several years.

We have grown from $276 million in total assets, $192 million in gross loans and $255 million in total deposits
at December 31, 2000, to $574 million in total assets, $403 million in gross loans and $476 million in total deposits
at December 31, 2004. Our business strategy calls for, among other things:

« continued growth of our assets, loans, deposits and customer base;

«  expansion through acquisition or the establishment of new branches or banks in high growth markets, such
as the greater Las Vegas area, or similar high growth markets in Arizona and California;

« recruitment of experienced commercial bankers and other key employees; and

¢ effective leveraging of our capital.
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However, we may encounter unanticipated obstacles in implementing our strategy. If we are unable to expand
our business, .as we anticipate based on our strategic plan, we may not be able to maintain profitability, and there can
be no assurance that we will be able to sustain our historical growth rates.

A component of our business strategy is to expand into high growth markets by opening new branches or
organizing new banks and/or acquisitions of other financial institutions. We may not be able to successfully
implement this part of our business strategy, and therefore our market value and profitability may suffer.

Growth through acquisitions of banks represents a component of our business strategy. Any future acquisitions
will be, accompanied by the risks commonly encountered in acquisitions. These risks include, among other things:

« difficulty of integrating the operations and personnel of acquired banks and branches;
« potential disruption of our ongoing business;

« inability of our management to maximize our financial and strategic position by the successful
implementation of uniform product offerings and the incorporation of uniform technology into our product
offerings and control systems; and

« inability to maintain uniform standards, controls, procedures and policies and the impairment of
relationships with employees and customers as a result of changes in management.

We cannot assure you that we will be successful in overcoming these risks or any other problems encountered in
connection with acquisitions. Our inability to improve the operating performance of acquired banks or to integrate
successfully their operations could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows. In addition, we could incur substantial expenses, including the expenses of integrating the
business of the acquired bank with our existing business.

We expect that competition for appropriate candidates may be significant. We may compete with other banks or
financial service companies with similar acquisition strategies, many of which may be larger or have greater
financial and other resources than we have. The purchase price of banks that might be attractive acquisition
candidates for us may significantly exceed the fair values of their net assets. As a result, material goodwill and other
intangible assets would be required to be recorded. We cannot assure you that we will be able to successfully
identify and acquire suitable banks on acceptable terms and conditions.

Depending upon the structure of an acquisition and the consideration we may utilize, we may not seek your
approval as a shareholder. Further, acquisitions may be structured to include cash consideration that may result in
the depletion of a substantial portion of our available cash.

Besides the acquisition of existing financial institutions, we may consider the organization of new banks in high
growth areas, especially in markets outside of the greater Las Vegas area such as California or Arizona. To date we
have not specifically identified any market area where we plan to organize a new bank. Any organization of a new
bank carries with it numerous risks, including the following:

e  The inability to obtain all required regulatory approvals;

« Significant costs and anticipated operating losses during the application and organizational phases, and the
first years of operations of the new bank;

« The inability to secure the services of qualified senior management;

»  The local market may not accept the services of a new bank owned and managed by a bank holding
company headquartered outside of the market area of the new bank; and

»  The additional strain on management resources and internal systems and controls.
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QOur growth could be hindered unless we are able to recruit additional, qualified employees. We may have
difficulty attracting additional necessary personnel, which may divert resources and limit our ability to
successfully expand our operations.

The greater Las Vegas area is experiencing a period of rapid growth, placing a premium on highly qualified
employees in a number of industries, including the financial services industry. Our business plan includes, and is
dependent upon, our hiring and retaining highly qualified and motivated executives and employees at every level,
including a chief credit officer, SBA management and support staff, experienced loan originators and branch
managers. We expect to experience substantial competition in our endeavor to identify, hire and retain the top-
quality employees. If we are unable to hire and retain qualified employees in the near term, we may be unable to
successfully execute our business strategy and/or be unable to successfully manage our growth.

We believe that we have built our management team and personnel, and established an infrastructure, to support
our current size. Our future success will depend on the ability of our executives and employees to continue to
implement and improve our operational, financial and management controls and processes, reporting systems and
procedures, and to manage a growing number of client relationships. We may not be able to successfully implement
improvements to our management information and control systems and control procedures and processes in an
efficient or timely manner. In particular, our controls and procedures must be able to accommodate an increase in
expected loan volume and the infrastructure that comes with new branches.

We cannot assure you that our growth strategy will not place a strain on our administrative and operational
infrastructure. If we are unable to locate additional personne! and to manage future expansion in our operations, we
may experience compliance and operational issues, have to slow the pace of growth, or have to incur additional
expenditures beyond current projections to support such growth any one of which could adversely affect our
business.

Our business would be harmed if we lost the services of any of our senior management team.

We believe that our success to date and our prospects for success in the future are substantially dependent on our
senior management team, which includes our President and Chief Executive Officer, our Chief Operating Officer,
our Chief Financial Officer, our Chief Credit Officer, our Executive Vice President for Credit Administration and
our Executive Vice President, Director of Operations. The loss of the services of any of these persons could have an
adverse effect on our business. We recently entered into employment agreements with our President and Chief
Executive Officer, our Chief Operating Officer and our Chief Financial Officer. . In light of the relatively small pool
of persons involved in the greater Las Vegas area banking industry, we could have difficulty replacing any of our
senior management team or senior officers with equally competent persons who are also familiar with our market
area.

As the result of our recent IPO we became a public reporting company subject to significant new laws and
regulations that will increase our compliance costs and may strain our management resources.

We are now a public company and, for the first time in our histoty, the reporting requirements of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or SOX, and related regulations will be
applicable to our operations. Despite our doing business in a highly regulated environment, these laws and
regulations have vastly different requirements for compliance than we have previously experienced. Our expenses
related to services rendered by our accountants, legal counse!l and consultants will increase in order to ensure
compliance with these laws and regulations that we will be subject to as a public company. In addition, it is possible
that the sudden application of these requirements to our business will result in some cultural adjustments and strain
our management resources.

To date, we have not conducted a comprehensive review and confirmation of the adequacy of our existing
systems and controls as will be required under Section 404 of SOX. We may discover deficiencies in existing
systems and controls. If that is the case, we intend to take the necessary steps to correct any deficiencies, and such
steps may be costly and may strain our management resources.




There is intense competition in our market area, and we cannot assure you that we will be able to successfully
compete.

Commercial banking in the greater Las Vegas area is a highly competitive business. Increased competition in our
market may result in reduced loans and deposits. We compete for loans and deposits primarily with the local offices
of major banks. We compete with other community banks in our market for customers as well. We also compete
with credit unions, small loan companies, insurance companies, mortgage companies, finance companies, brokerage
houses, other financial institutions and out-of-state financial intermediaries, some of which are not subject to the
same degree of regulation and restriction as us and some of which have financial resources greater than us.
Technological advances continue to contribute to greater competition in domestic and international products and
services. Ultimately, we may not be able to compete successfully against current and future competitors.

Our allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover actual losses particularly given our relatively large
individual loan size.

A significant source of risk arises from the possibility that losses could be sustained because borrowers,
guarantors and related parties may fail to perform in accordance with the terms of their loans. The underwriting and
credit monitoring policies that we have adopted to address this risk may not prevent unexpected losses that could
have a material adverse affect on our business. Most of our loans, or approximately 84%, are secured by real estate.
Community Bank of Nevada’s legal lending limit is approximately $13 million. At December 31, 2004, we had 101
loans in excess of $1 million each, totaling $275 million. These loans comprise approximately 10.7% of our loan
portfolio by number of loans and 68.1% by total loans outstanding. Our average loan size at December 31, 2004 was
approximately $426,000 (excluding credit card, overdraft and purchased participation loans). This relatively large
average loan size, while an advantage from a cost generation standpoint, can adversely impact us if one or more of
these larger loans becomes delinquent, unstable, impaired, uncollectible or inadequately collateralized.

Like all financial institutions, we maintain an allowance for loan losses to provide for loan defaults and non-
performance. Our allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover actual loan losses, and future provisions
for loan losses could materially and adversely affect our business. Our allowance for loan losses is based on our
prior experience and peer bank experience, as well as an evaluation of the known risks in the current portfolio,
composition and growth of the loan portfolio and economic factors. The determination of the appropriate level of
loan loss allowance is an inherently difficult process and is based on numercus assumptions. The amount of future
losses is susceptible to changes in economic, operating and other conditions, including changes in interest rates, that
may be beyond our control and these losses may exceed current estimates. We cannot assure you that we will not
increase the allowance for loan losses further or that regulators will not require us to increase this allowance. Either
of these occurrences could adversely affect our business and prospects.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We own the buildings and land for four of our offices. These properties are not subject to any mortgages or
encumbrances and consist of the following;:

¢  Rainbow Branch located at 1400 S. Rainbow, Las Vegas, Nevada, which is 9,600 square feet.

¢ Maryland Parkway Branch located at 2887 S. Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, Nevada, which is 5,600
square feet.

o Summerlin Branch located at 7676 W. Lake Mead Blvd., Las Vegas, Nevada, which is 9,700 square feet.

e  Green Valley Branch located at 1441 W. Warm Springs, Henderson, Nevada, which is 5,600 square feet.

We lease approximately 10,500 square feet for our City Centre Branch located at 400 South 4th Street, Las
Vegas, Nevada. Our headquarters and administration offices are also located in the City Centre site. The lease is for

a ten-year term, expiring August 31, 2012. Our current monthly rent is $25,308, which increases to $29,063 by the
end of the lease.
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We have recently finalized a lease for our sixth office to be located at the intersection of Russell Road and
Interstate 215 in Las Vegas, Nevada. We plan on opening our sixth office in the second half of 2005. The new office
will consist of 21,566 rentable square feet at $1.73 sq.ft. per month. This new office will house our sixth branch,
human resources, operation support, audit and our real estate lending department.

Although our strategic plan currently calls for one additional branch per year from 2005 through 2009,
management believes that our existing facilities are adequate for our present purposes.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are no material pending legal proceedings to which we or Community Bank of Nevada is a party or to
which any of our properties are subject. There are no material proceedings known to us to be contemplated by any
governmental authority, We are involved in a variety of litigation matters in the ordinary course of our business and
anticipate that we will become involved in new litigation matters from time to time in the future.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of 2004.

1TEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND-RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS '

Market Information

Our common stock began trading on the NASDAQ National Market under the symbol “CBON” on December
10, 2004.

Prior to our IPO there had been no public market for our common stock. Our common stock had been traded,
from time to time, by individuals on a negotiated basis between the parties. The following table sets forth those
trades since January 1, 2003 through December 9, 2004 of which we have knowledge, including the quarter in which
the trades occurred, the aggregate number of shares traded during such quarter and the range of sales price per share:

Quarter of Trade ’ Number of Shares Price Per Share
ISE 03 1ottt irieee et v et st a ettt et e e e b e e etae b e e reeta e nt et e ereeereeab e et s 114,620 $7.00 — $8.40
20 03 e e e et eae s are et eaeerb e ereerae e et e e eabretnes N/A N/A
K3 <o S € T PSP OP U PO OT 3,165 § 9.00
4th 03..crreeneen. ...................................................................................... N/A N/A
LSE C0G o et s e e st e e s e et e e e e tre e e e s bt a e e e saetrrraneens s 50 % 9.00
200 04 e et e e e e et e s et e bt aea s errra e aenans [N 3,000 § 9.00
BIA S04 i e st e e be sttt esebr e stbentneeta e e areantnt N/A N/A
October 1, 2004 “December 9, 2004 .......c.cmiveieoiiieeeerie e e N/A N/A

In the IPO shares of our common stock were sold for $23.00 per share. The following table sets forth the low and
high closing prices for the period from December 10, 2004 through December 31, 2004.

Closing Prices
Period Low High
December 10, 2004 -
December 31, 2004 : $ 2751 % 33.00

Holders

Asof February 24, 2005, there were approximately 1,733 stockholdérs of record of our common stock. At such
date, our directors and executive officers owned approximately-17% of our outstanding shares. There are no other
classes of common equity outstanding.
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Dividends

We have not declared a cash dividend since 2002 as we have used our current and retained earnings to support
our rapid and continued growth. We do not foresee any circumstances in the immediate future in which we would
consider paying cash dividends on our commeon stock. Additionally, we intend to discontinue paying stock dividends
which we commenced in 2002.

Under Nevada law, a corporation may not pay a dividend if, after giving effect to the dividend, (i) the
corporation would not be able to pay its debts as they become due, or (ii) the corporation’s assets would be less than
the sum of its total liabilities plus the amount that would be needed, if the corporations were to be dissolved at the
time of distribution, to satisfy the dissolution rights of any preferred shareholders.

Additionally, our junior subordinated debt agreement contains a provision which prohibits our paying dividends
if we have deferred payment of interest on outstanding trust preferred securities. See “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

We are a legal entity separate and distinct from Community Bank of Nevada. Since we are a holding company
with no significant assets other than Community Bank of Nevada, we will be dependent upon dividends from
Community Bank of Nevada for cash with which to pay dividends when, and if, our dividend policy changes.
Further, federal and state banking regulations place certain restrictions on dividends paid by Community Bank of
Nevada to Community Bancorp. At December 31, 2004, Community Bank of Nevada’s retained earnings available
for the payment of dividends was approximately $16 million.

In addition, dividends paid by Community Bank of Nevada to Community Bancorp would be prohibited if the
effect thereof would cause Community Bank of Nevada’s capital to be reduced below applicable minimum capital
requirements. For a discussion of the regulatory limitations on Community Bank of Nevada’s ability to pay
dividends, see “Supervision and Regulation - Federal and State Regulation of Community Bank of Nevada -
Dividends.”

Use of Proceeds

As discussed previously, in the fourth quarter of 2004 we completed our initial public offering. Qur registration
statement filed on Form S-1 relating to the offering was declared effective on December 10, 2004. The offering was
made on December 10, 2004, with the underwriters exercising their over-allotment option on December 21, 2004.
The offering terminated after all securities were sold. The managing underwriter in the offering was Keefe, Bruyette
& Woods, Inc. The sole class of securities sold in the offering was our common stock $0.001 par value. A total of
2,640,000 shares were registered in the offering, at an offering price of $23.00. Of the total shares registered in the
offering, we sold 1,860,400, and certain selling shareholders sold 779,600 shares, all at $23.00 per share.

From December 10, 2004 through December 31, 2004, the total amount of expenses incurred by us in connection
with the issuance and distribution of the securities registered for underwriting discounts and commissions, finders’
fees, expenses paid to or for underwriters, other expenses and total expense was $3.5 million. No payments were
made to: (i) our directors, officers, general partners or their associates, (ii) persons owning ten percent or more of
any class of our securities, or (iii) our affiliates. All payments were made to other persons.

The net offering proceeds received by us was $39.3 million. From December 10, 2004 through December 31,
2004, the amount of net offering proceeds used by us was as follows:

Temporary investments in overnight fed funds: $32.3 million
Investments in loan participations: $7.0 million

No payments for the previous items were made to: (i) our directors, officers, general partners or their associates,

(it) persons owning ten percent or more of any class of our securities, or (iii) our affiliates. All payments were made
to other persons.
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There has been no material change in the planned use of proceeds from our IPO as described in the prospectus
for the offering;

ITEM 6, SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Selected Consolidated Financial Data — Commuunity Bancorp
The selected financial information in the table below as of and for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003,

2002, 2001, and 2000 is derived from our audited consolidated financial statements. Results for past periods are not
necessarily indicative of results that may be expected for any future period.
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SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA AND OTHER DATA

At Year-Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 (1) 2000.(1)
(Dollars in thousands, except share, per share and percentage data)

Consolidated Income Data:

INEEFESt INCOME oovvvrierrrieeeceerereeeesrrreereaeen s $ 30,038 § 27,143 § 25,449 § 24,119 8 21,680
Interest expense ...... 6,862 7.453 8,709 10,737 8.699
Net interest income......... 23,176 19,690 16,740 13,382 12,981
Provision for loan 108Ses......cocecevevirccnnan 922 1,723 1,958 1,909 1.655
Net interest income after provision for loan

JOSSES ..ovveeurerierireiesrnre s et s e seenes 22,254 17,967 14,782 11,473 11,326
Non-interest income ... 1,489 1,563 1,392 1,670 970
Non-interest expense ......... 15,946 12,020 9.112 8.460 7.122
Income before income taxes . 7,797 7,510 7,062 4,683 5,174
Provision for income taxes ... 2,376 2,295 2.337 1,526 1.745
Net INCOME cvivvvirreieencorecnerieesneeseensseenrens $ 5421 ¢ 5215 % 4725 § 3,157 ¢ 3,429
Share data:
Earnings per share - basic.....ccovvverevcerncens $ 1.13 $ 1.13 $ 1.03 3 0.69 $ 0.75
Earnings per share - diluted ..o 1.10 1.10 1.01 0.68 0.73
Dividend payout ratio (2) .. 5.31% 7.96% 5.83% 8.70% 8.00%
Book Value per share ............... . 3 1149 8 696 % 5.91 $ 487 % 4.23
Shares outstanding at period end.................. 6,747,673 4,629,580 4,607,040 4,582,040 4,573,115
Weighted average shares outstanding -

DASIC vttt 4,798,922 4,620,744 4,591,026 4,579,653 4,564,574
Weighted average shares outstanding -

diluted ...cooviieicnc e 4,940,977 4,729,021 4,682,486 4,675,917 4,666,044
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents....c.c...coovvvveerrerins $ 67,254 % 36,005 § 33,537 % 8974 § 39,935
Investments and other securities.. 86,260 70,093 63,596 39,271 36,135
Gross 10ans .....ccoerevceicrennn 403,270 350,082 293,535 247,182 192,380
Allowance for loan losses .. 6,133 5,409 4,688 3,700 2,827
Assets ... 573,961 463,431 400,571 304,058 276,077
Deposits...cveeerreieerceiaans 476,252 403,713 351,584 277,422 254,976
Junior subordinated debt 15,464 15,464 15,464 - -
Stockholders’ equity ....oo.coveveevicvnrerrrrenrrees $ 77,553 $ 32,201 $ 27,212 $ 22,336 $ 19,355
Selected Other Balance Sheet Data:
AVETAZE SSELS 1vvvvrerirrnrsenecrnerrerinresaenrainees $ 523,766  $ 436,843 § 356,097 § 292,866 § 224,303
Average earning assets....... 498,578 416,742 336,682 276,228 208,208
Average stockholders’ equity........cccvueriannvecas $ 35910 % 29279 $ 24,729 § 21,186  $ 17,609
Selected Financial Ratios:
Return on average assetS........ccooeeevveierncnnes 1.04% 1.19% 1.33% 1.08% 1.53%
Return on average stockholders’ equity........ 15.1% 17.8% 19.1% 14.9% 19.5%
Net interest margin (3) 4.65% 4.72% 4.97% 4.84% 6.23%
Efficiency Ratio(4) 64.7% 56.6% 50.3% 56.2% 51.1%
Capital Ratios:
Average stockholders’ equity to average

BSSELS 1.vvevreerrenessesnsseestetsaarrssesaeterstseanres 6.86% 6.70% 6.94% 7.23% 7.85%
Leverage Ratio..... 16.91% 8.96% 8.84% 7.06% 7.53%
Tier 1 Risk-Based Capital rat . 19.66% 11.18% 11.03% 8.58% 9.04%
Total Risk-Based Capital ratio ......c......crvveee 20.92% 13.61% 14.14% 9.83% 10.29%
Selected Asset Quality Ratios:
Non-performing loans to total loans (5)........ 0.24% 0.66% 1.10% 2.26% 3.11%
Non-performing assets to total loans and

OREO ..ot csvereaeneee 0.78% 1.00% 1.99% 3.29% 311%
Non-performing assets to total assets(6)....... 0.55% 0.76% 1.47% 2.71% 2.17%
Allowance for loan losses to total loans........ 1.52% 1.55% 1.60% 1.50% 1.47%
Allowance for loan losses to non- :

performing 10ans .........cccovienvvicnennnonienns : 634.9% 233.7% 145.0% 66.2% 47.2%
Allowance for loan losses to non-

Performing assets .........cccovicemmeenecienenans 194.3% 154.2% 79.6% 45.0% 47.2%
Net charge-offs(recoveries) to average

LOANS ..cvicriiree e 0.05% 0.31% 0.36% 0.47% 0.40%
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Community Bank of Nevada data only. The holding company reorganization was completed August, 2002.

The dividend payéﬁt ratios for 2004 and 2003 are based on stock dividends, the ratio for 2002 is based on both
stock and cash dividends, the ratios for years prior to 2002 are b‘ased on cash dividends.

Net interest margin represents net interest income as a percentage of average interest-earning assets.

Efficiency ratio represents noninterest expenses, excluding loan loss provision, as a percentage of the
aggregate of net interest income and noninterest income.

Non-performing loans are defined as loans that are past due 90 days or more plus loans placed in non-accrual
status.

Non-performing assets are defined as assets that are past due 90 days or more plus assets placed in non-accrual
status plus other real estate owned.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements

and footnotes to the consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this Report.

Overview

Since we commenced operations in 1995, we have experienced strong growth and profitability. Our growth is

fueled by the significant population and economic growth of the greater Las Vegas area where we operate. The
growth in the greater Las Vegas area has accompanied significant investments in the gaming and tourism industry.
The significant population increase has resulted in an increase in the acquisition of raw land for residential and
commercial development, the construction of residential communities, shopping centers and office buildings, and
the development and expansion of the businesses and professions that provide essential goods and services to this
expanded population. Our results have been influenced by the following strategies; which we implemented in order
to benefit from these market factors:

Provide competitive commercial real estate loans, construction loans and land acquisition, development
Joans, and C&l loans to high quality borrowers;

Focus and commitment to profitable banking relationships;

Encourage business development of profitable customer relationships with a “pay for performance”
compensation culture;

Reduce our cost of funds by attracting a higher share of non-interest bearing deposit accounts;
Maintain disciplined controls over non-interest expense in order to consistently grow on a profitable basis;

~ Strengthen our underwriting standards and credit administration functions as well as increase lending
capacity by the growth in capital base; and

Add seasoned professionals to the staff with banking expertise, local market knowledge and a network of
client relationships.
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Key Financial Measures

At or for the
Years Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

INCE TIECOMIIC ... eeeeeeeee et eeee e et ee e e easseseseneeseasensssnesessenraeensasnasensseasenon $ 5421 § 5215 $ 4,725
Basic earnings per share .........ccoovecvnenncnienninenneneeen vevsreenretensenes 1.13 [.13 1.03
Diluted earnings per SHAKe .........c.coccoievveeeniereinmnrei e seeeeiesseessenes 1.10 1.10 1.01
TOHAY ASSELS oottt es s ettt sa e 573,961 463,431 400,571
GYOSS LOAMS cocoiiveeeeereeeseieeee st eesesteeeresetaessteesesasesessneecesansessssbaressnntans 403,270 350,082 293,535
TOtal DEPOSIES.....c.coiiiiciiicciiite ettt 476,252 403,713 351,584
Net interest MArZin .. .....ccocorveiiicerenieiercr s 4.65% 4.72% 4.97%
Efficiency RAtio ..o sesssessones 64.7% 56.6% = 50.3%
REtUrn 0N AVEFAZE ASSELS...c..coveveererereerrrireriesenserrreneneesnirenesseerssesnines 1.04% 1.19% 1.33%
Return on average equity ........cocvvevrmiievenieecneneneiienene e saeseses 15.1% 17.8% 19.1%

Key Factors in Evaluating Financial Condition and Operating Performance

On December 10, 2004 we completed our IPO, our stock began trading on Nasdaq and we became subject to the
reporting requirements of the SEC. As a reporting company we will now incur expenses for compliance with the
various SEC and Nasdaq rules and regulations. Impacting our results last year, we took a significant unusual charge
to expense in the fourth quarter of 2004 related to our Stock Appreciation Rights Plan. Upon completion of the IPO,
and thereafter, the expense related to the Company’s Stock Appreciation Plan will be based on the fair value of the
Company’s common stock. Based on the fair value of our Common Stock as of December 31, 2004, the Company
accrued an additional $1.9 million of expenses ($1.3 million net of taxes) in the fourth quarter.

As a community bank holding company, we focus on several key factors including:
« Return to Our Shareholders;

« Return on Average Assets;

o Asset Quality;

« Asset Growth; and

o Operating Efficiency.

Return to Our Shareholders. Our return to our shareholders is measured in the form of return on average equity,
or ROE. Our net income increased $206 thousand, or 4.0%, to $5.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2004
from $5.2 million for the same period 2003. Net income increased due to an increase in net interest income and a
decrease in loan loss provision, partially offset by an increase in operating expenses. Basic EPS as of December 31,
2004 of $1.13 was equivalent to December 31, 2003. Diluted EPS of $1.10 as of December 31, 2004 was also
equivalent to December 31, 2003. With the closing of the IPO and the additional capital our ROE decreased to
15.1% at December 31, 2004 compared to 17.8% for the same period in 2003. Our average ROE for the three years
ended December 31, 2004 was 17.3%.

Return on Average Assets. Our return on average assets, or ROA, is a measure we use to compare our
performance with other banks and bank holding companies. Our ROA at December 31, 2004 was 1.04% compared
to 1.19% for the same period 2003. The decrease in ROA is primarily due to the unusual expense of $1.9 million
($1.3 net of tax effect) in the fourth quarter 2004 relating to the Company’s Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) Plan.
Pursuant to the Plan, prior to the public offering, the exercise price was based on book value. Upon completion of
the IPO, and thereafter, expense related to the Company’s SARs is based on the fair value of the Company’s
common stock. See “Trends and Developments Impacting our Recent Results.”

Asset Quality. For all banks and bank holding companies, asset quality has a significant impact on the overall

financial condition and results of operations. Asset quality is measured in terms of non-performing loans and assets
as a percentage of total loans and total assets, and net charge-offs as a percentage of average loans. These measures
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are key elements in'estimating the future earnings of a company. Non-performing loans totaled $1.0 million as of
December 3}, 2004 compared to $2.3 million at December 31, 2003. Non-performing loans as a percentage of total
loans decreased to 0.24% as of December 31, 2004 compared to 0.66% at December 31, 2003, Non-performing
assets were $3.2 mitlion as of December 31, 2004 compared to $3.5 million as of December 31, 2003. Non-
performing assets as a percent of total assets were 0.55% as of December 31, 2004 compared to 0.76% at December
31, 2003. Net charge-offs to average loans were 0.05% as of December 31, 2004 as compared to 0.31% for the same
period 2003, The average net charge-offs to average ioans for the three years ended December 31, 2004 was .24%.

Asset Growth. As revenues from both net interest income and non-interest income are a function of asset size,
the continued growth in assets has a direct impact on increasing net income and EPS. The majority of our assets are
loans, and the majority of our liabilities are deposits, and therefore the ability to generate loans and deposits are
fundamental to our asset growth. Total assets increased 23.9% during 2004 from $463 million as of December 31,
2003 to $574 million as of December 31, 2004 and grew 19.7% on a compound annual growth rate, or CAGR, basis
between December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2004. Total deposits increased 18.0% to $476 miltion as of
December 31, 2004 compared to $404 million as of December 31, 2003 and had a CAGR of 16.4% between
December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2004. Gross loans increased 15.2% to $403 million as of December 31, 2004
compared to $350 million as of December 31, 2003 Loans had a CAGR of 17.2% between December 31, 2002 and
December 31, 2004.

Operating Effi iciency. Operating efficiency is the measure of how efficiently earnings before taxes are generated
as a percentage of revenue. Our efficiency ratio (operating expenses divided by net interest income plus non-interest
income) increased to 64.7% for 2004 compared to 56.6% for the same period in 2003. Qur average efficiency ratio
for the three years ended December 31, 2004 was 57.2%. The decline in the efficiency ratio was caused by the
unusual expense related to the SARs. ’ '

Critical Accounting Policies

Our accounting policies are integral to understanding the financial results reported. Our most complex
accounting policies require management’s judgment to ascertain the valuation of assets, liabilities, commitments and
contingencies. We have established detailed policies and control procedures that are intended to ensure valuation
methods are wéll controlled and applied consistently from period to period. In addition, the policies and procedures
are intended to ensure that the process for changing methodologies occurs in an appropriate manner. The following
is a brief description of our current accounting policies involving significant management valuation judgments.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses represents our best estimate of the probable losses
inherent in the existing loan portfolio. The allowance for loan losses is increased by the provision for loan losses
charged to expense and reduced by loans charged off, net of recoveries.

We evaluate our allowance for loan losses monthly. We believe that the allowance for loan losses, or ALLL, 1s a
“critical accounting estimate” because itis based upon management’s assessment of various factors affecting the
collectibility of the loans, including current economic conditions, past credit experience, delinquency status, the
value of the underlying collateral, if any, and a continuing review of the portfolio of loans. For a discussion of the
allowance and our methodology, see “Financial Condition - Allowance for Loan Losses.”

Like all financial institutions, we maintain an ALLL based on a number of quantitative and qualitative factors,
including levels and trends of past due and non-accrual loans, asset classifications, loan grades, change in volume
and mix of loans, collateral valug, historical loss experience, peer group loss experience, size and complexity of
individual credits and economic conditions, Provisions for loan losses are provided on both a specific and general
basis. Specific allowances are provided for impaired credits for which the expected/anticipated loss is measurable.
General valuation allowances are based on a portfolio segmentation based on risk grading, with a further evaluation
of various quanmatwe and qualitative factors noted above.

We incorporate statistics provided through the FDIC regarding loss percentages experienced by banks in the
western United States, as well as an internal ﬁve-year oss history to establish potential risk based on collateral type
securing each loan. As an additional comparison, we examine local peer group banks to determine the nature and
scope of their losses to date. Such examination provides a geographlc -and size-specific flavor for trends in the local
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banking community. Finally, we closely examine each credit graded “Special Mention” and below to individually
assess the appropriate loan loss reserve for a particular credit. See “Business - Classified Assets” for further
description of our grading system.

We periodically review the assumptions and formulae by which additions are made to the specific and general
valuation allowances for losses in an effort to refine such allowances in light of the current status of the factors
described above.

Although we believe the levels of the allowance as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, were adequate to absorb
probable losses in the loan portfolio, a decline in local economic, or other factors, could result in increasing losses
that cannot be reasonably predicted at this time.

Available for Sale Securities. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, requires that available-for-sale securities be carried at fair value. We
believe this is a “critical accounting estimate” in that the fair value of a security is based on quoted market prices or
if quoted market prices are not available, fair values are extrapolated from the quoted prices of similar instruments
Management utilizes the services of a reputable third party vendor to assist with the determination of estimated fair
values. Adjustments to the available-for-sale securities fair value impact the consolidated financial statements by
increasing or decreasing assets and stockholders’ equity.

Trends and Developments Impacting Our Recent Results

Certain trends emerged and developments have occurred that are important in understanding our recent results
and that are potentially significant in assessing future performance.

»  Diversification of the loan portfolio. After significant loan growth from year to year since our inception, our
loan growth rate of 15.19% for 2004 was lower when compared to historical results. This occurred despite
our generating a high volume of new loans and new loan commitments. We originated $370 million in new
loans during 2004 compared to $249 million during 2003. The decrease in our loan growth rate resulted in
part from the continuation of historically low interest rate levels causing significant borrower refinancing of
commercial real estate and one to four single family residence loans. In addition, rapidly increasing values
for raw land in the greater Las Vegas area motivated many of our customers to sell their properties and
prepay their loans rather than develop them as initially planned. Historically, we would often finance land
acquisition loans, which in turn would generate construction and permanent financing loans for the same
parcel. As a result of these changes, we made a strategic decision to lower our exposure to land loans until
values stabilize.

Additionally, during 2004, we engaged in a campaign to identify and restructure a significant portion of the
loan portfolio in order to slow the pace of refinancing activity to a level more consistent with desired
growth rates, portfolio yields and market risk profile. We decided to seck greater diversification in the loan
portfolio by expanding our commercial loan portfolio and enhancing our generation of SBA loans. Such
actions are expected to expand our customer base, increase the average maturity of the loan portfolio and
diversify our lending risk.

These two strategies did not yet have a material impact on our results for the year ended December 31, 2004
and we expect that the diversification of our loan portfolio will be a multi-year task.

o Restructuring of deposit mix. The ratio of our average non-interest-bearing deposits to average total
deposits increased to 26.7% for the year ended December 31, 2004 from 24.4% for 2003, while our average
CDs as a percentage of average total deposits decreased to 27.0% for the year ended December 31, 2004
from 35.9% in the prior year.

During 2003, we began using a new loan and deposit pricing model to attract lower cost deposits and
decrease our reliance on CDs. We also initiated an incentive plan for our business development officers that
rewarded profitable relationships, a key component of which is attracting non-interest-bearing demand
deposits. The result was a broad decline in the average rates paid on deposit balances, as well as a change in
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our deposit mix. We expect to continue to emphasize the growth of demand and other core deposits as part
of our pricing model and as part of our relationship banking emphasis.

o Asset sensitivity. Management uses various modeling strategies to manage the repricing characteristics of
our assets and liabilities. These models contain a number of assumptions and can not take into account all
the various factors that influence the sensitivities of our assets and liabilities. Despite these limitations, most
of our models at December 31, 2004 indicated that our balance sheet was asset sensitive. This means that a
larger amount of our interest sensitive assets will reprice within certain time horizons than will our interest
sensitive liabilities. Being asset sensitive means generally that in times of rising interest rates, a company’s
net interest margin will increase. It also means that in times of falling interest rates, such as we experienced
from 2000 to 2003, a company’s net interest margin is generally compacted. We expect that, if market
interest rates continue to rise, our net interest margin and our net interest income will be favorably
impacted. See “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk.”

o Impact of expansion on non-interest expense. We plan on opening our sixth office in the early part of the
second quarter of 2005, at which time we anticipate a significant increase in occupancy and equipment
-expense. The new office will consist of 21,566 rentable square feet at $1.73 sq. ft. per month. The new
office will house our sixth branch, human resources, operation support, audit and our real estate lending
department.

Additionally, as a result of being a “public company,” other non-interest expense items, including
professional expenses and other costs related to compliance with the reporting requirements of the securities
laws and compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, will increase significantly.

s Unusual expense associated with SARs. We have 109,673 outstanding SARs as of December 31, 2004.
Each right gives the grantee the right to receive a cash payment from us equal to the excess of the exercise
price over the grant price. A significant majority of these rights were granted in 2000 and fully vest and
expire in 2005. Pursuant to the SARs Plan, upon completion of the public offering the exercise price was
converted from book value to the fair value of the Company’s common stock. As of December 31, 2004,
the total amount included in accrued expenses relating to the SARs plan was approximately $2.4 million
and is based on the fair value of the Company’s common stock as of December 31, 2004. Of the $2.4
million, $1.9 million was recorded during December, 2004. Future expenses associated with our SARs plan
will be significantly impacted by the value of our common stock.

Results of Operations

Our results of operations depend primarily on net interest income, which is the difference between interest
income and interest expense. Interest income is the earnings we receive on our interest earning assets, such as loans
and investments, and interest expense is the expense we incur on our interest bearing liabilities, such as interest
bearing deposits and other borrowings. Factors that determine the level of net income include the volume of earning
assets and interest bearing liabilities, yields earned and rates paid, fee income, non-interest expense, the level of non-
performing loans and other non-earning assets, and the amount of non-interest bearing liabilities supporting earning
assets. Non-interest income includes service charges and other deposit related fees, and non-interest expense
consists primarily of employee compensation and benefits, occupancy, equipment and depreciation expense, and
other operating expenses..
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Year Ended December 31, 2004 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2003

Year-Ended December 31,

Increase
2004 2003 (Decrease)
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data:

INTETESE INCOMIE....v.vveeeeeeeeeirertete vt b st sb e st besene e snbenesasesesnbesssnresasnneses $ 30,038 §$ 27,143 $ 2,895
INEETEST EXPENSE wovvvvviviiiiiiiicteicrcr s 6,862 7.453 (591)
Nt INTEIEST INCOMIE ..vevevvreiiiierireeiteeeireestreessreeesseessnseassseeresonsssssseanasesasasasssesans 23,176 19,690 3,486
Provision fOr J0AI J0SSES....cuiiiieeiiiirieies ettt v tvestee e s e eras s seobesn 922 1,723 (801)
Net interest income after provision for 10an 10SSES .......ccurvierarmierenareerenrenns 22,254 17,967 4,287
NON-INTETESE INCOME...eiuviirieeareireesieirasesenessresssnasseseessessessessassessesssssessassasssssessas 1,489 1,563 (74)
NON-ATETESE EXPEISE. .. cveveveeerucrrareresenrereserresteresesesessssrssesesesssreressssnsssrssssessarssasas 15,946 12,020 3,926
Net income before INCOME tAXES ...vevcveivveieereieiireiie e sre i s s s e csbesbesaresarenns 7,797 7,510 287
Provision fOr INCOME tAXES ..veivviiereirrirrenriesiresressersseseseessresseosssteensesssesasessaes 2,376 2,295 81
INEL ICOMIE v evireeecvierevtverteeertree e s reresreeserereetarvesensnsansrnnons evereent et aebarneren $ 5421 § 5215 $ 206
Earnings per share ~ Dasic cvuvvivinrnnirineeeete st esease e s esoresennns $ 113 § 113 § 0.00
Earnings per share ~ diluted .......c.cccovvininninninvencnirces s $§ 110 8§ 110 § 000

Our net income grew by 4.0% to $5.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2004 as compared to $5.2 million
for the year ended December 31, 2003. Our return on average assets was 1.04% and return on average stockholders’
equity was 15.1% for the year ended December 31, 2004, compared to 1.19% and 17.8%, respectively for the year
ended December 31, 2003. ‘

Net Interest Income and Net Interest Margin. The 17.7% increase in our net interest income for the year ended
December 31, 2004 was primarily due to an increase in interest income of $2.9 million, and a decrease of $591
thousand in interest expense. Average interest-earning assets increased to $499 million during 2004 as compared to
$417 million during 2003, reflecting our continuing growth trend. Total interest expense decreased as a result of
ongoing declines in interest rates throughout the financial marketplace over the course of the year, as well as a
significant shift in our deposit mix.

The average yield on our interest-earning assets fell to 6.02% in 2004 from 6.51% in 2003. The decrease in the
average yield on our interest-earning assets resulted from a reduction in market rates, repricing on our adjustable
rate loans, and new loans originated with lower interest rates because of the lower interest rate environment and the
decrease in the percentage of interest earning assets represented by loans as of December 31, 2004. Average loans as
a percentage of average earning assets declined to 72.7% as of December 31, 2004 compared to 77.0% for the same
period in 2003.

The cost of our average interest-bearing liabilities decreased to 1.90% in 2004 from 2.39% in 2003. In addition
to broad declines in the average rates paid on deposit balances, the decrease was the result of actions taken by
management to reduce the level of CDs and increase the level of non-interest bearing deposits in relation to total
deposits. ' ‘

Our average rate on our interest-bearing deposits decreased 22.7% from 2.29% as of December 31, 2003 to
1.77% as of December 31, 2004, reflecting reductions in general market rates as well as management’s focus on
shifting to lower cost deposit products. Our average rate on total deposits (including non-interest bearing deposits)
decreased to 1.30% as of December 31, 2004 from 1.73% at December 31, 2003.

Our net interest margin as of December 31, 2004 of 4.65% was slightly lower than our net interest margin at
December 31, 2003 of 4.72%. Despite significant lower earning asset yields, we were able to maintain the net
interest margin primarily due to a lower cost of funds.

The following table sets forth a summary of average balances with corresponding interest income and interest

expense as well as average yield and cost information for the periods presented. Average balances are derived from
daily balances, and non-accrual loans are included as interest earning assets for purposes of this table.
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Year ended December 31,
2004 2003
: Interest Average Interest Average
Average  Incomeor Yieldor  Average Incomeor Yieldor
Balance Expense Cost Balance Expense Caost

Assets
Interest -earning assets:
Loans, (1) (2) (3) $ 362,493 S 26,415 7.29% $ 320,758 8 24,679 7.69%
Investment Securities - Taxable ...oooovvvvervevicvcnceeiiciraien 57,515 1,981 3.44% 51,045 1,331 2.61%
Investment Securities - Non-taxable (3)....c.ovivinmcniinnnns 23,593 874 3.70% 21,853 845 3.87%
Federal funds sold .....c.cocoomeinnieinncens 52,554 692 1.32% 22,093 242 1.10%
Other INVestments (4) ..ot 2.423 76 3.14% 993 46 4.63%
Total interest-earning assets ........cocovvereenernseressevsninnes 498,578 30,038 6.02% 416,742 27,143 6.51%
Non-earning assets:
Cash and due from banks.....coevemnnecncmmiene 14,338 12,727
Uneamned 10an fEeS.......ccorvvmemimmriniiiirinc e (1,726) (1,161}
Allowance for loan losses... . (5,639 (4,941)
OTHEr SSEIS ...evveeeviii ettt 18,215 13.476
Total @SSEIS..ooovcinricii $_523.766 $ 436,843
Liabilities and Stockhoiders’ Equity
Interest-bearing Liabilities:
Deposits .
Interest-bearing demand........ocvvircmcsiimisniennrsssisnnsisns $ 19459 § 92 047% § 12,617 $ 45 0.36%
Money Market............ et ettt Rb et ansaes 190,322 2,891 1.52% 136,569 2,298 1.68%
SAVINES wvcevivennieienir et eescises et vesasie et se s esetenseassreses 6,069 14 0.23% 4,185 8 0.19%
Time certificates of dePOSIt.......vvvervcrecieriinivseniine 125,898 3,057 2.43% 138.758 4,328 3.12%
Total interest-bearing deposits ......cvvcireinnannciniininens 341,748 6,054 1.77% 292,129 6,679 2.29%
ShOrt-Lerm BOITOWINES ....ccvvctviiiimireincniereieseessetssresnsenesios 3,555 44 1.24% 4,107 52 1.27%
Junior subordinated debt.........ccccoviivvini 15.464 764 4.94% 15.464 722 4.67%
Total interest-bearing liabilities........cccoovrreirecnsicnsrinnns 360,767 6,862 1.90% 311,700 7,453 2.39%
Non-interest-bearing liabilities
Demand deposits .. ..o 124,737 94,357
Other HAbILES. .c...ccvovvereeeiiernesessereraressi e bssesseesmseens 2352 1,507
Total HHabilities ...vcvev i e 487,856 407,564
Stockholders” equIty.....c.ocivvinercino s 35910 29.279
Total liabilities and stockholders” equity .........cconeerriniinnnne $§ 523,766 436,843
NELINTEreSt INCOME ..ovvovercrcerimncnsicrirninsarsassseisrsecsscssessones §_23,176 $ 19,690
Net interest spread (5) v evereinimccineesnsene 4.12% 4.12%
Net interest Margin (6) .......cooceveeiorenmieniincenass 4.65% 472%

(1) Includes average non-accrual loans of $2.3 million in 2004 and $2.6 million in 2003.

(2) Net loan fees of $3.4 million and $3.0 million are included in the yield computations for 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

(3) Yields on loans and securities have not been adjusted to a taxQequivalent basis.
{4) Includes Federal Reserve Bank stock, Fedeyryal Home Loan Bank stock and Pacific Coast Bankers Bank stock.

(5) Net interest spread represents the average yield earned on interest earning assets less the average rate paid on
interest bearing liabilities.

(6) Net interest margin is computed by dividing‘ net interest income by total average earning assets.
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The following table shows the change in interest income and interest expense and the amount of change
attributable to variances in volume, rates and the combination of volume and rates based on the relative changes of
volume and rates.

2004 compared to 2003
Increase (decrease) due to change in:
Net Change Rate Volume Mix
(dollars in thousands)
LLOBNS 1evenieieetieriere st reeve et e sre e s e enan b e e esa s easaaesaerreabe st s sreenesaeen $ 1,736 3 (1,305) $ 3,211 § (170)
Investment Securities- TaXable......ooccvviviiiiiiecceeeriener e e 650 410 183 57
Investment Securities- Non-taxable .........cccccovrveceeeneeiesiensieniescenrenenns 29 (16) 45 -
Federal funds SOId.......cccovviieriiicirenen et crese s sea e e e 450 49 334 67
Other INVESIMENTS 1.oovveerieeirevcinieiieessneeesieeesenesvseesaeeessarseeessnnaranensses 30 (15) 66 2D
Total INterest IMCOME..c.vvirirererereeerinrerrs e steesre et sesereseseesessesee 2,895 (877) 3,839 67)
Interest expense:
Interest-bearing demand ........c.coceirireerecrienienieneecreresiene e e 47 15 24 8
MOnEy MArKet .....c.eoeririiiieeniicciinie ettt 593 (224) 905 (88)
SAVINES ... cverireeiernsirrereseercreet e s ercs et ees e s cs s se st e e sesn s 6 2 4 -
Time certificates 0f ePOSite...ccevieiveecrirrie e (1,271) (959) (401) 89
Short-termm DOITOWINES ...c.eveveecirireeneeree et e enesens (8) ) (7 -
Junior subordinated debt.........covveiiriiinirriniieeee et ee e 42 42 - -
Total INTETEST EXPENISE. .eevveverrirrrrereneernrenrereesieneesesrereessessearsssensenes (591 (1,125) 525 9
Net INEETESE INCOME c..vevviereririeeriereeeeieeereersreereses e seasasesesesseeserenns $ 3486 $ 248 $ 3314 $ (76)

Provision for Loan Losses. The provision for loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2004 was §922
thousand compared to $1.7 million in the year ended December 31, 2003. We experienced net loan charge-offs of
$198 thousand in 2004 compared to net loan charge-offs of $1.0 million for 2003. The amount in the provision for
loan losses each year relates primarily to the significant growth in loans. Gross loans increased by $53 million in
2004 and $57 million in 2003. However, the decrease in the amount of the provision for 2004 primarily relates to the
decrease in net charge offs to total loans from .28% at December 31, 2003 to .05% at December 31, 2004 and non-
performing loans to total loans decreasing from .66% at December 31, 2003 to 0.24% as of December 31, 2004. See
“Financial Condition - Loans - Non-Performing Assets.”

Non-Interest Income. The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of non-interest
income:

Year-Ended
December 31, Increase
2004 2003 (Decrease)
(In thousands)
Service charges and other INCOME.......icivieieieiiiine et ene $ 991 §$ 1,050 §$ (59)
Loan brokerage and referral fEeS .....ocviiierirniinicierineerienesee e sesaesssrenne s 184 446 (262)
Income from bank owned life INSULANCE .......coveeerrvercrerreniirereererenecrrceiere e 194 - 194
Net gain on sales of 10aNS ..o..ccieiiiciniiiicncrccr e 108 65 43
Net gain on sales 0f SECUIIIIES. ..coivrreerrirrrreriiie et ssaeneie s 12 2 10
Total NON-INtETESt INCOME......oecrreristerieeeeeresree sttt seee s beneees e saesesseseeseesenes $ 148 §$ 1563 § (74)

The $74 thousand, or 4.7% decrease in total non-interest income was primarily due to a decrease of $262
thousand in loan brokerage and referral fees, partially offset by an increase in cash surrender value of bank owned
life insurance purchased in July 2004. The decline in loan brokerage and referral fees was caused by an industry
wide slow down in the residential mortgage refinance market. As a result of this trend, we have reduced staff for the
residential mortgage origination business but retained residential mortgage referral capability to generate fees. We
expect that the likely reduction in fee income associated with the reduction in refinance activity will be offset by a
reduction in non-interest expense from our staff reductions in this area.

Non-Interest Expense. Non-interest expenses are the costs, other than interest expense and the provision for loan
losses, associated with the providing banking and financial services to customers and conducting our affairs.
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The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of non-interest expense:

Year-Ended
Year-Ended December 31, Increase
2004 - 2003 (Decrease)
Lo C (In thousands)
Salaries, wages and employee benefits .......cocovvveenrenninereisnens $ 8,619 $ 7,157 $ 1,462
Stock appreciation TIZHLS . icvcerererne e st 2,095 149 1,946
Occupancy, equipment and depreciation .......eceerrsvsrosvsrisssnsronas 1,495 1,417 78
Loan related eXPense ...t 235 127 108
Data and iten PrOCESSINE . cuiruriieerecerieaerererererssernssrnieerersressrarasasanes 558 522 36
Advertising and public refations ........ccoceeveiinnoennr e 587 465 122
Professional fEeS .......vcvrersiiiinne v 359 230 129
Stationery and SUPPLES .. oeueoeeecrnieeierissaie s seassssssersenens 230 209 21
INSUFANCE. . ..o ceiiieiiinre sttt e ekt sa e 249 173 76
Telephone and POSTAZE ......ecceevrerereiereireeniernere e sreesae e e saens 198 232 (34)
DITECIOT fRES ..ottt 172 104 68
SOftWare MaiNteNaNCE . ....vecvvvirereiiereirreererirerereestsnreesereessestoseressnses 102 99 3
Foreclosed aSSets, MEL..vuiiiiiiirienineiiererere e siees s sneernessvessnacnessns 117 103 14
OFRET ce et sttt r et b aenn 930 1,033 (103)
Total non-INtErest EXPENSe «..ovvereveeie it e § 15946 $ 12,020 $ 3.926

The $3.9 million, or 32.7%, increase in total non-interest expense was primarily attributable to the unusual SARs
expense (see “Trends and Developments Impacting our Recent Resulits”) of $1.9 million ($1.3 million after tax
effect) and an increase of $1.5 million or 20.4% in salary and employee benefits. The increase in salary and
employee benefit expense can be attributed to an increase in the areas of lending, operations and human resources.
The number of Full Time Equivalent employees increased to 109 at December 31, 2004 compared to 98 at
December 31, 2003. In addition to general staffing of the various departments, we were successful in recruiting both
a Director of Human Resources in January, 2004 and a Chief Operations Officer in April, 2004. Also contributing to
the increase was a newly imposed payroll tax on Nevada banks at the rate of 2% of wages paid quarterly, which
became effective October 1, 2003.

Provision for Income Taxes. We recorded tax provisions of $2.4 million in 2004 and $2.3 in 2003. Our effective
tax rates were 30% and 31% for 2004 and 2003, respectively, as compared to the expected effective tax rate of 34%.
The difference from the expected rate in both years was largely due to the non- taxable nature of income from
municipal securities.

Financial Overview for the Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Year Ended December 31,
Increase
2003 2002 _{Decrease)
(Dollars in thousands,
except per share data)

Consolidated Statement of Earnings Data:

IREETEST IMCOMIE. c...vvive it et s eebe s s e et ete e e st ee e tesenoneseenbeseens et enesebenseseentesenos $ 27,143 § 25,449 $§ 1,694
INIEIESE @XPEIISE «.vitiuiirintriceteree et se st sttt st st ese s e b st areeseseeba st anesae s saaraaresee sbennns 7.453 8,709 (1,256)
NETINTETEST INCOMIE ..vveiiiveiverereeirsicreesireeeesestareresisstessseseresrsneessssassesessesnsesuressssessns 19,690 16,740 2,950
Provision for 10211 10SSES........ccvererrvereereiiernernnns ettt oot 1,723 1.958 (235)
Net interest income after provision for 10an [0SS€S .....ocecevsvrrrereiivcrresessise e 17,967 14,782 3,185
NOD-INLETESE IICOIME .veuverveireiteireireseeesterineineeraresessresterstersssssesesssessrasessssrsonnessrnnas 1,563 1,392 171
NOT-INIETES EXPEIISE..c.veerverireeriererererersierestetsse st sreseseraesse st sbeseenssresesessessesessesess eneses 12.020 9.112 2,908
INCOME DETOTE INCOME TAXES .vviveviireiererirvrevreriresbecerrves e seseeravsestseobesrassesssssaeeens 7,510 7,062 448
Provision fOr ICOME tAXES ..ovvirrericeiniererriiecctecre it srees st seresteeressbesrsesseeseosesensans 2,295 2.337 (42)
INEE IIICOMIC .1 uveeereetrereirreeseeeeeeeerereressnesereasteesessteessesssssaessseseasseentesseestonssessaensonsasinnes $ 52158 4725 $ 490
Earnings per share - basic . ..o et et en $§ 1138 103§ 010
Earnings per share - dilUuted .......cvcvovverierecennenii e seaeas $ 1108 101 § 009
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QOur net income grew by 10.4% to $5.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 as compared to $4.7
million for the year ended December 31, 2002. Our return on average assets was 1.19% and return on average
stockholders’ equity was 17.8% for the year ended December 31, 2003, compared to 1.33% and 19.1%, respectively
for the year ended December 31, 2002.

Net Interest Income and Net Interest Margin. The 17.6% increase in our net interest income for the year ended
December 31, 2003 was primarily due to an increase in interest income of $1.7 million, and a decrease of $1.3
million in interest expense. Average interest-earning assets increased to $417 million during 2003 as compared to
$337 million during 2002, reflecting our continuing growth trend. Total interest expense decreased as a result of
ongoing declines in interest rates throughout the financial marketplace over the course of the year, as well as a
significant shift in our deposit mix.

The average yield on our interest-earning assets fell to 6.51% in 2003 from 7.56% in 2002. The decrease in the
average yield on our interest-earning assets resulted from both a general decline in interest rate levels and the
decrease in the percentage of interest-earning assets represented by loans during 2003 as compared to 2002.

The cost of our average interest-bearing liabilities decreased to 2.39% in 2003 from 3.27% in 2002. This
decrease was consistent with the introduction of our pricing model in 2003 and our planned shift in our deposit mix.

The 25 basis points decrease in our net interest margin for the year ended December 31, 2003 was due primarily
to a lower earning asset yield partially offset by a lower cost of funds.
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The following table sets forth a summary of average balances with corresponding interest income and interest
expense as well as average yield and cost information for the periods presented. Average balances are derived from
daily balances, and non-accrual loans are included as interest earning assets for purposes of this table.

Year Ended December 31, 2003

Interest
Average Income or
Balance Expense
ASSETS
Interest-earning assets:
Gross Loans, (1)(2}(3) ceeeerneene. $320,758 $24,679
Investment Securities —

Taxable ..o 51,045 1,331
Investment Securities —

Non-taxable(3) 21,853 845
Federal funds sold......coovvvnnen. 22,093 242
Other investments(4)............... 993 46

Total interest-earning

ASSELS oovveieeerreeieeee s e eaeens 416,742 $27,143

Non-earning assets:
Cash and due from banks......... 12,727
Unearned loan fees .......cocoeeneee (1,161)
Allowance for loan losses........ (4,941)
Other assetS....oveveeeeeevenreinens 13,476

Total assets . .vvieivvierierenins $436.843

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Interest-bearing Liabilities: ’

Deposits
Interest-bearing demand ....... $ 12,617 $ 45
Money Market ........oeeeenene 136,569 2,298
SaVINGS .eoveieieiieree e 4,185 8
Time certificates of deposit .. 138,758 4,328
Total interest-bearing
deposits............ SUTTOIURT 292,129 6,679
Short-term borrowings............. 4,107 52
Junior subordinated debi.......... 15,464 722
Total interest-bearing :
1iabilities ....cvverrrennerennrerens 311,700 7,453
Non-interest-bearing
[1abilities ..ovvreereerecrirernnncne
Demand deposits.........occovevenen 94,357
Other liabilities .....coveveeierennene. 1,507
Total liabilities...c..cocovvvveverenn. 407,564
Stockholders’ equity ................ 29,279
Total hiabilities and
stockholders’ equity............ $436,843
Net interest income ..., $19,690
Net interest spread(5)...............

Net interest margin(6)..............

(1) Includes average non-accrual loans of $2.6 million in 2003 and $4.4 million in 2002.

Year Ended December 31, 2002

Average Interest Average
Yield or Average Income or Yield or
Cost Balance Expense Cost
(Dollars in thousands)
7.69% $272,816 $23,172 8.49%
2.61% 30,559 1,414 4.63%
3.87% 11,210 484 4.32%
1.10% 21,501 339 1.58%
4.63% 596 40 6.71%
6.51% 336,682 $25,449 7.56%
10,797
(1,170)
(4,232)
14,020
$356,0
0.36% $ 10,825 $ 71 0.66%
1.68% 96,894 2,073 2.14%
0.19% 3,753 11 0.29%
3.12% 147.527 6.273 4.25%
2.29% 258,999 8,428 3.25%
1.27% 3,448 64 1.86%
4.67% 4,081 217 5.32%
2.39% 266,528 8,709 3.27%
63,408
1,432
331,368
24,729
$356.,097
40
4.12% 4.29%
4.72% 4.97%

(2) Net loan fees of $3.0 million and $3.0 million are included in the yield computations for 2003 and 2002,

respectively.

(3) Yields on loans and securities have not been adjusted to a tax-equivalent basis
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(4) Includes Federal Reserve Bank stock, Federal Home Loan Bank stock and Pacific Coast Bankers Bank stock.

(5) Net interest spread represents the average yield earned on interest earning assets less the average rate paid on
interest bearing liabilities.

(6) Net interest margin is computed by dividing net interest income by total average earning assets.
The following table shows the change in interest income and interest expense and the amount of change

attributable to variances in volume, rates and the combination of volume and rates based on the relative changes of
volume and rates.

Year Ended December 31, 2003 Compared to
Year Ended December 31, 2002

Net Change _ Rate Yolume Mix
(In thousands)

LIOBIS oottt ceste st ettt estets e st she bt s b st e b tesaenessesen § 1,507 8 (2,183) $ 4,070 $ (380)
Investment Securities - Taxable......coovcivvrervrcnvinee e, (83) 617 949 415)
Investment Securities - Non-taxable .......cccooevrvnvinniinnnns 361 (50) 460 (49)
Federal funds sold......c..ccoocvnvinininnenrccenc e 97) (103) 9 3)
Other INVESIMENTS ...oevveieieeiieecere e 6 (12) 27 . {9)

Total INtErest INCOME .....vivverreieeiie v eetees e 1,694 (2,965) 5,515 {856)
Interest expense:
Interest-bearing demand ..........c..cccverrerrvenniennieneeree e (26) (33) 12 &)
Money Market .......cocevivviienivicninnen s 225 (446) 849 (178)
SAVITIZS. coeevrerienieeeieesrerie ettt stte e esessesesse e sena e steaseanens 3) 4) 1 -
Time certificates of dePOSit.....cucvieiirriirrsninrrceaaseasaeinssesaens (1,945) (1,667) (373) 95
Short-term DOTTOWINGS ......covvvveciiierirercaenerasenreeasesesassesessessens (12) 20) 12 (4)
Junior subordinated debt.......c.eevveeveii i 505 (27) 606 (74)

Total INtErest EXPENSE....c.ecvvvvreeeririeerecerirecerececeeennensasininnens (1.256) (2.197) 1,107 (166)

Net interest inCOME ......ovvvees ettt b sttt e be e § 2950 § _(768) $§ 4408 $ (690)

Provision for Loan Losses. The provision for loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2003 was $1.7 million
compared to $2.0 million in the year ended December 31, 2002, We experienced net loan charge-offs of $1.0 million
in 2003 compared to net loan charge-offs of $970 thousand for 2002. The amount in the provision for loan losses
each year relates primarily to the significant growth in loans. Gross loans increased by $57 million in 2003 and $46
million in 2002. However, the decrease in the amount of the provision for 2003 primarily reflected that non-
performing loans to total loans decreased from 1.1% at December 31, 2002 to 0.66% as of December 31, 2003. See
“Financial Condition - Loans - Non-Performing Assets.”

Non-Interest Income. The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of non-interest
income:

Year Ended
December 31, Increase
2003 2002 (Decrease)

(In thousands)
Service charges and Other INCOME........ocvevriivviiiiicrieeeciess et se s $ 1,050 $ 1,030 $ 20
Loan brokerage and referral f6es .....oovvveriveeriieececte e 446 334 112
Net gain on $ale Of J0ANS....ccvviciriirnie e eere e e ens 65 45 20
Net gain/(loss) on sale Of SECUNIES .....ocvcvivieeririecreeceec s 2 a7 19
Total NON-INtErest INCOME.....c.ccciriirrreririecnceerreeee e $ 1563 § 1392 § 171

The §171 thousand, or 12.3% increase in total non-interest income was primarily due to an increase of $112
thousand in loan brokerage and referral fees attributable to an extraordinary level of residential mortgage refinancing
activity.
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Non-Interest Expense. The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of non-
interest expense:

Year-Ended
December 31, Increase
2003 2002 _(Decrease)

(In thousands)
Salaries, wages and employee benefits ......ccoveveenvevecniiice s $ 7,157 $ 5767 $ 1,390
Stock apPreciation IZNLS .......cocverriri et sttt ea b st e e ere s aenebesesana 149 40 109
Occupancy, equipment and depreciation .......coeevevveverrerniecesiesneiescesesrsseeesnns 1,417 1,045 372
Loan related eXPense ... e 127 113 14
Data PrOCESSINZ...oovceivrecteveeiriiriierrre e st e s e s ne e ab e r e sebe e ee s ercanes 522 465 57
Advertising and public TEIationS .........cccevevieiiieiernieec e 465 403 62
Professional fEeS .....cev it s s s 230 145 85
Stationery and SUPPHES ....cooiiviiiririierrcerrcce e 209 177 32
IDISUTAINICE ettt ee s et aae e nnsas 173 150 23
Telephone and POSIAZE ......ocvvvemrrrirririe e s e ss s s r s 232 194 38
DHEECIOT fRES .iviniieereriiieie ettt bbb b e et eb ettt sea e 104 92 12
SOftWare MAINTENANICE . .viveveervreierereaie ettt st sees e e st erestasaabesassesssteseseesaeban seas 99 66 33
Foreclosed aSSELS, NEL......cciiiiriicieiriritccee ettt et r e ebe e 103 (173) 276
OHBT 11ttt e ettt s s e b s sa e st et eens et et et e eesarerneas 1,033 628 405
Total NON-INLETESt EXPEIISE cuvevrvrrererreeieirerierereririresreteiaestseseeeesaeresaesrsssssessesenes $ 12,020 $ 9,112 § 2908

The $2.9 million, or 31.9%, increase in total non-interest expense was principally the result of our new corporate
headgquarters and the opening of our City Centre branch in October 2002, which had a minimal impact on 2002
expenses. Salary and employee benefit expenses increased to $7.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003
compared to $5.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2002. The salary and benefit expense increase can be
attributed to the opening of the City Centre branch, increase in personnel and increased performance based
incentives, including loan officer commissions. The number of FTEs increased to 98 at December 31, 2003
compared to 90 at December 31, 2002.

The $372 thousand total increase in occupancy, equipment and depreciation expense was primarily attributed to
the lease of our new corporate headquarters and branch, which accounted for approximately 62% of the increase,
while the other 38% included parking expense, maintenance and related expenses associated with the new office
space,

Foreclosed assets expense increased $276 thousand to $103 thousand as two properties were sold during 2003
generating a net loss of $103 thousand. In 2002 we sold one property with a gain of approximately $35 thousand.
We were receiving lease payments in 2002 on one of the properties sold in 2003. These lease payments, net of
related rental and other foreclosed asset expenses, was approximately $138 thousand. Other expenses increased
$405 thousand, or 64.5%, in 2003 as a result of the cost to secure our branch servers, e-mail and internet banking
services, general expenses associated with an additional branch and the expense of providing additional training and
education to our employees and officers.

Provision for Income Taxes. We recorded tax provisions of $2.3 million in 2003 and in 2002. Our effective tax
rates were 31% and 33% for 2003 and 2002, respectively, as compared to the expected effective tax rate of 34%.
The difference from the expected rate in both years was largely due to the non- taxable nature of income from
municipal securities.

Financial Condition
Our total assets at December 31, 2004, December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002 were $574 million, $463

million and $40] million, respectively. Total deposits at December 31, 2004, December 31, 2003 and December 31,
2002 were $476 million, $404 million and $352 miliion, respectively.
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Loans

Qur gross loans at December 31, 2004, December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002 were $403 million, $350
million, and $294 million, respectively, an increase of 15.2%, 19.3%, and 18.8% over the prior period, respectively.
Our overall steady growth in loans from 2000 to 2004 is consistent with our historical focus and strategy to grow our
loan portfolio. Since December 31, 2000, construction loans experienced the highest growth within our portfolio,
growing from $47 million to $167 million at December 31, 2004, followed by commercial real estate loans which
grew from $75 million at December 31, 2000 to $148 million at December 31, 2004. While we will continue to
focus on our strong real estate lending portfolio, we expect to diversify the portfolio in future periods. See “Business
- Qur Strategy” and “Trends and Developments Impacting Our Recent Resuits.”

The following table shows the amounts of loans outstanding at the end of each of the periods and years
indicated.

December 31,
: 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Commercial and industrial 10anS.......cocoovvvveerennne $ 39,820 $ 62476 $ 62,135 $ 55424 $§ 52,059
Constructions 10ans (1) .....ovoeeicvvecnnicnecresennenns 167,154 133,875 114,144 68,716 46,521
Commercial real estate 10ans ... oveeervirecnenenne, 148,411 122,396 89,612 98,701 74,852
Residential real estate 10ans.....ccoecvevvievvmveveerenneeen, 24,097 26,987 23,632 18,860 13,507
Consumer loans and other.......cccovvvveivereieriieiinnnns 3,788 4.348 4,012 5,481 5.441
Gross 10anS (2) e 403,270 350,082 293,535 247,182 192,380
Allowance for 1oan 10SSeS ...cccvoveiveeieiinveninerinn (6,133) (5,409) (4,688) {3,700) (2,827)
Deferred loan costs(fees), net ..ooovivenreeriecnniiennnns (2.126) (1,454) (1,006) (1.267) (812)
NEtI0ANS c..vvvviviireeesriivesrer e e e sbareas § 395,011 $§ 343219 § 287841 § 242215 § 188,741

(1) Includes approximately $105 million in loans at December 31, 2004 relating to raw land, acquisition and
construction loans for commercial real estate projects and approximately $62 million in loans at December 31,
2004 relating to raw land, acquisition and construction loans for residential real estate projects.

(2) Includes syndicated loans and participation loans which, at December 31, 2004, constituted less than 2% and
approximately 13%, respectively, of total gross loans at such date.

The following tables show the amounts of loans outstanding as of December 31, 2004, which, based on
remaining scheduled repayments of principal, were due in one year or less, more than one year through five years,
and more than five years. Lines of credit or other loans having no stated maturity and no stated schedule of
repayments are reported as due in one year or less. In the tables below, loans are classified as real estate-related if
they are collateralized by real estate, regardless of their classification in the previous table. The tables also present,
for loans with maturities over one year, an analysis with respect to fixed interest rate loans and floating interest rate
loans.

Rate Structure for

Maturity Loans Maturing

One One over one year

Year through Over Five Floating

or less Five Years Years Total Fixed Rate Rate

In thousands)

Commercial and industrial.......cccoovvivenen. $ 36,132 § 22,69 $ 998 $ 59,820 $§ 7,363 $§ 16,325
ConStruction......cceevvevevererericiieneniiesennes 109,376 57,527 251 167,154 532 57,246
Commercial real estate.........covevvveeneenens 13,035 67,235 68,141 148,411 63,730 71,646
Residential real estate .......coeeereeereevennnen. 12,770 4,579 6,748 24,097 1,045 10,282
Consumer and other........cocoeevvererecnnens 3.309 462 17 3,788 459 20
o3 7: 1 D OSSR $ 174622 § 152,493 § 76.155 $ 403,270 $ 73,129 § 155,519

44



Concentrations. As of December 31, 2004, in management’s judgment, a concentration of loans existed in real
estate-related loans. At that date, real estate-related loans comprised 84% of gross loans.

Although management believes the loans within this concentration have no more than the normal risk of
collectibility, a substantial decline in the performance of the economy in general or a decline in real estate values in
our primary market areas, in particular, could have an adverse impact on collectibility, increase the level of real
estate-related non-performing loans, or have other adverse effects which alone or in the aggregate could have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Non-Performing Assets. Generally, loans are placed on non-accrual status when they become 90 days or more
past due or at such earlier time as management determines timely recognition of interest to be in doubt. Accrual of
interest is discontinued on a loan when management believes, after considering economic and business conditions
and collection efforts that the borrower’s financial condition is such that collection of interest is doubtful. The
following table summarijzes the loans for which the accrual of interest has been discontinued and loans more than 90
days past due and still accruing interest, including those loans that have been restructured, and other real estate
owned, which we refer to as OREO:

At December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Non-accrual loans, Not resStructured ...oveeevivenierersineenens £ 966 § 1,596 § 3,213 $ 5,584 § 5,560
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more ........... e 2 - 21 4 429
Restructured L0ans ......ccveevereecvercveeererecreeeievesivsissscenes - 719 - - -
Total non-performing loans (NPLS)......cccccevereirirnnen, 968 2,315 3,234 5,588 5,989
OREQ c..ooieeeeeeeeteevcivsetvvesisireressesssesisareneasenionsenton 2,191 1,192 2,653 2.637 -
Total non-performing assets (NPAS).....cccovvvernernnnene. $ 3159 $3507 §$ 588 § 8225 § 5989
Selected ratio’s
NPLs to total 10ans..........ccccnnnnnniinnninnenes 0.24% 0.66% 1.10% 2.26% 3.11%
NPAs to total loans and OREO..........cccovviivevciinininne 0.78% 1.00% 1.99% 3.29% 3.11%
NPAS t0 total @SSELS ..vvevvrererivrrirecisee vt resereees 0.55% 0.76% 1.47% 2.71% 2.17%

Between the years 2000 and 2004, we experienced an improvement in credit quality as measured by non-
performing loans and assets as a percent of total loans and total assets respectively. This was due to the following
factors: (i) the recruitment of a highly experienced Chief Operating Officer in April 2002 who oversees our lending
operations; (ii) the hiring of a Credit Administrator in 3rd quarter 2002 who has improved credit risk management
techniques; and (iii) the continuous upgrade in the experience and skill-set of our ioan underwriters.

At December 31, 2004, we had $966 thousand in non-accrual loans, which consisted of loans to 3 borrowers
with 91% of the total represented by one loan. The majority of the loans on non-accrual were originated prior to
2002, The largest credit is a $875,000 SBA loan which is 75% guaranteed by the SBA,

OREO Properties. At December 31, 2004, we had three OREO properties with an aggregate carrying value of
$2.2 million all of which were sold prior to February 28, 2005.

Impaired Loans. “Impaired loans” are loans for which it is probable that we will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original contractual terms of the loan agreement. The category of “impaired loans” is
not coextensive with the category of “non-accrual loans”, although the two categories overlap. Non-accrual loans
include impaired loans, which are not reviewed on a collective basis for impairment, and are those loans on which
the accrual of interest is discontinued when collectibility of principal and interest is uncertain or payments of
principal or interest have become contractually past due 90 days. Management may choose to place a loan on non-
accrual status due to payment delinquency or uncertain collectibility, while not classifying the loan as impaired if it
is probable that we will collect all amounts due in accordance with the original contractual terms of the loan or the
loan is not a commercial, commercial real estate or an individually significant mortgage or consumer loan.

In determining whether or not a loan is impaired, we apply our normal loan review procedures on a case-by-case

basis taking into consideration the circumstances surrounding the loan and borrower, including the collateral value,
the reasons for the delay, the borrower’s prior payment record, the amount of the shortfall in relation to the principal
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and interest owed and the length of the delay. We measure impairment on a loan-by-loan basis using either the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or at the fair value of the
collateral if the loan is collateral dependent, less estimated selling costs. Loans for which an insignificant shortfall in
amount of payments is anticipated, but where we expect to collect all amounts due, are not considered impaired.

As a separate categorization, any troubled debt restructurings are defined as loans that we have agreed to modify
by accepting below-market terms, either by granting interest rate concessions or by deferring principal and/or
interest payments.

Loans aggregating $916 thousand at December 31, 2004, $1.4 million at December 31, 2003 and $5.2 million at
December 31, 2002 were designated as impaired. The total allowance for loan losses related to these loans was $444
thousand at December 31, 2004, $269 thousand at December 31, 2003 and $1.2 million at December 31, 2002.

The amount of interest income that we would have recorded on non-accrual and impaired loans had the loans
been current totaled $93 thousand at December 31, 2004, $128 thousand for 2003 and $128 thousand for 2002 . All
payments received on loans classified as non-accrual are applied to principal, accordingly, no income on such loans
was included in our net income for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 .

At December 31, 2004, we had no loans not disclosed above as non-accrual loans, as to which we had serious
doubts as to the ability of the borrower to comply with the present loan repayment terms and which may result in
disclosure of these loans as non-accrual loans.,

Allowance for Loan Losses

We must maintain an adequate allowance for loan losses, or ALLL, based on a comprehensive methodology that
assesses the probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio. Like ali financial institutions, we maintain an ALLL
based on a number of quantitative and qualitative factors, including levels and trends of past due and non-accrual
loans, asset classifications, loan grades, change in volume and mix of loans, collateral value, historical loss
experience, peer group loss experience, size and complexity of individual credits and economic conditions.
Provisions for loan losses are provided on both a specific and general basis. Specific allowances are provided for
impaired credits for which the expected/anticipated loss is measurable. General valuation allowances are based on a
portfolio segmentation based on risk grading with a further evaluation of various quantitative and qualitative factors
noted above.

We incorporate statistics provided through the FDIC regarding loss percentages experienced by banks in the
western United States, as well as an internal five-year loss history to establish potential risk based on collateral type
securing each loan. As an additional comparison, we examine local peer group banks to determine the nature and
scope of their losses to date. Such examination provides a geographic-and size-specific flavor for trends in the local
banking community. Finally, we closely examine each credit graded Special Mention and below to individually
assess the appropriate loan loss reserve for a particular credit.

We periodically review the assumptions and formulae by which additions are made to the specific and general
valuation allowances for losses in an effort to refine such allowances in light of the current status of the factors
described above.

Specific Allocations, All classified loans are carefully evaluated for loss portions or potential loss exposure. The
evaluation occurs at the time the loan is classified and on a regular basis thereafter (at least quarterly). This
evaluation is documented in a problem asset status report relating to a specific loan or relationship. Specific
allocation of reserves considers the value of the collateral, the financial condition of the borrower, and industry and
current economic trends. We review the collateral value, cash flow, and tertiary support on each classified credit.
Any deficiency outlined by a real estate collateral evaluation liquidation analysis, or cash flow shortfall is accounted
for through a specific allocation reserve calculation for the loan.

For classified loans that are also classified as “impaired,” an allowance is established when discounted cash

flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of the
loan pursuant to FASB statement No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan.”
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General Allowances. We perform a portfolio segmentation based on nisk grading. Credits are rated into eight
different categories (Grades 1-8), with a percentage of the portfolio, based on grade, allocated to the allowance
pursuant to FASB statement No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” The loss factors for each risk grade are
determined by management based on management’s overall assessment of the overall credit quality at month end
taking into account various quantitative and qualitative factors such as trends of past due and non-accrual loans,
asset classifications, loan grades, collateral value, historical loss experience and economic conditions. The first four
grades are considered satisfactory. The other four grades range from a “Watch/Pass” category to a “Doubtful”
category. For a discussion of these four grades, see “Business” - “Classified Assets”,

The following table sets forth the activity in our allowance for loan losses for the periods indicated:

Year Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
(Pollars in thousands)

Allowance for loan losses:

Beginning balance ..........cooc..... OO U POTURVOTOROR $ 5409 $ 4688 $ 3,700 $ 2,827 3 1,853
Loans charged off during period:
Commercial 367 617 751 899 497
CONSIIUCHION. .c.c.vreren e e cere s etee e i rse b s e ersebens 1 180 - - -
Commercial real €StaE..........ccveriieerrieieiisser e esrees s seesiens - 3 - - 129
Residential real €51t .oovcvirereioeerrcinne s secenisenees e reeane - 177 129 74 8
Consumer and Other..........o.ccorivvrinin s 15 59 153 64 67
TOtAL 1ttt e e 383 1,036 1,033 1,037 701
Recoveries:
COmMMETCIAL . cooviveiiieer e ettt renes 121 6 63 - 20
CONSETUCTION. 1vverreerrr e rereitcrmnicnmn s cnsiacsntene e senbereseseansscaeias 1 - - - .
Commercial real eSTAE L . cuievercorercemrierereneeenrercarenrereereesreaareans - - - - .
Residential real €State ......coovccericimniiniicnieene s 63 26 - - -
Consumer and Other........co.ccviieriierecnerinvces s sesarees - 2 - 1 -
Total e 185 34 63 1 20
Net loans and leases charged off........coovverovcmvrrcrcrcvcrrerne 198 1,002 970 1,036 681
Provision for foan losses............ 922 1,723 1,958 1,909 1,655
Ending balance. ...t $ 6,133 § 5409 § 40688 § 3700 § 2,827
Gross loans......... . $ 403,270 § 350,082 $ 293,535 § 247,182 § 192,380
Average loans............. . 362,493 320,758 272,816 219,438 168,574
NON-performing JOANS ..........ccovrrrerrrvrirrererersreinsssorsscssrirsssarssins 966 2,315 3,234 5,588 5,989
Selected ratios:
Net charge-offs to average [0anS . ..coeiericeciin e 0.05% 0.31% 0.36% 0.47% 0.40%
Provision for loan losses t0 average 10ans ........ccooveeeicnrcncnnenns 0.25% 0.54% 0.72% 0.87% 0.98%
Allowance for loan losses 10 loans outstanding at end of period ...... 1.52% 1.55% 1.60% 1.50% 1.47%
Allowance for loan Josses to non-performing loans........c.c.ccoovceencae 634.9% 233.7% 145.0% 66.2% 47.2%

We consider many factors to determine the amount and allocation of the allowance for loan losses. Loss ranges
are based on the losses experienced by comparable banks throughout the United States, with total assets under $1
billion. We also review the loss experience of peer banks located in the greater Las Vegas area. These statistics are
measured against our current allocation and our historical loss record (for the previous five-year period) to aid in
assessing the adequacy of our allowance for loan losses.

For commercial banks generally, the “Commercial and Industrial Loans not secured by real estate” category
represents the highest risk category. This category has been the largest historical source of losses for us. As a result,
we make a significant allocation to this category. The commercial portfolio, which makes up approximately 15% of
our total loans as of December 31, 2004, is further segmented by sub categories for allowance for loan losses
calculation purposes. Categories with historical high losses and risk characteristics, such as certain SBA, UCC
secured loans and unsecured loans are provided a higher loss factor. Other categories, such as stock and bond
secured or assignment of cash collateral loans are provided a nominal loss factor based upon a history of minimal
losses. While the majority of our historical charge offs have occurred in the commercial portfolio, we believe that
the allowance allocation is adequate when considering the current composition of the categories of the commercial
loans and related loss factors that are utilized.

Our construction portfolio reflects some borrower concentration risk, and also carries the enhanced risks

encountered with construction loans generally. Construction activity in the greater Las Vegas area is currently
intense, presenting challenges in the timely completion of projects. With any unanticipated problems, a project can
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be delayed for an extended period, as unscheduled work can be difficult to accomplish due to the high demand for
construction workers, and delays associated with permitting issues. For these reasons, a higher allocation is justified
in this loan category.

Our commercial real estate loans are a mixture of new and seasoned properties, retail, office, warehouse, and
some special purpose. Loans on properties are generally underwritten at a loan to value ratio of less than 75% with a
minimum debt coverage ratio of 1.25. Our grading system allows our loan portfolio, including real estate, to be
ranked across four “pass” risk grades. Generally, the real estate loan portfolio is risk rated “4 - Acceptable Risk.”
The risk rated reserve factor increases with each grade increase, and the general real estate portfolio grade of “4” is
more reflective of the various risks inherent in the real estate portfolio, such as large size and complexity of
individual credits, and overall concentration of credit risk. Accordingly, a greater allowance allocation is provided
on commercial real estate loans.

The following table indicates management’s allocation of the allowance and the percent of loans in each
category to total loans as of each of the following dates:

December 31,
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent
of of of of of
Loaus in Loans in Loans in Loans in Loans in
Each Each Each Each Each

Allocation Category Allecation Category Allocation Category Allocation Category Allocation Category
of the to Total of the to Total of the to Total of the to Total of the to Total

Allowance Loans Allowance Loans _ Allowance Loans _ Allowance Loans _ Allowance Loans
Commercial ... $ 4,409 14.8% § 3,772 17.8% § 3319 21.2% § 2,657 224% $ 2,051 27.1%
Construction .............. 237 41.4% 228 38.2% 190 38.8% 140 27.8% 103 24.2%
Commercial real estate . 893 36.9% 858 35.0% 715 30.5% 561 40.0% 420 38.9%
Residential real estate ... 238 6.0% 228 7.7% 190 8.1% 142 7.6% 107 7.0%
Consumer and Other.................... 356 0.9% 323 1.3% 274 1.4% 200 22% 146 2.8%
TOtA) et v 3 6133 100.0% $__5.409 1000% 34,688 _1000% $ 3700 __1000% $ . 2,827 00.0%

Investments

The carrying value of our investment securities at December 31, 2004 totaled $84 million, compared to $69
million at December 31, 2003, $63 million at December 31, 2002 . The increases experienced year over year, are a
result of growth in deposits. Our portfolio of investment securities during 2004, 2003, and 2002 consisted primarily
of U.S. Government agencies, agency mortgage-backed securities and obligations of states and political
subdivisions.

The carrying value of our portfolio of investment securities at December 31, 2004, December 31, 2003,and 2002
was as follows:

Carrying Value
At December 31, 2004
2004 2003 2002

(In thousands)
ULS. TTEASUTY SECUTIIES ..vvvvevererisrivisiereressetesiessesesessete e sssestesessssesesssbesesestsssnessans seo $ -$ 1,009 § 2,443
U.S. GOVEINMENt 8ENCIES. ...cveovevieeiererierirte ettt sertere st b reetnavevsssesesressesssnsenesean 14,866 14,397 8,555
Obligations of states and political SUBIVISIONS .....coocorreriverniecnmnrcicniecenereonnices 23,590 24,516 19,062
Mortgage-backed SECUTIEIES .......ccviiiiiiiiiei i esesesesnasanresea 45,064 27,328 25,231
OhET SECUTILIES ..eiveveeviieeeievaeresiessiesrisressesssessesbesesesasssesseseessetessnebassseressreseseresrsenssnsens 521 1,603 2,580
MUBIAL FURA .evveveveveieirie e et st sttt a g b bbb - 5,010

..................................................................................... § 84,041 § 68,853 § 62,881
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The following tables show the maturities of investment securities at December 31, 2004, and the weighted
average yields of such securities, excluding the benefit of tax-exempt securities:

December 31, 2004
After One Year
but within After Five Years
Within One Year Five Years but within Ten Years After Ten Years
Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield
(Dollars in thousands)

U.S. Government agencies............ $ 10,607 2.92% § 4,259 3.10% § 0 $ 0
Obligations of states and political

SUDAIVISIONS.ovcvevsieirersceecrranraraneas 750 5.21% 11,401 5.39% 10,996 5.90% 443 6.40%
Mortgage-backed securities.......... 752 3.78% 44312 3.89% 0 0
Other SeCUrities .. c.ovvveerrcerrvcenienns 4] 2.53% 0 2.63% 521 6.97% 0

Total investment securities........ $ 12109 3.11% $§_ 58,972 412% $_ 11517 5.95% $ 443 6.40%
Deposits

Total deposits were $476 million at December 31, 2004 compared to $404 million at December 31, 2003 . The
increase in total deposits since December 31, 2003 is attributed primarily to our commitment to relationship banking
and the focus on core deposits along with increased performance based incentives. Non-interest-bearing demand
deposits increased to $122 million, or 25.6% of total deposits, at December 31, 2004, from $99 million, or 24.4% of
total deposits, at December 31, 2003. Interest-bearing deposits are comprised of money market accounts, regular
savings accounts, CDs of under $100,000 and CDs of $100,000 or more.

The following table shows the average amount and average rate paid on the categories of deposits for each of the
years indicated:

Year ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Average Average Average Average Average Average
__Balance  ___ Rate Balanece Rate Balance Rate
(Dollars in thousands)

Interest-bearing demand .............. $ 19,459 047% $ 12,617 0.36% § 10,825 0.66%

Money market......ccoiveviniriiniennns 190,322 1.52% 136,569 1.68% 96,394 2.14%

SAVINES..c.evveiriirerirreene e 6,069 = 0.23% 4,185 0.19% 3,753 0.29%

TUME oo 125,898 2.43% 138,758 3.12% 147,527 4,25%

Non-interest bearing deposits ...... 124,737 0.00% 94,357 0.00% 63,408 0.00%

TOtal oo $ 466,485 1.30% § 386486  1.73% § 322,407 2.61%

Additionally, the following table-shows the maturities of CDs of $100,000 or more at December 31, 2004:

DUE i1 ThIee MOTNS OF 1858 . .iiuitiiriieies et ets e esterassbesesaebarssarabese st st on et et ebeseessasserenate sbnebersesseneaseraeans $ 7,533
Due in ovér three months through SiX MONENS.......ccoeireecrirrereerie e e 17,239
Due in over six months through twelve MONthS ........cocvveiiiiiiiin s 27,090
Due in OVer tWelve MONTHS ...ocvoieiiienre et s e st bbb et 8,960
TOTAL 1 vetersiete e ettt e ettt st et e st e b s SR SR e skt ek s bR R Rt e R e s e e e n bt $ 60,822
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Capital Resources and Subordinated Debt

Current risk-based regulatory capital standards generally require banks and bank holding companies to maintain
a minimum ratio of “core” or “Tier I” capital (consisting principally of common equity) to risk-weighted assets of at
least 4%, a ratio of Tier I capital to adjusted total assets (leverage ratio) of at least 4% and a ratio of total capital
(which includes Tier I capital plus certain forms of subordinated debt, a portion of the allowance for loan losses and
preferred stock) to risk-weighted assets of at least 8%. Risk-weighted assets are calculated by multiplying the
balance in each category of assets by a risk factor, which ranges from zero for cash assets and certain government
obligations to 100% for some types of loans, and adding the products together.

Regulatory Requirements
{Greater than or equal to stated

percentage) Actual at December 31, 2004
Adequately Well Community Bank Community
Capitalized Capitalized of Nevada Bancorp
Tier 1 leverage capital ratio........ 4.0% 5.0% 8.7% 16.9%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ............. 4.0% 6.0% 10.4% 19.7%
Total risk-based capital.........c..... 8.0% 10.0% 11.7% 21.0%

We were well capitalized at both the bank and holding company at December 31, 2004 for federal regulatory
purposes.

In order to manage our capital position more efficiently, we formed Community Bancorp (NV) Statutory Trust I,
a Connecticut statutory trust formed with capital of $464 thousand, for the sole purpose of issuing trust preferred
securities. During the fourth quarter of 2002, Community Bancorp (NV) Statutory Trust I issued 15,000 Floating
Rate Capital Trust Pass-Through Securities, or the trust preferred securities, with liquidation value of $1,000 per
security, for gross proceeds of $15.0 million. The entire proceeds of the issuance were invested by Community
Bancorp (NV) Statutory Trust I in $15.5 million of Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest
Debentures, or the subordinated debentures, issued by us, with identical maturity, repricing and payment terms as
the trust preferred securities. The subordinated debentures represent the sole assets of Community Bancorp (NV)
Statutory Trust I. The subordinated debentures mature on September 26, 2032, and bear an interest rate at December
31, 2004 of 5.95% (based on 3-month LIBOR plus 3.40%), with repricing occurring and interest payments due
quarterly. We injected $8 million of the net proceeds from the sale of the subordinated debentures into Community
Bank of Nevada and retained the remaining proceeds for the needs of Community Bancorp.

The subordinated debentures are redeemable by us, subject to our receipt of prior approval from the Federal
Reserve Bank of San Francisco, on any March 26 or December 26 on or after December 26, 2007.

The redemption price is par plus accrued and unpaid interest, except in the case of redemption under a special
event which is defined in the debenture occurring prior to December 26, 2006. The trust preferred securities are
subject to mandatory redemption to the extent of any early redemption of the subordinated debentures and upon
maturity of the subordinated debentures on December 26, 2032,

Holders of the trust preferred securities are entitled to a cumulative cash distribution on the liquidation amount of
$1,000 per security at an interest rate at December 31, 2004 of 5.95%. For each successive period beginning on
March 26 of each year, the rate will be adjusted to equal the 3-month LIBOR plus 3.40%; provided, however, that
prior to September 26, 2007, such annual rate shall not exceed 11.9%. Community Bancorp (NV) Statutory Trust
has the option to defer payment of the distributions for a period of up to five years, but during any such deferral, we
would be restricted from paying dividends. See “Trading History and Dividend Policy.” We have guaranteed, on a
subordinated basis, distributions and other payments due on the trust preferred securities. For financial reporting
purposes, our investment in the trust is accounted for under the equity method and is included in other assets on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The subordinated debentures issued and guaranteed by us and held by the
trust are reflected on our consolidated balance sheet in accordance with provisions of Interpretation No. 46 issued by
the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. Under
applicable regulatory guidelines, all of the trust preferred securities currently qualify as Tier 1 capital, although this
classification may be subject to future change.
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Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangemems

Community Bancorp and Community Bank of Nevada, in the conduct of ordinary business operations routinely
enter into contracts for services. These contracts may require payment for services to be provided in the future and
may also contain penalty clauses for the early termination of the contracts. Community Bancorp and Community
Bank of Nevada are also parties to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business
to meet the financing needs of their customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit
and standby letters oficredit. In addition, in connection with the issuance of the trust preferred securities,
Community Bancorp has committed to irrevocably and unconditionally guarantee the following payments or
distributions with respect to the preferred securities to the holders thereof to the extent that Community Bancorp
(NV) Statutory Trust. has not made such payments or distributions and has the funds therefore: (i) accrued and
unpaid distributions, (ii) the redemption price, and (iii) upon a dissolution or termination of the trust, the lesser of
the liquidation amount and all accrued and unpaid distributions and the amount of assets of the trust remaining
available for distribution. Management does not believe that these off-balance sheet arrangements have a material
current effect on Community Bancorp’s and Community Bank of Nevada’s financial condition, changes in financial
condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures, or capital resources, but there
can be no assurance that such arrangements will not have a future effect. See our Financial Statements for more
information regarding our commitments.

The following table sets forth our significant contractual obligations at December 31, 2004:

Less Than
Total i Year 1-3 Years _3-5 Years After S Years
Contractual Obligations
Junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures...... $ 15464 § - § - 5 - $ 15464
Operating lease 0bllgat1ons .......................................... 7.397 565 1,530 1,610 3,692
Total........... atvtreressees e s e ereReneneReer e e st et e e ereratereresRereates § 22861 § 565 § 1,530 § 1.610 § 19,156

The following table sets forth our other significant commitments at December 31, 2004:

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Total
Amounts Less Than
Committed 1Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years After 5 years
. ‘ (In thousands)

Other Commitments

Commitments to extend credlt ..................... $ 126,550 $ 81,099 $ 37,009 $ 3,256 $ 5,126
Credit cards.......ooeiiviieiiiiieeireceeee e 1,471 - 1,471 - -
Standby letters of credit.....cocvevverernnnrencnn 1,583 1.583 - - -
Total. .ot $ 129,604 $ 82,682 $ 38,540 §_ 3,256 $ 5,126

Liquidity

The ability to have readily available funds sufficient to repay fully maturing liabilities is of primary importance
to depositors, creditors and regulators. Our liquidity, represented by cash and due from banks, federal funds sold and
available-for-sale securities, is a result of our operating, investing and financing activities and related cash flows. In
order to ensure funds are available at all times, we devote resources to projecting on a monthly basis the amount of
funds that will be required and maintains relationships with a diversified customer base so funds are accessible.
Liquidity requirements can also be met through short-term borrowings or the disposition of short-term assets. We
have borrowing lines at correspondent banks totaling $16.6 million. In addition, loans and securities are pledged to
the FHLB totaling $26 million as of December 31, 2004 and $4 million securities pledged to the FRB Discount
window. As of Decerhber 31, 2004 we had $66 million in securities avallable to be sold or pledged to the FHLB
and/or FRB Discount Window.
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We have a formal liquidity policy, and in the opinion of management, our liquid assets are considered adequate
to meet our cash flow needs for loan funding and deposit cash withdrawal for the next 60-90 days. At December 31,
2004, we had $149 million in liquid assets comprised of $67 million in cash and cash equivalents (including fed
funds sold of $62 million) and $82 million in available-for-sale securities.

On a long term basis, our liquidity will be met by changing the relative distribution of our asset portfolios, i.e.,
reducing investment or loan volumes, or selling or encumbering assets. Further, we will increase liquidity by
soliciting higher levels of deposit accounts through promotional activities and/or borrowing from our correspondent
banks as well as the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco. At the current time, our long-term liquidity needs
primarily relate to funds required to support loan originations and commitments and deposit withdrawals. All of
these needs can currently be met by cash flows from investment payments and maturities, and investment sales if the
need arises. :

Our liquidity is comprised of three primary classifications: cash flows from operating activities; cash flows used
in investing activities; and cash flows provided by financing activities. Net cash provided by operating activities has
consisted primarily of net income adjusted for changes in certain other asset and liability accounts and certain non-
cash income and expense items such as the loan loss provision, investment and other amortizations and depreciation.
At December 31, 2004 net cash provided by operating activities was $9.0 million, compared to net cash provided by
operating activities of $9.1 million for the same period of 2003. For the years ended December 31, 2002, net cash
provided by operating activities was $6.9 million.

Our primary investing activities are the origination of real estate, commercial and consumer loans and purchase
and sale of securities. Our net cash provided by and used in investing activities has been primarily influenced by our
loan activity. Net increases in loans for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, were $55 million, $59
million, and $48 million, respectively.

Net cash used in all investing activities for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 was $80 million,
$64 million, and $74 million, respectively. At December 31, 2004 we had outstanding loan commitments of $128
million and outstanding letters of credit of $2 million. We anticipate that we will have sufficient funds available to
meet current loan commitments.

Net cash provided by financing activities has been impacted significantly by both increases in deposit levels and
proceeds received from the sale of common stock. For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002, deposits
increased by $73 million, $52 million, and $74 million, respectively. During the month of December, 2004,
proceeds from our IPO provided an additional $39 million in cash. During the year ended December 31, 2002,
proceeds from the issuance of cumulative trust preferred securities provided an additional $15 million cash.

Federal and state banking regulations place certain restrictions on dividends paid by Community Bank of Nevada
to Community Bancorp. The total amount of dividends which may be paid at any date is generally limited to the
retained earnings of Community Bank of Nevada. At December 31, 2004, Community Bank of Nevada’s retained
earnings available for the payment of dividends was approximately $16 million. Accordingly, $31 million of
Community Bancorp’s equity in net assets of Community Bank of Nevada was restricted at December 31, 2004. In
addition, dividends paid by Community Bank of Nevada to Community Bancorp would be prohibited if the effect
thereof would cause Community Bank of Nevada’s capital to be reduced below applicable minimum capital
requirements.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss in a financial instrument arising from adverse changes in market prices and rates,
foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Our market risk arises primarily from interest
rate risk inherent in our lending and deposit taking activities. To that end, management actively monitors and
manages our interest rate risk exposure. We do not have any market risk sensitive instruments entered into for
trading purposes. We manage our interest rate sensitivity by matching the re-pricing opportunities on our earning
assets to those on our funding liabilities.
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Management uses various asset/liability strategies to manage the re-pricing characteristics of our assets and
liabilities designed to ensure that exposure to interest rate fluctuations is limited within our guidelines of acceptable
levels of risk-taking. Hedging strategies, including the terms and pricing of loans and deposits, and managing the
deployment of our securities are used to reduce mismatches in interest rate re-pricing opportunities of portfolio
assets and their funding sources.

Interest rate risk is addressed by our Asset Liability Management Committee, or the ALCO, which is comprised
of all the executive officers of the bank. The ALCO monitors interest rate risk by analyzing the potential impact on
the net portfolio of equity value and net interest income from potential changes in interest rates, and considers the
impact of alternative strategies or changes in balance sheet structure. The ALCO manages our balance sheet in part
to maintain the potential impact on net portfolio value and net interest income within acceptable ranges despite
changes in interest rates.

Our exposure to interest rate risk is reviewed on at least a quarterly basis by the ALCO and our Board of
Directors. Interest rate risk exposure is measured using interest rate sensitivity analysis to determine our change in
net portfolio value in the event of hypothetical changes in interest rates. If potential changes to net portfolio value
and net interest income resulting from hypothetical interest rate changes are not within the limits established by our
Board of Directors, the Board of Directors may direct management to adjust the asset and liability mix to bring
interest rate risk within board-approved limits.

Market Value of Portfolio Equity. We measure the impact of market interest rate changes on the net present
value of estimated cash flows from our assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items, defined as market value of
portfolio equity, using a simulation model. This simulation model assesses the changes in the market value of
interest rate sensitive financial instruments that would occur in response to an instantaneous and sustained increase
or decrease (shock) in market interest rates of 100 and 200 basis points.

At December 31, 2004, our market value of portfolio equity exposure telated to these hypothetical changes in
market interest rates was within the current guidelines established by us. The following table shows our projected
change in market value of portfolio equity for this set of rate shocks as of December 31, 2004.

Market Value of Portfolio Equity
(Dollars in thousands)

Percentage  Percentage Percentage of
Interest Rate Change of Total Portfolio Equity
Scenario Market Value from Base Assets Book Value
Up 200 basis points $ 70,148  (1049%  12.22% 90.45%
Up 100 basis points 74,081 (5.47) 12.91 95.53
BASE ..o 78,367 13.65 101.05
Down 100 basis POINLS.....ccccvrinevrcirererencncnencerenee 83,559 6.63 14.56 107.75
Down 200 basis POINLS .......ouvemeininiiiiiiseiiscnsinins 91,941 17.32 16.02 118.55

The computation of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate changes are based on numerous assumptions,
including relative levels of market interest rates, asset prepayments and deposit decay, and should not be relied upon
as indicative of actual results. Further, the computations do not contemplate any actions we may undertake in
response to changes in interest rates. Actual amounts may differ from the projections set forth above should market
conditions vary from the underlying assumptions.

Net Interest Income Simulation. In order to measure interest rate risk at December 31, 2004, we used a
simulation model to project changes in net interest income that result from forecasted changes in interest rates. This
analysis calculates the difference between net interest income forecasted using a rising and a falling interest rate
scenario and a net interest income forecast using a base market interest rate derived from the current treasury yield
curve. The income simulation model includes various assumptions regarding the re-pricing relationships for each of
our products. Many of our assets are floating rate loans, which are assumed to re-price immediately, and to the same
extent as the change in market rates according to their contracted index. Some loans and investment vehicles include
the opportunity of prepayment (embedded options), and accordingly the simulation model uses national indexes to
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estimate these prepayments and reinvest their proceeds at current yields. Our non-term deposit products re-price
more slowly, usually changing less than the change in market rates and at our discretion.

This analysis indicates the impact of changes in net interest income for the given set of rate changes and
assumptions. It assumes the balance sheet grows modestly, but that its structure will remain similar to the structure
at year-end. It does not account for all factors that impact this analysis, including changes by management to
mitigate the impact of interest rate changes or secondary impacts such as changes to our credit risk profile as interest
rates change.

Furthermore, loan prepayment rate estimates and spread relationships change regularly. Interest rate changes
create changes in actual loan prepayment rates that will differ from the market estimates incorporated in this
analysis. Changes that vary significantly from the assumptions may have significant effects on our net interest
income.

For the rising and falling interest rate scenarios, the base market interest rate forecast was increased or decreased,
on an instantaneous and sustained basis, by 100 and 200 basis points. At December 31, 2004, our net interest margin
exposure related to these hypothetical changes in market interest rates was within the current guidelines established
by us.

Sensitivity of Net Interest Income
(Dollars in thousands)

Net Interest

Margin
Adjusted Net Percentage Net Interest Change (ign basis

Interest Rate Scenario Interest Income (1) Change from Base Margin Percent (2) points)
Up 200 basis points.........ceeverenen $ 24,709 8.89% 4.49% 37
Up 100 basis points.. 23,846 5.08 4.33% 21
BASE...ccoeievveeene 22,692 - 4.12% -
Down 100 basis points............... 21,500 (5.26) 3.90% (22)
Down 200 basis points................ 20,393 (10.13) 3.70% (42)

(1) Excludes Loan fees.

(2) These percentages are not comparable to other information discussing the percent of net interest margin since the
income simulation does not take into account loan fees.

Gap Analysis. Another way to measure the impact that future changes in interest rates will have on net interest
income is through a cumulative gap measure. The gap represents the net position of assets and liabilities subject to
re-pricing in specified time periods.

The following table sets forth the distribution of re-pricing opportunities of our interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities, the interest rate sensitivity gap (that is, interest rate sensitive assets less interest rate
sensitive liabilities), cumulative interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, the cumulative interest rate
sensitivity gap, the ratio of cumulative interest-earning assets to cumulative interest-bearing liabilities and the
cumulative gap as a percentage of total assets and total interest-earning assets as of December 31, 2004. The table
also sets forth the time periods during which interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities will mature or
may re-price in accordance with their contractual terms. The interest rate relationships between the re-priceable
assets and re-priceable liabilities are not necessarily constant and may be affected by many factors, including the
behavior of customers in response to changes in interest rates. This table should, therefore, be used only as a guide
as to the possible effect changes in interest rates might have on our net interest margins.
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December 31, 2004
Amounts Maturing or Re-pricing in

3 Months Over 3 Months Over 1 Year Over 4
__orless _ tol2Months _ tod Years Years Non-Sensitive (1) Total

ASSETS ‘

Cash and due from banks.. $ —_ $ —  $ — 3 — $ 5,328 $ 5328
Federal funds sold............. 61,926 — — — — 61,926
Investment securities......... 6,325 19,157 34,448 23,847 264 84,041
Loans......occcveevireeiineieneeen, 269,608 32,127 47,611 51,798 (6,133) 395,011
Other assets......c..ccvvvveerenen. — — — — 27,655 27.655
Total assets....cocveeveercrrennnnn. $ 337,859 $§ 51284 § 82059 § 75645 $ 27,114 $ 573,961

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Non-interest-bearing

demand deposits.............. $ — $ — 3 — 8 — $ 122,148 $ 122,148
Interest-bearing demand,

money market and

SAVINES “eveerrereererernirenenns 227,371 — —_ — — 227,371
Time certificates of.

deposit...cccriereiererernninnens 17,142 87,788 21,803 — — 126,733
Short-term debt ................. 350 — — — 350
Long-term debt.........c........ 15,000 — — — 464 15,464
Other liabilities................. —_ — — — 4,342 4,342
Shareholders’ equity ......... — — — — 71,553 77.553

Total liabilities and

shareholders’ equity........ $ 259513 $ 88138 § 21803 § - $ 204,507 $ 573961

Period gap ...c.occevevvvenrennnea. $ 78,346 $ (36,854) $ 60,256 $ 75,645
Cumulative interest-

earning assets ......c.vceenen.. 337,859 389,143 471,202 546,847
Cumulative interest-

bearing liabilities............. 259,513 347,651 369,454 369,454
Cumulative gap ....c.coeeveeene 78,346 41,492 101,748 177,393

Cumulative interest-
earning assets to
cumulative interest-

bearing liabilities............. 130.2% 111.9% 127.5% 148.0%
Cumulative gap as a
percent of:
Total assets.....ccccvveunne 13.7% 7.2% 17.7% 30.9%
Interest-earning assets ... 14.3% 7.6% 18.6% 32.4%

(1) Assets or liabilities and equity which are not interest rate-sensitive.

At December 31, 2004, we had $389 million in assets and $348 million in liabilities re-pricing within one year.
This means that $41 million more of our interest rate sensitive assets than our interest rate sensitive liabilities will
change to the then current rate (changes occur due to the instruments being at a variable rate or because the maturity
of the instrument requires its replacement at the then current rate). The ratio of interest-earning assets to interest-
bearing liabilities maturing or re-pricing within one year at December 31, 2004 is 111.9%. This analysis indicates
that at December 31, 2004, if interest rates were to increase, the gap would result in a slightly higher net interest
margin, However, changes in the mix of earning assets or supporting liabilities can either increase or decrease the
net interest margin without affecting interest rate sensitivity. In addition, the interest rate spread between an asset
and its supporting liability can vary significantly while the timing of re-pricing of both the asset and its supporting
liability can remain the same, thus impacting net interest income. This characteristic is referred to as basis risk, and
generally relates to the re-pricing characteristics of short-term funding sources such as certificates of deposit.

Gap analysis has certain limitations. Measuring the volume of re-pricing or maturing assets and liabilities does
not always measure the full impact on the portfolio value of equity or net interest income. Gap analysis does not
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account for rate caps on products; dynamic changes such as increasing prepayment speeds as interest rates decrease,
basis risk, embedded options or the benefit of no-rate funding sources. The relation between product rate re-pricing
and market rate changes (basis risk) is not the same for all products.

The majority of interest-earning assets generally re-price along with a movement in market rates, while non-term
deposit rates in general move more slowly and usually incorporate only a fraction of the change in market rates.
Products categorized as non-rate sensitive, such as our non-interest-bearing demand deposits, in the gap analysis
behave like long term fixed rate funding sources. Management uses income simulation, net interest income rate
shocks and market value of portfolio equity as its primary interest rate risk management tools.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements o
FAS 123(R), Share-Based Payment

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) published FASB Statement No. 123
(revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment (“FAS 123(R)” or the “Statement”). FAS 123(R) requires that the
compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions, including grants of employee stock options, be
recognized in financial statements. That cost will be measured based on the fair value of the equity or liability
instruments issued. FAS 123(R) permits entities to use any option-pricing model that meets the fair value objective
in the Statement.

The Statement is effective at the beginning of the third quarter of 2005, As of the effective date, the Company will
apply the Statement using a modified version of the prospective application. Under that transition method,
compensation cost will be recognized for (1) all awards granted after the required effective date and to awards
modified, cancelled, or repurchased after that date and (2) the portion of awards granted subsequent to the
completion of our IPO and prior to the effective date for which the requisite service has not yet been rendered, based
on the grant-date fair value of those awards calculated for pro forma disclosures under SFAS 123.

The impact of this Statement on the Company in 2005 and beyond will depend upon various factors, among them
being the Company’s future compensation strategy. The pro forma compensation costs presented in these and prior
financial statements of the Company have been calculated using a minimum value method and may not be indicative
of amounts which should be expected in future periods.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

For a discussion of quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk, please see Item 7
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and results of Operations - Quantitative and
Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk” on page 52.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Our consolidated financial statements and supplementary data included in this annual report are listed in Item
15 and begin at page F-1 immediately following the signature page.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer evaluated the
Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) as of December 31, 2004, Based on this evaluation, the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures
are effective. There were no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting that
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occurred during the quarter ending December 31, 2004 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to
materially affect the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
Not applicable.
PART Iif
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by Item 10 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference from the information contained
in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct applicable to all of our directors and employees, including the
principal executive officer, principal financial officer and principal accounting officer. A copy of the Code of
Conduct is filed as Exhibit 14.1 to this Report.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Item 11 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference from the information contained -
in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by Item 12 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference from the information contained
in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information fequired by Item 13 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference from the information contained
in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by Item 14 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference from the information contained
in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A.

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a) Documents Filed as Part of this Report
(1) The following financial statements are incorporated by reference from Item 8 hereto:

Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2004 and 2003. Page F-1

Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for Each of the Years
in the Three-Year Period Ended December 31, 2004. Page F-2
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for Each of the Years in the Three-

Year Period Ended December 31, 2004. Page F-3
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Each of the Years in the Three-Year Period

Ended December 31, 2004. Page F-4
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for Each of the Years in the Three-Year

Period Ended December 31, 2004. Page F-6
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. Page F-30

(2) Financial Statement Schedules

Not applicable.

(b) Exhibits

3.1

32

4.1

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

14.1

21.1

Certiﬁcate of Incorporation, as amended, of Community Bancorp'
3.1.1 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation'

Bylaws of Community Bancorp'

Specimen Share Certificate for Common Stock'

1995 Stock Option and Award Plan’

Form of 1995 Stock Option and Award Plan Option Agreement’
2000 Stock Appreciation Rights Plan'

Lease Agreement, City Centre branch and administrative office lease, dated April 5, 2002, as
amended'

Agreement for Information Technology Services between Community Bank of Nevada and Aurum
Technology, Inc., dated August 15, 2001, as amended’

Community Bank of Nevada 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan'
Employment Agreement with Edward M. Jamison'
Employment Agreement with Cathy Robinson'
Employment Agreement with Lawrence Scott'

Code of Conduct

The subsidiaries of the registrant are Community Bank of Nevada, a Nevada state-chartered bank,
and Community Bancorp (NV) Statutory Trust I, a Connecticut statutory trust
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23.1 Consent of Ihdependent Registered Public Accounting Firm
3l Rule ’13a-14(a) Certification by Chief Executive Officer
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification by Chief Financial Officer

32.1 Section 1350 Certifications

" Incorporated by reference from the Company’s S-1 Registration Statements and amendments thereto (333-
119395), originally filed September 30, 2004, as amended on November 15 and 24, 2004,
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has
caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

COMMUNITY BANCORP

By: /S/Edward M. Jamison

EDWARD M. JAMISON
President and Chief Executive Officer

Dated: March 24, 2005

By: /S/ Cathy Robinson

CATHY ROBINSON
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Dated: March 24, 2005
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Pursuant to the réquirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed by the
following persons on behalf of the Company and in the capacities and on March 24, 2005.

Signature

/s EDWARD M. JAMISON

Edward M. Jamison

/s/ CATHY ROBINSON

Cathy Robinson

/s/ NOALL J. BENNETT

Noall J. Bennett

/s/ CHARLES R. NORTON

Charles R. Norton

/s/ GARY W. STEWART

Gary W. Stewart
/s/ RUSSELL C. TAYLOR

Russell C. Taylor
/s/ JACOB BINGHAM

Jacob Bingham
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004

2003

Assets
Cash and due from DANKS ......ccovveeriierieerees ettt seet e eat et n e srte e ren e s esaesaessassreness
Federal funds SO ..ot ettt e st aee
Cash and cash eqUIVAIEDTS..............coioriiiiiiiiiin et sttt
Securities available fOr SAle ..o
Securities held to maturity (fair market value approximates $2,041 and $2,249)................
Investment in Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB), Federal Reserve Bank (FRB) and
Pacific Coast Bankers Bank (PCBB) StOCK ..o.cvciiivriiiiccircvee st
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $6,133 and $5,409 ......ccoveeeveiiivrc v
Premises and EqUIPIMENT, NEL.......ivieirereeiesierereeetssesesssesiesesesesssessssssnsassssesasssesassssssnsnsosesens
Other real €S1A1E OWNEH. .. ..o oiricericevreireiess et esie st ve st rtasts et veras s snssasonssanssesessssanen
Accrued interest reCEIVADBLE ... oot et et e
DEfErTed TaX ASSETS, NEL .. iiiiitiiirteiececeeieeerererreesertreereteetstreesebeessrbeessraesssrbentesseneesanssnsssnnnnes
Bank 0wned JIfe INSUFANCE . ..vuivreciaiei ittt ievetesbeerecessreenteenssebeevssstesasesteesanessesnesaresaseonesnne
OFDET ASSEES vvnirererterserterirreteseerereeneeartae s erersebbesesbaenesreasa e bsetsssasrsaesbe b estereesreatessnareassarsasnes
TOtAL ASSEES ..oviieiiiri e e e et st e st e st e atas st e ere s s be s ne s et b sabeenes
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing demand........ccco.oovviiiiniii e
INEETESE DEATIILEY c.viviueeerereirient ettt st et er sttt se e e b st sa b et et p e ene st s et ea s saeabenseseranas
DEMANG ..ottt et e st e ebr e srrar e sa e e s e et aa s e et rasre et resas s et beebaenbearaerraens
SAVINEZS 11t ceteeraireaeeetetirrat et caerare e st rsactestrisaseonesana s sesasentersartensansssann erervereenaerennas
Time, $100,000 OF MOTE.....iiveitee it crsteeresir ot sae et e erreses et besbbeets s beebesansersenns
OTNET TIME ettt rte s et et ertssresae s e e sa s s easearbasseasbe st raseaaneaastesnsessnsnssnseensenns
Total dePOoSItS ..o e
SHOTT tEITI BOTTOWINES 1.vvevvreieeireetrsireirisinise st st eestsass e snasst e s s se st es st st s eaebeebesesasesasasoss
Accrued stock appreciation TIBHIS....cocv v s
Accrued interest payable and other Habilities ....ccooiieviiiincii e
Junior SUbOTAINATE AEDt.....iieeiii it st b

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 8)

Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, par value: December 31, 2004: $0.001; December 31, 2003: no par
value, shares authorized: 10,000,000; shares issued: 2004: 6,782,048; 2003:
B8603,955 e ettt st ebe
Additional paid-in CapItal.......cccocvviiririrccier et s e st enaen
Retained CAIMINES ....ccovuireriiriiieiiriee sttt bt e e s e ettt ss s
Stock dividends distributable ....c.cocoieeiiiiicioriei e

Less cost of treasury stock, 34,375 Shares .....cccovvvvveverie et ea e snesraeaensaens
Less notes receivable arising from the exercise of common stock options ........cceevevenee.
Total stockholders’ equity...........ccooocinriinirn s
Tota) liabilities and stockholders’ equity................c.ccovcveinrinennsivencenie e

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

F-1

(dollars in thousands)

$ 5328 S 11,828
61,926 24,177
67,254 36,005
82,083 66,702
1,958 2,151
2,219 1,240

395011 343,219
8,243 8,612
2,191 1,192
2,003 1,702
2,112 1,103
9,194 -
1,693 1,505

§ 573,961 §$ 463,431

$ 122,148 § 98,544

221,542 158,273
5,829 4,773
60,822 58,862
65.911 83.261

476252 _ 403,713

350 10,000
2,414 320
1,928 1,733

15,464 15.464

20156 _ 27.517
7 10,258

51,245 -

26,698 21,558
- 278
174 392

78,124 32,486
(285) (285)
(286) -
77,553 32.201

§ 573,961 $ 463,431




Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Income

For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands, except per share
information)
Interest and dividend income:
Loans, INCHIAING fEES ...ovvvivirrieieeeiceeeercereteeseesrcrie et re et seens s $ 26,415 § 24,679 § 23,172
Securities:
TAXADLE .vvvecvietieieereet it stte e e st et eva s b e ettt r et e b bt i a s ettt ne et e e anee 1,981 1,331 1,414
NOD-TAXADIE c.ovicvviceie ettt tee e rae s re e e raa b s s enbeeaaessaensabeeneeenneansnas 8§74 845 484
Federal funds SOId .. cviveoiiii ittt s e s sete e sr et asneesenesnensnen 692 242 339
DHEVIAENAS .. vttt st sttt et e et et es et ete st sr et st b sae e etsnben 76 46 34
{8751 =1 (R OO U SO U U SO U OO OT TS TUO P TPSOUPTPN - - 6
Total interest and dividend INCOME ............c.cceveviiiiieiciieninercn e e 30,038 27,143 25,449
Interest expense on:
DIEPOSIES 1outiviiierteeteitre ettt sttt rr e s sa e e sn et eber e e R en e b ebe s 6,054 6,679 8,428
ShOTt 1ETTMN BOTTOWINES .. cveeerereriiereiste st sttt s st r st e sae e e seesanne 44 52 64
Junior subordinated debl........cocioiveiieir i et st s 764 722 217
6,862 7,453 8,709
Net INtereSt iMCOIME ........ccccoiiiiiieiiie et sae e e ae e eee e e s stbereesereaesineessebneens 23,176 19,690 16,740
Provision fOr LOAN LOSSES .....iiiieeirriee e ctie ettt ster e s v et n e st esbesberanenas 922 1,723 1,958
Net interest income after provision for loan losses.............cc.cccvninnnnienn. 22,254 17,967 14,782
Other income:
Service charges and other INCOME ......ocevvririiiicieciiicnii s 991 1,050 1,030
Loan brokerage and referral fees . .....ooivceiinirnrniner s ceneessessennas 184 446 334
Income from bank owned life INSUFANCE .....oviiirieiiiieicee et 194 - -
Net gain on sales 0F LOANS ...vveiiivieiiiieii e e s 108 65 45
Net gain (10s5) 0n sales Of SECUTIHIES ..c.uvrvrreirerireieriiii e 12 2 (17)
1,489 1,563 1,392
Other expenses:
Salaries, wages and employee benefits......ccocvviniiiecncicnnciinccs 8,619 7,157 5,767
Stock appreciation FIZNLS....c.ccvirereiincence st s e 2,095 149 40
Occupancy, equipment & depreciation.......c.cocvereeerrerniernenecerenerereneserescenenne 1,495 1,417 1,045
DALE PIOCESSINZ. .. eruieutiiirreeitettererieeeteees ettt st s r e et et e s sa bt eme st et sasenseabesesanes 558 522 465
Advertising and public relatiorns ......ccviieiecirinin s seeesaaees 587 465 403
Professional fEES ittt 359 230 145
Telephone and POSLAZE......coccevierieviiniirni i e 198 232 194
Stationery and SUPPIIES .....cvcvrreerieceiiertiiie sttt 230 209 177
THISULAINCE .. ettt ettt s ce e st e ae bt e ab s saeesren s 249 173 150
L0an related ......oeeveiiiieiecee ettt s ee e s 235 127 113
DILECTOT FRES .uviiiiiieeie ettt e et teete e e e et e st e ssan s e esteeaaesebe s srnaeanseenssesenes s 172 104 92
Foreclosed aSSets, NEL.....ciic et reenae e s re e s ee e saeesaes e srnenene 117 103 (173)
SOftWare MAINENANCE ........vvveeieeeirerierrreseiesesseeerereasbeesaesraeraesreasaesaaenaanaenseensees 102 99 66
ONET 1. ettt ettt et e et ra e eaba e e st e s e st ess e s e esasseameatesesansesaebeabesscnesesanrans 930 1,033 628
15,946 12,020 9,112
Income Before INCOME tAXES ...o.ooiii i e etres e rre e reaeeesereeee s 7,797 7.510 7,062
THICOME (AX BXPENSE..evuvrerrrrerieieeieeeieeieeereeaeseesrresstereseesareenesmnesneensesreenreasessnneas 2,376 2,295 2,337
INEEEIICOIIIC ..ottt eebae e st s st e st e st raer s e st eneetesastenassstensrneann $ 5421 % 35215 $§ 4,725
Earnings per share:
BaSIC cviititiit it ee ettt et et a e b e e r et b b s e e st eepe it reeeaen $ 113§ 113§ 1.03
DHIUIBA .ttt et s et ettt nb e e s et e st eb e b e e abseneereenee $ 110$ 1L10% 101

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Consclidated Statements of Stockholders’® Equity

Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002
(dollars in thousands, except share data)

Description

Comprehensive

Income

Common Stock

Outstanding
Shares

Amount

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Stock
Dividends
Distributable

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income

Treasury Notes
Stock Reccivable

Total

Balance, December 31, 2001 ...
Comprehensive income:
Net iNCOME .ot
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized holding gains on
securities available for sale
arising during the period. net of
taxes of $106.
Reclassification adjustment for
realized losses, net of taxes of

Stock options exercised .oocnieininnn.
Stock dividends declared on
common stock, $0.03 per share........
Cash dividends on common stock,
$0.03 per share ...

§ 4925

207

4,582,040 §

25,000

9,820

70

3 — 12,310

— 4.725

— (138)
— (137)

$ —

138

3 206

3 -— $ —

$22.336

4,725

207

70

(137)

Balance. December 31, 2002....
Distribution of stock dividends
declared in 2002 ..ol b
Comprehensive income:
NEL ICOME .....evrvieeiirrie e freiecene
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized holding losses on
securities available for sale
arising during the period, net of
taxes of (316) ...ccccoeriinieincn

Stock options exercised..........co '

Tax benefit related to the exercise
of stock Options.........cccinieniennnn,
Stock dividends on common stock,
$0.03 per share ........cooovvecreicinccnnns
Cash dividends on common stock
(in lieu of fractional shares)...........
Treasury stock acquired in partial
payment of loan
Purchase of treasury stock .
Stock dividends declared on
common stock, $0.06 per share.
Balance, December 31. 2003
Distribution of stock dividends
declared in 2003 ..
Comprehensive income:
NetiNCOME....ooreiiicie s
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized holding losses on
securities available for sale
arising during the period, net of
taxes of (S108) e,
Reclassification adjustment for
realized gains, net of 1axcs of

(34) v

Stock options exercised .......ocoveennn.
Tax benefit related to the exercise

of stock options....
Stock dividends on commen stock,

$0,06 per share ..oooveceovvirerverecneanas
Cash dividends on common stock

(in lieu of fractional shares)
Proceeds from sale of common

SIOCK cvovii e
Change in par value from no par

value o $0.007 ..o

Balance, December 31, 2004.................

$ 5215

S 5421

(210)

4,607,040
15,915

25,000

16,000

(26,515)
(7,860)

9,890
138

70
30
130

— 16,760

— 5215

— (130)
— 9)

— (278)

138
(138)

278

G2

(223) —
(62) —

27,212

5215

(32)
70
30

®

(223)
(62)

4,629,580

30,405

196,663

30,625

1,860,400

10,258

274

84
%
276

2

(10,981)

— 21,558

— 5.421

606 —

— (276)
— %)
39,278 —

10,581

278

274)

(210}

(285) -—

32,201

(210)

(8)
404
474
)
39,280

6747673 %

7

$ 51245 § 26,698

$ 174

$  (285) $  (286)

$77.553

Total dividends pér share was $0.06, $0.09, and $0.06 for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002,

respectively.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

2004 2003 2002

(dollars in thousands)
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

NEL INCOMIE . cevvevteietieireereestieeeettatvesreeeastesseerssesssnbessbesasesnssrssassassesssessesseseseans $ 5421 $ 5215 § 4,725
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation of premises and equipment.........c.cooocvcivniiiivennns s 715 706 569
(Gain) 10ss 0N fOreclosed ASSELS . .. iiiariaaneenrrreaeaeaerenseneerarsesesasesesasaes 87 103 (3%5)
(Income) from bank owned life INSUTANCE........ccciieveriniinceciiieccirecnenee (194) — —
Realized (gains) on sales of 10ans.........ccocoieiiniinninicnnicis (108) (65) 45)
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale ........ccocveeiveveienireicniecereeen, 1,898 904 2,826
Originations of loans held for sale.......c.ccveinicnciiiici, (1,790) (839) (2,533)
(Gain) loss on sale of securities available for sale ........coococvovcninene (12) ) 17
DEferTed tAXES...vvvreerererieieeiteeircteteceri et et (897) (281) (223)
Provision for 108N LOSSES ....civvvviivieiriereiieriieiiiraesiecie s sreneiieesresreessrsesanesans 922 1,723 1,958
Tax benefit related to exercise of stock OPtioNs ........cceveervierrrincrvrniencne 474 30 —
Net amortization of investment premium and discount.........c.ccceveverricnens 695 1,049 412
{Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable ......cooviicvreicciennne, (301) 30 (205)
(Increase) in OtHEr @SSEYS .....cvve.icveieesseeeerieireereeseerreseesesoansseneebesaeeeeemeeneas (188) (192) 457)
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable and other liabilities.......... 2,289 742 (86)
Net cash provided by operating activities............c...cccoooreecnnnen. 9,011 9,123 6,923

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from maturities of and principal paydowns on securities held to

INALULILY «vvveeeeteees e eereen e eentene e e snab et e s be b eenebe st s r e sesbbmennebess s ees 191 266 504
Purchase of securities available for sale ... (46,574)  (48,866)  (47,596)
Proceeds from maturities of and principal paydowns on securities available

o) Y21 (=T U U UO U PUR PSPPIt 18,806 30,585 17,233
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale .........cccccoevvveveeireeeeennen. 11,376 10,958 5,591
Investment in FHLB, FRB and PCBB Stock........cccooveiievinniii e 979) (525) (167)
Purchase of premises and equipment .......ooccceioreienencrererennnncce e (346) (237) (1,303)
Proceeds from sale of foreclosed assetS...ccccvvnienieeciiirniininiie e rrernens 1,105 2,552 675
Improvements made to foreclosed assets ......cocuvvaiiieerniiinennecciceseeenene — — (18)
Investment in bank owned life INSUTANCE .......cccocerieenienenecicniree s (9,000) — —
Net (INCrease) in LOANS ...c..ecveverrererirreenrrcrere et sese e (54,555)  (58,516)  (48,472)

Net cash (used in) investing activities...........cococvmneniiennnnnnennnn (79,976)  (63,783)  (73,553)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Cash dividends paid for fractional Shares ........c..ccoceceeeervereeciimvrereseserenaens 9) 9) (275)
Net increase (decrease) in short term bOITOWINGS .....coveevevvrereeevervreeereeercennns (10,000) 5,000 2,236
Net increase N AEPOSILS c..cvvverreeriieiiirreenecieerrs sttt eaesbesreeses e e 72,539 52,129 74,162
Purchase of treasury StOCK........cecueriruerieniinicenin e —_ (62) —
Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated debt...........cocoecireninnnne. —_ — 15,000
Proceeds from sale of COMMON STOCK ..iiiiviiiirierieniiriaiee st aasaesssaassracsseencns 39,280 — —
Proceeds from exercise of common stock Options ..........cccccvrvvvereenninsenenenn. 404 70 70
Net cash provided by financing activities .............c.cccoiiinnennn. 102,214 57,128 91,193
Increase in cash and cash equivalents................ccocoeeniviinnninn. 31,249 2,468 24,563
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period ..o 36,005 33,537 8,974
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period ........c.cccovverienineiennininnenincenenne $ 67,254 $ 36,005 $ 33,537

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)
For the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:

Cash payments fOr iNEIESt........ocivrreiiiiireeeicii st rr e e seses e nans $ 6,986 $ 7,657 $ 8,835

Cash PAYMENES fOI LAXES. . veeeriiirirereriiriiisieese st tereecebereseresrsensa et e ssesrsessrsnens $ 3,180 $ 2,435 § 2,626
Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:

Other real estate acquired through foreclosure ..o $ 2,091 % 1,192 § 640

Treasury stock acquired in partial payment of 10an........c.cccocvvcenvenniiencninerenn, $ —$ 2235%§ —

Changes in cash dividends payable.........ccccovvrernnieicinrc e, $ — 3% —93% (139

Notes receivable arising from exercise of stock options.........cccecveceencinnrcinncnnnn, $ 286% —% —

Short—term borrowing arising from other real estate acquired through foreclosure
subject to an existing deed Of trUST......ceeviveeiiirn et $ 308 —§ —

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of business

Community Bancorp (the Bancorp) is a holding company whose subsidiary, Community Bank of Nevada, is a
Nevada state chartered bank that provides a full range of banking services to commercial and consumer customers
through five branches located in the Las Vegas Metropolitan area. The Company’s business is concentrated in
southern Nevada and is subject to the general economic conditions of this area. Segment information is not
presented since all of the Company’s revenues are attributable to one operating segment. The accounting and
reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America and general industry practice.

A summary of the significant accounting policies used by the Bancorp and its subsidiary are as follows:

Principles of Consolidation

During the year ended December 31, 2002, stockholders of Community Bank of Nevada exchanged their common
stock in Community Bank of Nevada for common stock in the newly formed holding company, Community
Bancorp. The transaction was accounted for at historical cost.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Community Bancorp and its wholly owned subsidiary,
Community Bank of Nevada (the Bank), collectively referred to herein as the Company. Significant intercompany
accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. A material estimate that is particularly susceptible to significant change in the
near term relates to the determination of the allowance for loan losses.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, amounts due from banks
(including cash items in process of clearing) and federal funds sold. Cash flows from loans originated by the
Company, deposits and federal funds purchased are reported net.

The Company maintains amounts due from banks that, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company
has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Securities

Securities classified as available for sale are those debt securities the Company intends to hold for an indefinite
period of time, but not necessarily to maturity. Any decision to sell a security classified as available for sale would
be based on various factors, including significant movements in interest rates, changes in the maturity mix of the
Company’s assets and liabilities, liquidity needs, regulatory capital considerations and other similar factors.
Securities available for sale are reported at fair value with unrealized gains or losses reported as other
comprehensive income (loss), net of the related deferred taxes. The amortization of premiums and accretion of
discounts, computed by the interest method over their contractual lives, are recognized in interest income. Realized
gains or losses, determined on the basis of the cost of specific securities sold, are included in earnings.

Securities classified as held to maturity are those debt securities that the Company has both the intent and the ability
to hold to maturity, regardless of changes in market conditions, liquidity needs or changes in general economic
conditions. These securities are carried at cost adjusted for amortization of premium and accretion of discount,
computed by the interest method over their contractual lives. The sale of a security within three months of its
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

maturity date or after at least 85% of the principal outstanding has been collected is considered a maturity for
purposes of classification and disclosure.

Declines in the fair value of individual securities below their amortized cost that are determined to be other than
temporary result in write—downs of the individual securities to their fair value with the resulting write—downs
included in current earnings as realized losses. In determining other—than—temporary losses, management
considers (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair vatue has been less than cost, (2) the financial
condition and near—term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its
investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.

Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal Reserve Bank stock, and Pacific Coast Bankers Bank stock

The Bank, as a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) system, is required to maintain an investment in
capital stock of the FHLB in an amount equal to the greater of 1% of its outstanding home loans or 5% of advances
from the FHLB. Likewise, as a member of the Federal Reserve Bank (FRB) system, the Bank must maintain an
investment in the FRB. The FHLB, FRB, and PCBB stock is recorded at cost that equals its redemption value.

Loans

Loans are stated at the amount of unpaid principal, reduced by net deferred loan fees and an allowance for loan
losses.

The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan losses charged to expense. Loans are
charged against the allowance for loan losses when management believes that collectibility of the principal is
unlikely. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance.

The allowance is an amount that management believes will be adequate to absorb estimated losses relating to
specifically identified loans, as well as probable credit losses inherent in the balance of the loan portfolio, based on
an evaluation of the collectibility of existing loans and prior loss experience and peer bank experience. This
evaluation also takes into consideration such factors as changes in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio,
overall portfolio quality, review of specific problem loans, and current economic conditions that may affect the
borrower’s ability to pay. Due to the credit concentration of the Company’s loan portfolio in real estate secured
loans, the value of collateral is heavily dependent on real estate values in Southern Nevada. This evaluation is
inherently subjective, as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more information
becomes available. In addition, regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically
review the Company’s allowance for loan losses, and may require the Company to make additions to the allowance
based on their judgment about information available to them at the time of their examinations.

The allowance consists of specific and general components. The specific component relates to loans that are
classified as either doubtful, substandard or special mention. For such loans that are also classified as impaired, an
allowance is established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the
impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan pursuant to FASB Statement No. 114, Accounting by
Creditors for Impairment of a Loan. The general component covers non—classified loans and is based on historical
loss experience adjusted for qualitative and environmental factors pursuant to FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting
for Contingencies.

A loan is impaired when it is probable, based on current information and events, the Company will be unable to
collect all contractual principal and interest payments due in accordance with the terms of the loan agreement.
Impaired loans are measured on an individual basis for commercial and construction loans based on the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or, as a practical expedient, at the
loan’s.observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. The amount of
impairment, if any, and any subsequent changes are included in the allowance for loan losses.




Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continned)

Loans Held for Sale

Loans held for sale are those loans that the Company has the intent to sell in the foreseeable future. They are
reported at the lower of aggregate cost or fair value. Gains or losses on the sale of loans are recognized pursuant to
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. All sales are made without recourse. The Company issues
various representations and warranties associated with the sale of loans. The Company has not incurred any
significant losses resulting from these provisions. There was not a significant amount of loans held for sale at
December 31, 2004 or 2003.

Eamings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per share (EPS) represents income available to common stockholders divided by the weighted—
average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS reflects additional common shares
that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common shares had been issued, as well as any adjustment to
income that would result from assumed issuance. Potential common shares that may be issued by the Company
relate solely to outstanding options, and are determined using the treasury stock method.

Earnings per common share have been computed based on the following:

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

NEL IICOMIE. . vevvireetreeriereereeteereeeeeteereessssnessessessessssbessersrssessessensanes 3 5421 § 5215 § 4,725
Average number of common shares outstanding .........cceceverirenen 4,798,922 4,620,744 4,591,026
Effect of dilutive Options ......vecveeveeeieeeciie e 142,055 108,277 91,460
Average number of common shares outstanding used to

calculate diluted earnings per common share ........cccovvnvinnes 4,940,977 4,729,021 4,682,486
BasiC EPS oottt e st e sresne e $ 1.13 113§ 1.03
Diluted EPS .ottt et $ 1.10  § .10 §$ 1.01

Interest and fees on loans

Interest on loans is recognized over the terms of the loans and is calculated using the effective interest method. The
accrual of interest on impaired loans is discontinued when, in management’s opinion, the borrower may be unable to
meet payments as they become due. When interest accrual is discontinued, all unpaid accrued interest is reversed.
Cash collections on impaired loans are generally credited to the loan receivable balance and no interest income is
recognized on these loans until the principal balance has been collected, unless the Company determines that
collection of the remaining principal balance is reasonably assured.

The Company determines a loan to be delinquent when payments have not been made according to the contractual
terms, typically evidenced by nonpayment of a monthly installment by the due date. The accrual of interest on loans
is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless the credit is well secured and in the process of
collection. Credit card loans and other personal loans are typically charged off no later than 180 days delinquent.

All interest accrued and not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual is reversed against interest income. The
interest income on these loans is accounted for on the cash—basis or cost—recovery method, until qualifying for
return to accrual. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts contractually due
are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.

Loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and the net amount
amortized as an adjustment of the related loan’s yield. The Company is generally amortizing these amounts over the
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

contractual life of the loan. Commitment fees based upon a percentage of a customer’s unused line of credit and fees
related to standby letters of credit are generally recognized over the commitment period.

Loan brokerage and referral fees

As a service for customers, the Company has entered into agreements with unaffiliated mortgage companies to
complete applications, loan documents and perform pre—underwriting activities for long—term residential
mortgages. The fees from these agreements are recognized as income when earned.

Transfers of financial assets

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales, when control over the assets has been surrendered. Control
over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the Company, (2)
the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right) to pledge or
exchange the transferred assets, and (3) the Company does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets
through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity.

Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using the
straight—line method over the following estimated useful lives: buildings and improvements — 15 to 39 years, and
equipment, furniture and automobiles — 5 to 10 years Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lesser of
their useful lives or the lease term.

Other real estate owned

Other real estate owned (OREO) is held for sale and is carried at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated costs
of disposal. Any write—down to fair value at the time of transfer to OREO is charged to the allowance for loan
losses. Property is evaluated regularly to ensure the recorded amount is supported by its current fair value and
valuation allowances to reduce the carrying amount to fair value less estimated costs to dispose are recorded as
necessary. Management has determined that no valuation allowance was necessary as of December 31, 2004,
Revenue and expense from the operations of OREO and charges to the valuation allowance are included in other
expense.

Income taxes

Deferred taxes are provided on an asset and liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized for
deductible temporary differences and operating loss and tax credit carry forwards and deferred tax liabilities are
recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences are the differences between the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when,
in the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be
realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for the effect of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of
enactment. ‘

Off—balance—sheet instruments

In the ordinary course of business, the Company has entered into off—balance—sheet financial instruments
consisting of commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of credit and standby letters of credit. Such financial
instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they are funded.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2003 and 2002 consolidated financial statements were reclassified to conform to the 2004
presentation, with no effect on previously reported net income or stockholder’s equity.
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Emplovee Stock Plans

At December 31, 2004, the Company has a stock—based compensation plan, which is described more fully in Note
9. The Company accounts for the plan under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 285,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related interpretations. Accordingly, no stock—based employee
compensation cost has been recognized, as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the
market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. The following table illustrates the effect on net
income and earnings per share had compensation cost for all of the stock—based compensation plans been
determined based on the minimum value approach: :

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands, except per share
data)
Net income: » : . ‘ :
AS TEPOTEEU. 1.ttt et sttt sa et sa e be s b e sraesr e e sre s $ 5421 $ 5215 § 4,725
Deduct total stock—based employee compensation expense determined under
minimum value method for all awards, net of related tax effects..........cccovrnnninenn, (247 (33) (58)
| 4K 0 o) 41T WO O T OO $ 5174 $ 5,162 § 4,667
Earnings per share:
As reported )
BASIC covetieiititiicere ettt sa s be b b e e R e e sa b nae s e R e sessneren $ 113 § 113 § 1.03
DIHIULEA .ottt ettt et st sa st e ss e e s s s e sesanrasanesesaeerenes $ 110 § 110 $ 1.01
Proforma:
BaSIC .eveeriiieeeinie e etet ettt bttt b st e A et e e e s tebsaatebebebebetas $ 108 $ 112 § 1.02
DIIIEA ..ottt sete e san e e e sttt et e s e b sen b s $ 1.05 $§ 109 $ 1.00

The proforma compensation cost for options granted in 2004, 2003, and 2002 is recognized for the fair value of the
stock options granted. Management estimated the fair value of the stock optlons granted using the minimum value
approach. The following assumptions were used:

S . . 2004 2003 2002
Expected 1ife in Years.......c.ocvvcerniceniienieerreen e et 7 10 10
Risk—1T€€ INMEIEST FALE .....vvuvcveriricrcr st sar s sansnes JROO 4% 4% 3%
DIVIAEIAS ..cvviivieeieiereetere ettt sttt sttt ettt s ke st e sre e s st see e e ne e 0% 0% 0%
Fair value per optional Share...........cccceeirniiiiieiiinreneeneenins e vvesressessesscsenessssastsesressens $340 $220 $ 191

Comprehensive Income

Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue, expenses, gains and losses be included in net
income. Although certain changes in assets and liabilities, such as unrealized gains and losses on available—for—
sale securities, are reported as a separate component of the equity section of the balance sheet, such items, along
with net income, are components of comprehensive income. Gains and losses on available—for—sale securities are
reclassified to net income as the gains or losses are realized upon sale of the securities. Other—than—temporary
impairment charges are reclassified to net income at the time of the charge.

Fair value of financial instruments
FASB Statement No. 107, Disclosures About Fair Value of F inancial Instruments, requires disclosure of fair value

information about financial instruments, whether or not recognized in the balance sheets, for which it is practicable
to estimate that value.
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Community Bancerp and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Slgmficant Accountmg Policies (continued)

Management uses its best judgment in estimating the fair value of the Company’s financial instruments; however,
there are inherent weaknesses in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the
fair value estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could have realized
in a sales transaction at'December 31, 2004 or 2003. The estimated fair value amounts for 2004 arid 2003 have been
measured as of year—end, and have not been reevaluated or updated for purposes of these financial statements
subsequent to those dates. As such, the estimated fair values of these financial instruments subsequent to the
reporting date may be different than the amounts reported at year—end.

The information in Note 16 should not be interpreted as an estimate of the fair value of the entire Company since a
fair value calculation is only required for a limited portion of the Company’s assets.

Due to the wide range of valuation techniques and the degree of subjectivity used in making the estimate,
comparisons between the Company’s disclosures and those of other companies or banks may not be meaningful.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair value of its financial
instruments: -

Cash and cash equivalents

The carrying amounts reported in the: balance sheets for cash and due from banks and federal funds sold
approximate their fair value.

Securities

Fair value for securities is based on quoted market prices where available or on quoted markets for similar
securities in the absence of quoted prices on the specific security.

Loans

For variable rate loans that reprice frequently and that have experienced no significant change in credit risk,
fair value is based on carrying value. Variable rate loans comprised approximately 74% and 70% of the
total loan portfolio at December 31, 2004 and 2003. Fair value of all other loans is estimated based on
discounted cash flows using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers
with similar credit quality. Prepayments prior to the repricing date are not expected to be significant. Loans
are expected to be held to maturity and any unrealized gains or losses are not expected to be realized.

Accrued interest receivable and payable

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for accrued interest receivable and
payable approximate their fair values.

Deposit liabilities

" The fair value disclosed for demand and savings deposits approximate their carrying amounts which
represent the amount payable on demand. The carrying amounts for variable rate money market accounts
and certificates of deposit approximate their fair value at the reporting date. Fair values for fixed rate
certificates of deposit are estimated using a discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates
currently being offered on certificates of deposit to a schedule of aggregated expected monthly maturities
on time deposits. Early withdrawals of fixed rate certificates of deposit are not expected to be significant.

Junior subordinated debt

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for junior subordinated debt approximate
their fair value because the interest rate is variable.
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Community Bancorp and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Short term borrowings

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for short term borrowings approximate
their fair value because of the short term nature of these advances.

Off-balance sheet instruments

Fair value for off-balance—sheet instruments (lending commitments and standby letters of credit) are based
on quoted fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms
of the agreements and the counterparties’ credit standing,

Stock Split

The Company’s Board of Directors approved a 5—for-1 common stock split for shareholders of record on September
17, 2004. The stock split resulted in the issuance of 3,761,488 additional shares, and increased the number of
authorized shares from 2,000,000 to 10,000,000. All share and per share information has been retroactively adjusted
to reflect this stock split. In conjunction with the stock split, the par value of common stock changed from no par
value to a par value of $0.001. This resulted in a reclassification of $10,981,000 from common stock to additional
paid—in capital in September 2004.

Stock Dividends and Stock Dividends Distributable

Stock dividends are recorded at estimated fair value by transferring an amount from retained earnings to common
stock. Stock dividends declared before but payable after a period—end are recorded at estimated fair value when
declared by charging retained earnings and are reflected as stock dividends distributable in the accompanying
financial statements. Stock options and stock appreciation rights have been adjusted for the stock dividends.

Current Accounting Developments

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB published FASB Statement No. 123 (revised
2004), “Share—Based Payment (“FAS 123(R) or the “Statement”. FAS 123(R) requires that the compensation cost
relating to share-—based payment transactions, including grants of employee stock options, be recognized in
financial statements. That cost will be measured based on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued.
FAS 123(R) permits entities to use any option—pricing model that meets the fair value objective in the Statement.

The Statement is effective at the beginning of the third quarter of 2005 for the Company. As of the effective date,
the Company will apply the Statement using a modified version of prospective application. Under that transition
method, compensation cost will be recognized for (1) all awards granted after the required effective date and to
awards modified, cancelled, or repurchased after that date and (2) the portion of awards granted subsequent to the
completion of the Company’s IPO and prior to the effective date for which the requisite service has not yet been
rendered, based on the grant—date fair value of those awards calculated for pro forma disclosures under SFAS 123.

The impact of this Statement on the Company in 2005 and beyond will depend upon various factors, among them
being the Company’s future compensation strategy. The pro forma compensation costs presented in these and prior
financial statements of the Company have been calculated using a minimum value method and may not be indicative
of amounts which should be expected in future periods.

Note 2. Restrictions on Cash and Due from Banks

The Company is required to maintain reserve balances in cash or on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank. The
total of these reserve balances was approximately $1,870,000 and $1,059,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively..
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 3. Securities

Carrying amounts and estimated fair values of securities available for sale as of December 31 are summarized as
follows:

2004
Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains (Losses) Values
(dollars in thousands)
U. S. Government—sponsored agencies.. ... mnnnecansens $ 14597 § 16 $ (95 § 14,518
MUTHCIPA] BONAS .vovoeoeoreveeveereeeseseseee st seesees st 21,342 666 ©(28) 21,980
Other debt SECUTTHIES ..o..ocverereeririre et 500 21 — 521
Mortgage—batked SECULIIIES ...cviiveiiinmininniiirerresesesenessererneneennne 45,380 57 (373) 45,064

$ 81,819 § 760 $ (496) § 82,083

2003
Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains (Losses) Values
‘ (dollars in thousands)
U. S. Treasury SECUTILIES ....ouvvrvrrrreeeirrrrcererenirisaseessrstereraressresesesasaes $ 1,006 $ 3 $§ — § 1,009
U. S. Government—sponsored agencies......cvvmevireiierensininiennas 13,927 39 (49) 13,917
Municipal bonds............. YU 22,229 688 (72) 22,845
Other debt SECUMIIES ..vvvvvviiiirerierereeereraeete et es s e erae s e avan 1,507 96 —_— 1,603
Mortgage—backed SECUTIHES .....ccovvvrerererereccererenrrerereeieneseeescrcnnene 27,439 132 (243) 27,328

$ 66,108 $ 958 5 (364) S 66,702

Carrying amounts and estimated fair values of securities held to maturity as of December 31 are summarized as
follows:

2004
Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains (Losses) Values
(dollars in thousands)
MUnicipal BONdS .......covvveeveicorniirrnirerir s s eseseaes $ 1,610 $ 84 $— §$ 1,694
SBA POOIS.....oviiiimiiisirirnie e 348 1 2) 347
$ 1,958 S 85 $ (2) § 2,041
2003
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains (Losses) Values
} (dollars in thousands)
Municipal BONAS ......c.eveiveermriicreiiiire e s eensessssssersseres $ 1,671 $ 96 $— $ 1,767
SBA POOIS. ..ottt et s st e e e st st s s e s sk r e ene 480 2 — 482
$ 2,151 $ 98 53— $ 2,249
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 3. Securities (continued)

The amortized cost and fair value of securities available for sale and held to maturity as of December 31, 2004 by
contractual maturities are shown below. Maturities may differ from contractual maturities in mortgage—backed
securities and SBA loan pools because the mortgages underlying the securities may be called or repaid without any
penalties. Therefore, these securities are also not included in the maturity categories in the following summary:

Available for Sale Held to Maturity
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
(doliars in thousands)

Due WIthin ONE YEAT.......cocereerierereiirieretrren vt sensserenene $ 11,305 $ 11,317 $§ — & —
Due after one year through five years .........ccovcvniiincnicinnns 14,249 14,410 942 985
Due after five years through ten years .......ccccovvvniinininnenene. 10,457 10,849 668 709
Due after ten years ... s 428 443 — —
Mortgage—backed securities and SBA loan pools................... 45,380 45,064 348 347

$ 81,819 § 82,083 § 1,958 § 2,041

Gross realized gains and (losses) on sales of securities during the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002
were $82,000, $2,000 and $55,000 and $(70,000), $(0) and $(72,000) respectively. Securities available for sale with
carrying amounts of approximately $15,097,000 and $18,389,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively,
were pledged to secure public deposits, the advance from the Federal Home Loan Bank (see Note 10), and for other
purposes required or permitted by law.

Information pertaining to available for sale securities with gross unrealized losses at December 31, 2004, aggregated
by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous loss position follows:

Less than Twelve Months Over Twelve Months
Gross Gross
Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair
Losses Value Losses Value
(dollars in thousands)
U. S. Government—sponsored agencies......oeuuvrrarerirerenenrnens $ 95 § 7965 § — —
Municipal Bonds ......coceviinereniii 16 2,312 12 547
Mortgage—backed SECUTILIES ....cvvveeciircririereee it 191 21,811 182 8,802

$ 302§ 32,088 § 194 § 9,349

As of December 31, 2003, no investments had material continuous losses existing greater than twelve months.

At December 31, 2004, forty—five available for sale debt securities have unrealized losses with aggregate
depreciation of approximately 1% from the Company’s amortized cost—basis. These unrealized losses relate
primarily to fluctuations in the current interest rate environment. In analyzing an issuer’s financial condition,
management considers whether the securities are issued by the Federal government or its agencies, whether
downgrades by bond rating agencies have occurred, and industry analyst’s reports.

At December 31, 2004, four held to maturity securities have unrealized losses with aggregate depreciation of
approximately 1% from the Company’s amortized cost basis. None of these losses have existed for more than twelve
consecutive months.

Management evaluates securities for other—than—temporary impairment on at least a quarterly basis, and more
frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of
time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near term
prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for a
period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value. As management has the ability and
intent to hold debt securities for the foreseeable future, no declines are deemed to be other than temporary.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 4. Loans

The composition of the Company’s loan portfolio as of December 31 is as follows:

2004 2003
(dollars in thousands)
Commercial and INUSTEIAL ..ottt st eb b et tebe e $ 59820 § 62,476
Real estate:
COMIMETCIAL 1ttt ittt e e et et b e et st e e sebeeabesestasaraesabeessneatbesesbeesabessnrannnseeses 148,411 122,396
RESIAENTIAL ..ottt ettt ettt st sb et tae e e e e et aebeabe st e etesr e s eas 24,097 26,987
Construction and land development, including raw land of approximately $30,157 for
2004 and $47,267 £O1 2003 ... ...oiiiiiiiiiriee ettt se et eat b e renses 167,154 133,875
CONSUMET AN OTHET 1.viiveretiiiriteit st eeeee st e e reee st bese e s s aeeeseaestbesaanesenenessreasseansaeenes 3,788 4,348
403,270 350,082
Less:
ANLOWANCE TOT JOAI LOSSES ovvieieiireeee it sttt s ettt e e ee st etetsasiebaress s ieesbeaeaesesisrabenesesssanes 6,133 5,409
Net unearned loan fees and dISCOUNTS .....viiriecrieieneeceere et eere et erre s et ereeneeas 2,126 1,454

$ 395,011 § 343,219

Changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)
Balance, BEZINMING ..o.ovoe oot te et bebe e css bbb ebene s sinons $ 5409 $ 4,688 § 3,700
Provision fOr 10an 10SSES ......coouiiiiiivei it a e 922 1,723 1,958
Less amounts charged off...........oooiiieiii e (383) (1,036) (1,033)
Recoveries of amounts charged off.........ccooi 185 34 63
Balance, eNing ....o.covveiiereeininerne et e snes $ 6,133 § 5,409 $ 4,688

Loans with a balance of approximately $18,647,000 and $42,207,000 were pledged as collateral on advances from
the Federal Home Loan Bank at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively (see Note 10).

Information about impaired and nonaccrual loans as of and for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002
is as follows:

2004 2003 2002

(dollars in thousands)

Impaired loans with & valuation allOWANCE ......ccvvereereieniiniriiese e e s serseresesanseses $ 916 $ 1,070 § 5,152
Impaired loans without a valuation allowance ... e — 293 —

Total impaired LOAMS ........c.ccooueiiiiiirrece e e e e $ 916 $ 1,363 § 5,152
Average balance of impaired LOANS .........vvvverieieieire ettt aneeaes $ 965 $ 1,776 § 5,357
Related allowance for Credit I0SSES...uiuiuriiiiiiiieririieeeree et cees e resseesrbeeseaeseserestvesannes $ 444 $ 269 % 1,164
INONACCTUAL IOAMS ..ottt ettt sttt e et r e st et e e e st e ente s e e e b e e saaesanas $ 96 $ 1,596 $ 3,213
Loans past due 90 days or more and still 8CCTUING .....covvvveverireicriirirerrnecnerere e $§ 28 — 5 21
Interest income recognized on IMpaired 10ANS........ccvvveeevriirireinii e $ — 3§ —$ 311
Interest income recognized on a cash basis on impaired 10ans .........cocceerivereneveincnienene $ — § —§ 31

In 2003, the Company accepted 26,515 shares of its own stock in partial payment on an impaired loan. Based on an
agreed upon fair value of $8.40 per share, the Company reduced the outstanding balance on the loan by $223,000.
The loan has been restructured and is now paying according to the restructured repayment terms and thus is not
included as an impaired loan at December 31, 2004 or 2003.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 5. Premises and Equipment

The major classes of premises and equipment and the total accumulated depreciation at December 31 are as follows:

2004 2003

(dollars in thousands)
LANd...tiiiirirer ittt ea ettt sttt sttt en et ne $ 2,695 $ 2,695
Buildings and imprOVEMENLS ...t oo e nne 5,365 5,267
Equipment and fUMMItUIE ............oueueieieiccrieniicnrnreerere et resecseseseseseseenesenesenssnesssaesenessens 3,637 3,407
AUIOMODBIIES . ...ecveveieriiirrre ettt see sttt o e e ettt 212 194

11,909 11,563
Less accumulated depreciation ........cc.ecvrecieerenrennnierrernneiimreesenseesssnesesresesesssssesesens (3,666) (2,951)

$ 8243 § 8,612

Note 6. Deposits

At December 31, 2004, the scheduled maturities of time deposits are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2005 1ottt e bbb eSS R e ettt st § 104,777
2006 .umiiiiiiiiee i e et eSS RS b e e 21,956
$ 126,733

At December 31, 2004, the Company had one customer whose total deposits were $27,513,000 or approximately 6%
of total deposits.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 7. Income Tax Matters

The cumulative tax effects of the primary temporary differences that created deferred tax assets and liabilities at
December 31 are as follows:

2004 2003
‘ ‘ : (dollars in thousands)
Deferred tax assets: o '
ALIOWANCE FOT LOAN LOSSES ..e.ovovvreeveerererieeeeeeseesess e sestes st ensess s s me s seseas s esenas $ 1,906 $ 1,570
Stock Appreciation Rights .......ccvvveeeeinmieiieeeee e ereren s 821 - 109
OhET .ttt b et et s h e sh e b e e sa e e ne e bR b e 26 —
Total deferred tAX ASSELS ..........ccceeuliiiieriirieniirerir e srrererrere st eeseeae e s siaresenenbaeseessessareaans 2,753 1,679
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized gain on securities available for sale........oococeviiiiiicc e, (90) (202)
Premises and eqQUIPINENLT......c.oriiiiirioreieeeeriere et sttt se et st se e see e beseaens (252) - (274)-
DELErTed 10AM COSES .u.vuvvvrireirivrrrieieseseseesrtssesaesesesssesaessssse s s ss st et se s s s s bsss st ss st ensesasans (155) (68)
ONET 1.ttt ee s et ee bbb st s ber e et renen s Heerererrn e (144) (32)
Total deferreditax liabilities.............cccocoeiiiiiiii e, (641) (576)
Net defErTed 1aX ASSELS ...cvovvviiirrerieceite et rtee st et saes e s ese et ee b ebt et e et sbenbca e st eeseenbanbennaseasnas $ 2,112 $§ 1,103

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, no valuation reserve was considered necessary as management believes it is more
likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized due to taxes paid in prior years or future operations.

The provision for federal income taxes is comprised of the following for the years ended December 31: '

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)
CUITEME ..ottt ettt e b e e ve e st as b s b et aa s esseseab et ensesasbene e b esanbaseabenensesbe s esnasans $ 3273 § 2,576 $ 2,560
DETRITEA ...ttt ettt sttt r etk s enne e (897) (281) (223)

$ 2376 $ 2,295 § 2,337

The income tax provision differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the US federal income tax
rate to pretax income for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 due to the following:

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)
Computed “expected” taX EXPENSE ...ocvrmvreeirrirerrcreeereererresereerennencens $2,729 35% $2,628 35% $2472 35%
Increase (decrease) in income tax resulting from:
Tax—exempt iNterest iNCOME....oiverrieererireeriarereseeeresreseereseeseseseesnens (297) (4%) (287) (4%) (165) (2%)
OMHET ettt sttt sa e b (56) (1%) (46) — 30 —

$2,376 30% $2,295 31% $2,337 33%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencies

Financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk

The Company is party to financial instruments with off—balance—sheet risk in the normal course of business to
meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and
standby letters of credit. They involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of amounts recognized in
the balance sheets.

The Company’s exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other parties to the financial
instruments for these commitments is represented by the contractual amounts of those instruments. The Company
uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on—balance—sheet

instruments.

A summary of the contract amount of the Company’s exposure to off—balance—sheet risk as of December 31 is as
follows:

2004 2003

(dollars in thousands)
Commitments to extend credit, including unsecured commitments of $17,136 for 2004,

$19,422 08 2003 ....eiiiiieeeerene ettt st sttt s s b e b e bbb ne b ens $ 126,550 § 81,516
Credit card commitments, including unsecured amounts of $1,441 for 2004 and $1,508
TOF 2003 ..ottt st eb ettt s es b e s r ke a kR s e nersenentebes 1,471 1,584
Standby letters of credit, including unsecured commitments of $1,122 for 2004 and $25
FOT 2003 ...ttt e se e e e s e s se e enas e sn st st s b eenbens S 1,583 1,215
S 129,604 § 84315

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may
require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total
commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Company evaluates each
customer’s creditworthiness on a case—by—case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by
the Company upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the party. Collateral held
varies, but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property and equipment, residential real estate and income—
producing commercial properties. The Company has approximately $444,000 and $286,000 reflected in other
liabilities for off—balance sheet risk associated with commitments to extend credit at December 31, 2004 and 2003
respectively.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing
arrangements. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in
extending loan facilities to customers. Collateral held varies as specified above and is required as the Company
deems necessary. Essentially all letters of credit issued have expiration dates within one year. Upon entering into
letters of credit, the Company records the related liability at fair value pursuant to FASB Interpretation 45 (FIN 45).
Thereafter, the liability is evaluated pursuant to FASB Statement No. 5 Accounting for Contingencies. As of
December 31, 2004 and 2003, the amount of the liability related to guarantees was approximately $6,000 and $4,000
respectively.

In connection with standby letters of credit, the Company recognizes the related commitment fee received from the
third party as a liability at the inception of the guarantee arrangement pursuant to FASB Interpretation 45 (FIN 45).
Commitment fees where the likelihood of exercise of the commitment is remote, are generally recognized as service
fee income on a straight line basis over the commitment period. All other commitment fees are deferred over the
entire commitment period and are not recognized as service fee income until the expiration of the commitment
period.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 8. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Financial instruments with concentrations of credit risk

The Company makes commercial, commercial real estate, residential real estate and consumer loans to customers
primarily in southemn Nevada. At December 31, 2004, real estate loans accounted for approximately 84% of the total
loans. Substantially all of these loans are secured by first liens with an initial loan to value ratio of generally not
more than 75%. The Company’s policy for requiring collateral is to obtain collateral whenever it is available or
desirable, depending upon the degree of risk the Company is willing to take. In addition, approximately 3% of total
loans are unsecured. The Company’s loans are expected to be repaid from cash flow or from proceeds from the sale
of selected assets of the borrowers.

A substantial portion of the Company’s customers’ ability to honor their contracts is dependent on the economy in
the area. The Company’s goal is to continue to maintain a diversified loan portfolio that requires the loans to be well

collateralized and supported by cash flows.

Lease Commitments

During 2002, the Company entered into a lease agreement for its corporate office under an operating lease with an
unrelated third party that expires on August 31, 2012. In August 2004 the Company entered into a lease agreement
with an unrelated party for approximately 22,000 square feet of rentable office space located in southwest Las
Vegas. The lease term is for ten years with an estimated commencement date of June 2005. Future minimum rental
payments due under these two leases are (dollars in thousands):

2005 i, O SRS PP U RSP PP UPROTOROPUPPN $ 565
2006 ..ttt ettt et et st — e b et s et e bt satesh s et 1at e s ae kb et eea b s e beeRb e she e satesRbenasebtenatontssheenaeoheeabenteenrens 756
2007 ..., e heee hesbeeentseinye e ate i taabe s e e bt aatttebee aeaertee et ae e r e e e neseneseALenkeeeRaRenAte erate e nt e e R e e etetonsheraassevtennreereaean 774
2008 ettt e rb e e ahe e sr et e et e eiat e tete e eea e e e seetesaaeeanee et n e et nean e eeeeeneneaaens 800
D000 e et ettt abe et eaheeen et e e en e et aiat et tes et et e e e e et b e s e e st e e enee et e e e e eeranes 810
TRETEATIET ..iiieiicii i ettt st b e bt ebe s e e s st e e stt e esmesseesabe e b e s e st e easee et e s sasesanbassreearteesteeenrnereres 3,692

3 7,397

Total rent expense was $ 312,000, $304,000 and $95,000 for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002
respectively. ‘ : P
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Note 9. Stock Options and Stock Appreciation Rights

Stock options

The Company has adopted the 1995 Stock Option and Award Plan (the “Plan’) under which options to acquire
common stock of the Company may be granted to employees, officers or directors at the discretion of the Board of
Directors. The Plan allows for the granting of incentive and nonqualifying stock options as those terms are defined
in the Internal Revenue Code. The Plan, as amended, authorized up to 755,762 shares of common stock be provided
by shares authorized but not outstanding. The Plan provides for the exercise price and term of each option to be
determined by the Board at the date of grant, provided that no incentive option shall have a term greater than 10
years. The Plan also provides for the granting, at the discretion of the Board, of stock appreciation rights or other
tandem rights with respect to the granting of the stock options.

A summary of stock option activity during the years ended December 31 is as follows:

2004 2003 2002
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding options, beginning of year ...........covvveniineiinsiannen. 279958 $ 3.76 317,475 § 3.73 298475  § 3.06
Granted ......coeeemmeviiinneeiceerenenens 195,000 14.45 8,000 7.35 46,500 7.64
Adjustment due to stock dividends 3,701 3.91 2,061 3.69 —m —
Exercised (Note 13) (196,663) 3.50  (25,000) 2.79 (25,000) 2.80
FOrfeited. ..o (45,662) 9.19 (22,578 5.23 (2.500) 5.60
Outstanding options, end of period ...........ceveiieiiinninninncenn, 236,334 11.69 279,958 3.76 317,475 3.73
Options exercisable, end of period ..o, 107,974 11.08 222,308 3.10 239.770 - 284
Options available to grant, end of period ........ccoovvvmnvvicciniinnnnan, 59,515 208,853 194,275
Weighted—average remaining life (in years)..........cccooouvmiiinen. 9 4 5

During 2004, the Company initially granted 20,000 stock options. These options had a weighted average exercise
price of $9.60 and vest over three years, 30% in year one and two, and 40% in year three.

Effective September 27, 2004, the Company approved the granting of an additional 175,000 stock options to certain
employees and members of the Board of Directors. The exercise price of $15 for these options was determined by an
independent valuation specialist. 95,000 of these options vest over five years, and 80,000 vested immediately.

A further summary of stock options outstanding at December 31, 2004 is as follows:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Range of Average } Average . Average
Exercise Number Remaining Exercise Number Exercise
Prices Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Price
$1.95—82.00 ... 4,369 1 year $ 196 4,369 $ 196
$3.92—85.60 c.vcoiiiiiiecce s 32,079 S years 4.99 12,090 4.17
$7.44—810.40 ..o 59,886 8 years 8.25 31,515 7.52
SIS e 140,000 10 years 15.00 60,000 15.00

Stock appreciation rights

On July 20, 2000, the Company’s Board of Directors approved the 2000 Stock Appreciation Rights Plan (“SAR
Plan). The SAR Plan authorized 252,605 rights to be granted to certain directors, officers and key employees at the
discretion of the Board of Directors. Each right gives the grantee the right to receive cash payment from the
Company equal to the excess of (a) the exercise price of the SAR over the (b) grant price of the SAR. Rights granted
under the SAR Plan vest in five years. Pursuant to the plan, prior to an initial public offering the exercise price is
equal to the book value. Also pursuant to the plan, each right gives the grantee the right to receive a cash payment
from the Company equal to the excess of the fair value of the Company’s common stock over the grant price if the
Company completes an initial public offering. The Company closed on its IPO in December of 2004. The Company

F-20




Community Bancorp and Subsidiary
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Note 9. Stock Options and Stock Appreciation Rights (continued)

accounts for the outstanding rights pursuant to FASB Interpretation No. 28, Accounting for Stock Appreciation
Rights and Other Variable Stock Option or Award Plans. The expense related to the SAR plan was approximately
$2,095,000, $149,000 and $40,000 for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The total
amount in accrued expenses was $2,414,000 and $320,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003 respectively.

Activity durihg the years ended December 31 is as follows:

2004 2003 2002

Rights outstanding, beginning of Year........coviviiiiinn e e 126,696 147,500 130,000
GIANTEA «.eeecvevecrceceeet sttt ettt b et e et sssssa st e bt bene st ne et ennebebenin —_ — 17,500
Adjustment due to stock dividends.......cvvvireeniieric e 831 1,696 —
FOTTEItE vttt ettt rer e e bbbt n s tneen (17,854) (22,500) —
EXEICISEA 1eviventrereeereeceicrniirieieeseibe st s eesb et r et se et sas et sstene s sre e — — —

Rights outstanding, end of Year.....c.coivrviiiie e 109,673 126,696 147,500

Rights exercisable, end of Year ... — — —

Available to grant, end 0f Year.......ccoviiiciiiiinii e 142,932 125,078 102,500

The weighted average grant price for the rights outstanding at December 31, 2004 was $3.96. The weighted average
contractual life of the rights outstanding at December 31, 2004 is less than one year.
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Note 10. Short Term Borrowings

The Company has a commitment from the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) for advances. Borrowing capacity is
determined based on collateral pledged, generally consisting of loans and securities, at the time of the advance.
Advances from the FHLB at December 31, 2004 and 2003 were $0 and $10,000,000, respectively.

The Company has entered into three agreements with other lending institutions under which it can purchase up to
$16,600,000 of federal funds. The interest rate charged on borrowings is determined by the lending institutions at
the time of borrowings. Each line is unsecured. The agreements can be terminated by the lending institutions at any
time. There were no balances outstanding under these agreements at December 31, 2004 and 2003,

At December 31, 2004, short term borrowings reflects a loan on foreclosed assets that was repaid subsequent to year
end.

Note 11. Junior Subordinated Debt

In September 2002, Community Bancorp (NV) Statutory Trust I was formed to issue floating rate (three—month
LIBOR +3.4%) Cumulative Trust Preferred Securities which is reflected in the accompanying balance sheet as
junior subordinated debt in the amount of $15,464,000. The funds raised from the issuance of these securities were
all passed through to the Bancorp. Three—month LIBOR was 2.558% at December 31, 2004. The sole asset of the
Capital Trust is a note receivable from the Bancorp. These securities require semi—annual interest payments and
mature in 2032. These securities may be redeemed beginning in September 2007 as outlined in the Indenture
Agreement. '

In the event of certain changes or amendments to regulatory requirements or federal tax rules, the debt is redeemable
in whole. The obligation under this instrument is fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the Company and rank
subordinate and junior in right of payment to all other liabilities of the Company. The trust preferred securities
qualify as Tier 1 Capital for the Company, subject to certain limitations, with the excess being included in Total
Capital for regulatory purposes.

Note 12. Stockholders’ Equity
During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company issued 1,860,400 shares (including the over—allotment
option) of its $0.001 par value common stock in an underwritten public offering at a price to the public of $23.00 per

share. The proceeds after discounts, commissions, and other costs totaling approximately $3,509,000 were
approximately $39,280,000.
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Note 13. Transactions with Related Parties

The Company has had, and may be expected to have in the future, banking transactions in the ordinary course of
business with directors, significant stockholders, principal officers, their immediate families and affiliated
companies in which they are principal stockholders (commonly referred to as related parties). In management’s
opinion, these loans and transactions were on the same terms as those for comparable loans and transactions with
non—related parties.

Aggregate loan traﬁsactions with related parties for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)

Balance, BEGINNING .....ccovreverireecirinrerere e rereeessirneseebrass s sesasesessarenesessseesesasnene $ 6,750 § 7,180 § 7,623
New loans ........... e teeen et ettt ea b eha st sy e be et et oR e e Rt eae e st nr et etgsee b nrenn 15,995 9,766 6,659
REPAYIMENLS.....vvereeeeiniirireneereretrese et et b et sae b s s bt (13,165)  (10,196)  (7,102)

Balance, ending ... $ 9580 5 6,750 § 7,180

In addition to the above amounts, the Company has commitments to extend credit to related parties of approximately
$1,812,000 and $2,881,000 at December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Included in the 2004 related party loan transactions shown above, were two loans made for the exercise of stock
options. The total outstanding balance of these loans at December 31, 2004 was approximately $286,000, and is
reported as a reduction of stockholders’ equity. These recourse loans are secured by the Company’s stock and were
on the same terms as those for comparable loans with non—related parties.

None of these related party loans are past due, on nonaccrual status, or restructured to provide a reduction or deferral

of interest or principal because of deteriorations in the financial position of the borrower. There were no loans to a
related party that were considered classified loans at December 31, 2004,

F-23




Community Bancoerp and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 14. Regulatory Capital

_The Company (on a consolidated basis) and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements
administered by federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain
mandatory — and possibly additional discretionary — actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Company’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that
involve qualitative measures of the Company and the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off—balance—sheet
items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The capital amounts and classification are also subject to
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank to
maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier I capital (as defined in the
regulations) to risk—weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier I capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined).
Management believes, as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, that the Company and the Bank meet all capital adequacy
requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2004 the most recent notification from the FRB categorized the Bank as well capitalized under
the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the Bank must
maintain minimum total risk—based, Tier I risk—based and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the table below.
There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the Bank’s
category.

The Company and the Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios are presented in the following table:

To be Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount  Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(dollars in thousands)
As of December 31, 2004:
Bank Total Capital (to Risk—Weighted Assets)...... $ 52962 11.7% $ 36,374 8% $ 45468 10%
Company Total Capital (to Risk—Weighted
ASSEES) ..ottt $ 98,244 21.0% $ 37,477 8% N/A N/A
Bank Tier I Capital (to Risk—Weighted Assets)..... $ 47,269 10.4% $ 18,187 4% $ 27,281 6%
Company Tier I Capital (to Risk—Weighted
ASSEES) c.cecvriie ettt $ 92,379 197% $ 18,738 4% N/A N/A
Bank Tier I Capital (to Average Assets)................... $ 47,269 8.7% $ 21,731 4% $ 27,164 5%
Company Tier I Capital (to Average Assets)........... $ 92,379  16.9% $ 21,834 4% N/A N/A
To be Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount __ Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(dollars in thousands)
As of December 31, 2003:
Bank Total Capital (to Risk—Weighted Assets)....... § 45191 12.1% $ 29,832 8% $ 37,291 10%
Company Total Capital (to Risk—Weighted
ASSEES ettt bbb $ 51,218 13.6% $ 30,101 8% N/A N/A
Bank Tier I Capital (to Risk-—Weighted Assets) ...... $ 40,517 10.9% $ 14916 4% $ 22374 6%
Company Tier [ Capital (to Risk—Weighted
ASSELS) .. et rereenrenns $ 42,059 11.2% $ 15,050 4% N/A N/A
Bank Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets)..........cccnenne. $ 40,517 8.8% $ 18,335 4% $ 22919 5%
Company Tier [ Capital (to Average Assets)............. $ 42,059 9.0% $ 18,785 4% N/A N/A
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Note 14. Regulatory Capital (continued)

Additionally, State of Nevada banking regulations restrict distribution of the net assets of the Company because such
regulations require the sum of the Company’s stockholders’ equity and allowance for loan losses to be at least 6% of
the average 'of the Company’s total daily deposit liabilities for the preceding 60 days. As a result of these
regulations, approximately $31,300,000 and $24,500,000 of the Company’s stockholders’ equity was restricted at
December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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Note 15. Employee Benefit Plan

The Company has a qualified 401(k) employee benefit plan (the Plan) for all eligible employees. The Company is
required to make matching contributions as outlined in the Plan and may elect to contribute a discretionary amount
each year. The Company’s total contributions were $121,000, $115,000, and $107,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Note 16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31 are as follows:

2004 2003
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

{(dolars in thousands)

Financial assets:

Cash and due from banks......cccoooeeeviriieriiie e e $ 5328% 53285 11,828 8§ 11,828
Federal funds sold........coovviiiiieeiicreie et 61,926 61,926 24,177 24,177
Securities available for sale ... 82,083 82,083 66,702 66,702
Securities held t0 MATULILY .o.coveeiiiriieicrere e 1,958 2,041 2,151 2,249
L0ANS, NEL..ciiivie e et rar e e e e e e aa e 395,011 393,219 343,219 344,721
Accrued interest receivable oo 2,003 2,003 1,702 1,702
Investment in FHLB, FRB and PCBB stocK......c..ococoviveveniiennen. 2,219 2,219 1,240 1,240
Financial liabilities: ‘
DEPOSIHS ..ttt 476,252 476,199 403,713 406,026
Short term DOITOWITES .....cccveviririiienicsec et 350 350 10,000 10,000
Accrued interest payable ..o 333 333 457 457
Junior Subordinated Debt ........ccccceeiiiiiieeinie e 15,464 15,464 15,464 15,464

Interest rate risk

The Company assumes interest rate risk (the risk that general interest rate levels will change) as a result of its

normal operations. As a result, the fair values of the Company’s financial instruments will change when interest rate
levels change and that change may be either favorable or unfavorable to the Company. Management attempts to
match maturities of assets and liabilities to the extent believed necessary to minimize interest rate risk. However,
borrowers with fixed rate obligations are less likely to prepay in a rising rate environment and more likely to prepay
in a falling rate environment. Also, depositors who are receiving fixed rates are more likely to withdraw funds

before maturity in a rising rate environment and less likely to do so in a falling rate environment. Management
monitors rates and maturities of assets and liabilities and attempts to minimize interest rate risk by adjusting terms of
new loans and deposits and by investing in securities with terms that mitigate the Company’s overall interest rate
risk.

Fair value of commitments

The estimated fair value of fee income on letters of credit at December 31, 2004 and 2003 is insignificant. Loan
commitments on which the committed fixed interest rate is less than the current market rate are also insignificant at
December 31, 2004 and 2003.
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Note 17. Condensed Financial Statements of Parent Company

Balance Sheets

December 31,

2004

2003

(dollars in thousands)

Assets
Cash and dUe fFOm BamKS . ..voiee ittt ettt re et e besab s s stbe e etbestneernens $ 37138 $ 1,662
Securities available Tor Sale ..o e 1,062 1,512
Investment in Community Bank of Nevada Stock ......ccoooveceninicniiinenie e 47,431 40,896
Investment in Community Bank Statutory Trust StocK........ccccovicrninceinn e 464 464
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $100 and $33 ..o 6,888 2,676
Accrued INErest FECEIVABIE.......eiiiiirc ettt et eaae e 18 24
Deferred taX SSELS, NET...coviviiiieriritiecresrrerreetent e aieaetearreceabeeseeees b e etaesteerasare et bansaenteeneeaaeenses 467 7
101 1= g 1111 - FUR OO RO OO O U O OO SO OO TP 1,169 436
TOTAL ASSCES ..ot ettt ettt e sttt eaeees s beea e es s et e st ete R et ereer et beensntetsereattate e $ 94,637 § 47,677
Liabilities and Steckholders’ Equity
Accrued interest payable and other abilities ........cccvvrvereereirnie e $ 233§ 12
Accrued stock appreciation MGRIS. ... e 1,387 —
Junior Subordinated DEDE.....cciiiiiire et eanaee e 15,464 15,464
Total BADIITIES..........iiiiiiicect et ettt e et be s sees 17,084 15,476
StOCKNOIARTS” EQUILY.cciciiiieeiiiiiieiieret ettt re e e cen 77,553 32,201
94,637 § 47,677

Total liabilities and stockholders’ €quity .........c.ccocviiriiiiiiiiinc e 3

Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
(dollars in thousands)
Income:
Loans, INCIUdINg fEES ....ooviveviirriiries ettt ee st et sbe s s $ §7 § 208 § 42
SECUTIEIES .« vttt ettt ettt et b s b ekt ene s eenanes 70 87 17
OThET INCOIMIE. .. vvveiitriiireeie et sttt et ettt e tr e s b e st eabe e st e e bt nabeeenaseaseeesa b eseaenanis — 20 24
TOtAl INCOMIC ...ttt e oo e e 127 315 83
Interest expense on junior subordinated debt........coveeviiienicie 764 722 217
Provision for Loan J0SSES......ccuiveriiriieerierrc ettt e 67 33 —
Stock appreciation rights eXpense.........ccocvvveireinerncirrine e 1,387 — —
OPETAtiNg EXPENSES ...vvieverrireriesrereererteerresesnt st ssbaiesre et sreseeonenenareres [STRUOPRRPON 259 185 37
TOtAl @XPEIMSES ....oviiiiiiiiiiie ittt e b 2,477 940 254
Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in net income of Community
Bank of Nevada ..ottt e e et e (2,350) (625) (171)
Income tax expense (DENEfit) .....covvvire et (735) (170) (38)
(1,615) (455) (133)
Equity in net income of Community Bank of Nevada .........cooccvinninnnincncnnnne 7,036 5,670 4,858
INCE EIMCOIME c.ovveiiieeiiiieeee i ettt e ettt b e e e sesemttbteae s eaesessensantraaeseesensstsaessaenrbanareesen $ 5,421 $ 5215 § 4,725
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Note 17. Condensed Financial Statements of Parent Company (continued)

Statements of Cash Flows Years ended December 31,
2004 2003 2002

(dollars in thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

INEE ITICOTTIC ¢ e e eeeeeee e et e e e et ateesesssaeeeaneseanes et aeaneeesebenentsansaesenssaneeestnesaanes $ 5421 § 5215 $ 4,725
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) operating activities:
Equity in net {(income) of Bank ........ccccereiiiniiicnncccnn s (7,036) (5,670)  (4,858)
Provision for [0an 10SSES........ovceeiueriiivereiiiinenienie e e seeeserssnesenerens 67 33 —_
DETEITEA LAXES c.vvovvierioviesiereerieseemissseessssssesissseststsastes s asssssssesssssansrssasssasssnses (460) 26 (20)
Tax benefit related to the exercise of stock Options.........cceeeevvvvvrcvirercecnnnnee 474 30 —
Net amortization of investment premium and diSCOUNt .......c.ccevvenieerererenenn. 18 43 —
(Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable........ooviinniniinicn 6 3 27
(Increase) decrease in Other @SSELS........ccoivneirrecirererisieererersienreresssie e renanes {733) 14 (204)
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable and other liabilities ............ 1,608 — 12
Net cash (used in) operating activities ...............ccoeceevecerveiiicniennnene (635) (366)  (372)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of securities available for sale........cccvinevimenniinininnene e — — (2,778)
Proceeds from maturities of and principal paydowns on securities available
FOT SAIE 1ttt et et st e be e e anv e e sateee st eeesnan 429 1,091 132
Investment in stock 0 Bank.......ccvvciireririerene et s sasssseaeanenes — (4,000)  (4,000)
Dividends distributed by Bank........ccccoceeriirennionnrsecnere e — — 33
Net (increase) decrease in 10AnS.......ccoviiieiciiieciniin e (4,279) 41 (2,750)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities..........cccocecevnnene (3,850) (2,868)  (9,363)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Dividends paid.......cccecceoiiiniiniii e e ) ® (275)
Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated debt...........cccoooviiiciiniiinnenn — — 15,000
Purchase of treasury StOCK.......ccveerevveriererrrireneri e e esenesecncnnesrenes — (283) —
Proceeds from exercise of common Stock Options ....c..ccveceeverennioresinnveerencnenias 690 70 70
Proceeds from sale of COMMON StOCK.....ccceevveiriireiiiiiecee et ccne et e e 39,280 — —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities ............c.c.c...c.. 39,961 (224) 14,795
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ............................. 35,476 (3,398) 5,060
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of Year..........covvereriiienecenenne e 1,662 5,060 —
Cash and cash equivalents, €nd 0F YEaT....ccccovreeverreieeririee et $ 37,138 $ 1,662 § 5,060
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“Note 18. Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

(doillars in thousands, except per share data)

2004 2003
Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter  _Quarter
Interest and dividend income.............. $ 8,171 % 7,553 § 7,255 $§ 7,059 $ 7246 § 6,842 $ 6,683 § 6,372
Interest Expense......cccoovvvnvcvcreeninnne, 1,815 1,681 1,744 1,622 1,659 1,804 2,001 1,989
Net Interest Income.......ooeeiveniccrninenn. 6,356 5,872 5,511 5,437 5,587 5,038 4,682 4,383
Provision for loan losses......ccceeernerenee. 340 360 — 222 490 654 171 408
Net interest income, after provision
for 1oan 10SSeS ...covevevvevereeriiiireeeenn, 6,016 5512 5,511 5,215 5,097 4384 4,511 3,975
Noninterest iINCOME ......ccveveerveeeeveeernen 392 378 346 373 - 375 394 395 399
Noninterest expenses (1)....c.ooevnveenen. 5,424 3,671 3,425 3,426 3,044 2937 2926 3,113
Income before income taxes ............... 984 2,219 2,432 2,162 2,428 1,841 1,980 1,261
Provision for income taxes ..........c..oi.. 141 714 808 713 618 608 653 416
"Net INCOME vt $ 843 % 1,505 % 1,624 $ 1,449 $ 1,810 % 1,233 § 1327 $ 845
Earnings per common share: .
BaASIC covovveeeeeireesrieerree e eenr e $ 016% 0328 0353 031 $ 039% 027% 029% 0.18

Diluted c..covveinrinieninenne, $ 0168 031§ 034§ 031 $ 0383 026% 0288 0.18

(1) Fourth quarter of 2004 includes approximately $1.9 million of expense relating to the stock appreciation rights.
See Note 9 of the financial statements.
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McGladrey & Pullen

Certified Public Accountants

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors
Community Bancorp
Las Vegas, Nevada -

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Community Bancorp and subsidiary as of December 31, 2004
and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2004. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Community Bancorp and subsidiary as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004, in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

McGLADREY & PULLEN, LLP

Las Vegas, Nevada
February 18, 2005
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